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SUMMARY OF OPERATING RESULTS

2007 2006
Revenues $§ 53,051,566 $ 53,621,438
Commissions 32,747,937 33,104,344
Other Operating Expenses 19,864,809 22,433,731
Income /{Loss) Before
Income Taxes 807,950 (2,555,320)
Income Taxes 15,000 --
Net Income / (Loss) $ 792,950 $ (2,555,320)
GILMAN + CIOCIA, INC.

Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. (together with its wholly owned subsidiaries, the "Company") was
founded in 1981 and is incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware. The
Company provides federal, state and local tax preparation services to individuals,
predominantly in the middle and upper income tax brackets, accounting services to small
and midsize companies and financial planning services, including securities brokerage,
investment management services, insurance and financing services. As of June 30, 2007,
the Company had 28 offices operating in four states (New York, New Jersey, Florida and
Pennsylvania),

The Company office financial planning clients generally are introduced to the Company
through the Company's tax return preparation services, accounting services and
educational workshops. The Company believes that its tax return preparation and
accountings services are inextricably intertwined with its financial planning activities in
the Company offices and that overall profitability will depend, in part, on the two
channels leveraging off each other since many of the same processes, procedures and
systems support sales from both channels. Accordingly, management views and
evaluates the Company as one segment.

The Company also provides financial planning services through approximately 66
independently owned and operated offices in twelve states. The Company benefits from
economi¢s of scale associzted with the aggregate production of both Company offices
and independently owned offices.




All of the Company's finarcial planners are employees or independent contractors of the
Company and registered representatives of Prime Capital Services, Inc. ("PCS"), a
wholly owned subsidiary cf the Company. PCS conducts a securities brokerage business
providing regulatory oversight and products and sales support to its registered
representatives, who sell investment products and provide services to their clients. PCS
earns a share of commissions from the services that the financial planners provide to their
clients in transactions for securities, insurance and related products. PCS is a registered
securities broker-dealer with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") and a
member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA™) formerly known as
the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. (“NASD”). The Company also has a
wholly owned subsidiary, Asset & Financial Planning, Ltd. ("AFP"), which is registered
with the SEC as an investrnent advisor. Almost all of the Company financial planners are
also authorized agents of insurance underwriters. The Company has the capability of
processing insurance business through PCS and Prime Financial Services, Inc. ("PFS", a
wholly owned subsidiary), which are licensed insurance brokers, as well as through other
licensed insurance brokers. The Company is a licensed mortgage broker in the states of
New York and Pennsylvania. GC Capital Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company, is a licensed mortgage broker in the State of Florida. The Company derived
only approximately 1.0% of its revenue in fiscal 2007 from financing services.

In fiscal 2007, approximately 90.0% of the Company’s revenues were derived from
commissions and fees from financial planning services, including the Company’s
financing and insurance activities, and approximately 10.0% were derived from fees for
tax preparation and accounting services.

A majority of the financial planners located in Company offices are also tax preparers
and/or accountants. The Company's tax preparation business is conducted predominantly
in February, March and April. During the 2007 tax season, the Company prepared
approximately 22,900 United States tax returns.

The Company believes that its recurring tax return preparation and accounting services
are inextricably intertwined with its financial planning services. Clients often consider
other aspects of their financial needs, such as investments, insurance, retirement and
estate planning, when having their tax returns and business records prepared by the
Company. The Company believes that this combination of services to its recurring

tax and accounting clients has created, and will continue to create, optimum revenue for
the Company.
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INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

The Company's Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and
Current Reports on Form 8-K can be obtained, free of charge, on the Company's web site
at www.gilcio.com. These reports are also available through the SEC’s EDGAR archives
at www . sec.gov/cgi-bin/srch-edgar (search Gilman & Ciocia, Inc.).

The Company’s Code of Ethics and Charters for its Audit Committee, Compensation
Committee and Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee are available on the
Company’s website at wwa.gilcio.com Each of these documents is also available in




print to any stockholder who submits a request to Ted Finkelstein, Vice President and
General Counsel at ted. finkelsteinégilcio.com or by calling (845) 485-5278.

Stockholders seeking information on stock transfers, lost certificates, etc., should call or
write the Company’s transfer agent:

Corporate Stock Transfer

3200 Cherry Creek Drive South
Suite 430

Denver, CO 80209

Telephone: (303) 282-4800

The attached Form 10-K/A does not include all Exhibits filed with the SEC. These
Exhibits, along with additional copies of our Form 10-K/A, are available from the
Company without charge upon request to Ted Finkelstein, Vice President and General
Counsel at ted. finkelsteinlgilecic.com or by calling (845) 485-5278.

IMPORTANT FACTORS REGARDING FUTURE RESULTS

Information provided by the Company, including information contained in this Annual
Report, may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of
the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the
"Exchange Act"). Such statements, including statements regarding the Company’s
expectations about its ability to raise capital, its strategy to achieve its corporate
objectives, including its strategy to pursue growth through acquisitions, to increase
revenues through its registered representative recruiting program and expand its brand
awareness and business presence, its liquidity, its expectations regarding the payment of
dividends, the outcome of litigation, arbitration and regulatory investigations and others,
are based upon current infcrmation, expectations, estimates and projections regarding the
Company, the industries and markets in which the Company operates, and management's
assumptions and beliefs relating thereto. Words such as "will," "plan," "expect,”
"remain," "intend," "estimate," "approximate,” and variations thereof and similar
expressions are intended to identify such forward-looking statements. These statements
speak only as of the date on which they are made, are not guarantees of future
performance, and involve certain risks, uncertainties and assumnptions that are difficult to
predict. Therefore, actual outcomes and results could materially differ from what is
expressed, implied or forecast in such forward-looking statements. Such differences
could be caused by a number of factors including, but not limited to, the uncertainty of
laws, legislation, regulations, supervision and licensing by federal, state and local
authorities and their impact on the lines of business in which the Company and its
subsidiaries are involved; unforeseen compliance costs; changes in economic, political or
regulatory environments; changes in competition and the effects of such changes; the
inability to implement the Company's strategies; changes in management and
management strategies; the Company's inability to successfully design, create, modify




and operate its computer systems and networks; litigation involving the Company; and
risks described in Item 1A “Risk Factors” of the Form 10-K/A and from time to time in
reports and registration statements filed by the Company and its subsidiaries with the
SEC. Readers should take these factors into account in evaluating any such forward-
looking statements. The Company undertakes no obligation to update publicly or revise
any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or
otherwise.

ANNUAL MEETING

January 25, 2008, 10:30 a.m.

Offices of Bingham McCutchen LLP
399 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10022
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Form 10-K/A is being filed to include the following exhibits which were inadvertently omitted from the registrant’s Form 10-K
filed on September 28, 2007:

Exhibit 23.1 Consent of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Exhibit 23.2 Consent of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Exhibit 31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer

Exhibit 312 Certification of Principal Financiat and Chief Accounting Officer
Exhibit 32.1 Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
Exhibit 32.2 Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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PARTI
ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINES3

OVERVIEW

Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. (together with its wholly owned subsidiaries, the "Company") was founded in 1981 and is incorporated under
the laws of the State of Delaware. The Company provides federal, state and local tax preparation services to individuals,
predominantly in the middle and upper income tax brackets, accounting services to small and midsize companies and financial
planning services, including securities brokerage, investment management services, insurance and financing services. As of June 30,
2007, the Company had 28 offices operating in four states (New York, New Jersey, Florida and Pennsylvania).

The Company office financial planning clients generally are introduced to the Company through the Company's tax return
preparation services, accounting services and educational werkshaps. The Company believes that its tax return preparation and
accountings services are inextricably intertwined with its financial planning activities in the Company offices and that overall
profitability will depend, in part, on the two channels leveraging off each other since many of the same processes, procedures and
systems support sales from both channels. Accordingly, management views and evaluates the Company as one segment.

The Company also provides financial planning services through approximately 66 independently owned and operated offices in
twelve states. The Company benefits from economies of scale associated with the aggregate production of both Company offices
and independently owned offices.

All of the Company's financial planners are employees or independent contractors of the Company and registered representatives of
Prime Capital Services, Inc. ("PCS"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. PCS conducts a securities brokerage business
providing regulatery oversight and products and sales support to its registered representatives, who sell investment products and
provide services to their clients. PCS earns a share of commissions from the services that the financial planners provide to their
clients in transactions for securities, insurance and related products. PCS is a registered securities broker-dealer with the Securities
and Exchange Commissicn ("SEC") and a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") formerly known as
the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc. ("NASD”). The Company also has a whelly owned subsidiary, Asset &
Financial Planning, Ltd. ("AFP"), which is registered with the SEC as an investment advisor. Almost all of the Company financial
planners are also authorized agents of insurance underwriters, The Company has the capability of processing insurance business
through PCS and Prime Financial Services, Inc. ("PES", a wholly owned subsidiary), which are licensed insurance brokers, as well
as throngh other licensed insurance brokers, While the Company is also a licensed mortgage broker in the states of New York and
Pennsylvania and, threugh GC Capital Corporation, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is a licensed mortgage broker in the
State of Florida, the Company derived approximately 1.0% of its revenue in fiscal 2007" from financing services.

In fiscal 2G07, approximately 50.0% of the Company’s revenues were derived from commissions and fees from financial planning

services, including the Company’s financing and insurance activities, and approximately 10.0% were derived from fees for tax
preparation and accounting services.

A majority of the financial planners located in Company offices are also tax preparers and/or accountants. The Company's tax
preparation business is conducted predomirantly in February, March and April. During the 2007 tax season, the Company prepared
approximately 22,900 United States tax returns.

The Company's Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K can be obtained,
free of charge, on the Company's web site at www gilcio.com.

STRATEGY
Key elements to achieve the Company’s coiporate objectives include:

Overall Strategy. The Company believes that its recurring tax return preparation and accounting services are inextricably
intertwined with its financial planning services. Clients often consider other aspects of their financial needs, such as investments,
insurance, retirement and estate planning, when having their tax returns and business records prepared by the Company. The
Company believes that this combination of services to its recurring tax and accounting clients has created, and will continue to
create, optimum revenue for the Company.

Expand its client base through acquisitions. The Company is actively pursuing acquisitions of tax preparation and accounting
firms to increase its client base and accounting business. In an effort to facilitate identifying potential acquisitions, the Company has

' Fiscal years are denominated by the year in which thzy end Accordingly, fiscal 2007 refers to the year ended June 30, 2007.
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launched an advertising campaign involving targeted direct mail, a customized web site and inbound and cutbound telemarketing to
prospect for leads. The Company believes that in addition to the tax preparation and accounting services revenue generated from the
acquired practices, there are additional opportunities to increase financial planning revenue by providing financial planning services
to many of the acquired clients.

Recruiting financial planners. The Company is actively recruiting financial planners. These efforts are supported by advertising,
targeted direct mail, and inbound and outbound telemarketing.

Increase brand awareness; expand business presence. The Company plans to increase its brand recognition to attract new clients
and financial planners. The Company is exscuting a comprehensive marketing plan to attract more clients and experienced financial
planners, build market awareness, educate zonsumers and maintain customer loyalty through direct marketing, advertising through
its marketing department, use of its web site, various public relations programs, live seminars, print advertising, radio, and television.

Provide value-added services to its clients. The Company provides its clients with access to a pool of well-trained financial
planners and access to up-to-date market and other financial information. The Company provides its representatives with
information and training regarding current financial products and services.

Create technologically innovative solutions to satisfy client needs. The Company continues to pursue additional technologies to
service the rapidly evolving financial services industry.

Build recurring revenue. Over the past three years, the Company has focused its financial planning efforts on bujlding its fee
based investment advisory business. The Company believes that fee based investment advisory services may be better for certain
clients. While these fees generate substantially lower first year revenue than most commission products, the recurring nature of these
fees provides a platform for accelerating future revenue growth,

Provide technological solutions to its employee and independent representatives. The Company believes that it is imperative
that it continues to possess state-of-the-art technology so that its employees and independent registered representatives can
effectively facilitate, measure and record business activity in a timely, accurate and efficient manner. By continuing its commitment
to provide a highly capable technology platform to process business, the Company believes that it can achieve economies of scale
and potentially reduce the need to hire additional personnel.

Expand its product and service offering through strategic relationships. The Company continues to pursue business alliances,
capitalize on cross-selling opportunities, create operational efficiencies and further enhance its name recognition.

TAX RETURN PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING SERVICES

The Company prepares federal, state and local income tax returns for individuals, predominantly in the middle ard upper income tax
brackets and provides accounting services to small and midsize companies. The United States Internal Revenue Service (the "IRS")
reported that more than 132 million individual 2006 federal income tax returns were filed in the United States through July 27, 2007.
According to the IRS, a paid preparer comgletes approximately 71% of the tax returns e-filed in the United States each year. Among
paid preparers, H&R Block, Inc. ("H&R Block") dominates the low-cost tax preparation business with approximately 12,500 offices
located throughout the United States. According to information released by H&R Block, H&R Block prepared an aggregate of
approximately 20.3 million United States tax retumns during the 2007 tax season. The remainder of the tax preparation industry is
highly fragmented and includes regional tay: preparation services, accountants, attorneys, small independently owned companies, and
financial service institutions that prepare tax returns as ancillary parts of their business. The Company believes that H&R Block's
dominance as the industry leader and the fragmentation of the rest of the industry represents a very attractive growth opportunity for
the Company.

The Company believes that it offers clients a cost effective and proactive tax preparation and tax planning service compared to
services provided by H&R Bleck, accountants and many independent tax preparers. The Company's volume allows it to provide
uniform services at competitive prices. In addition, as compared to certain of its competitors that are open only during tax season, all
of the Company's offices are open year round to provide financial planning and other services to its clients.

Almost all of the Company's professional tax preparers have tax preparation experience or are trained by the Company to meet the
required level of expertise to properly prepere tax returns.

The Company's tax preparers are generally not certified public accountants, attorneys or enrolled agents. Therefore, they are limited
in the representation that they can provide to clients of the Company in the event of an audit by the IRS. However, through the
Company’s acquisition of accounting firms, the Company expects the percentage of its tax preparers who are certified public
accountants to increase, Only an attorney, o certified public accountant or & person specifically enrobled to practice before the IRS
can represent a taxpayer in an audit.
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FINANCIAL PLANNING

A majority of the Company’s tax preparers and accountants aiso perform financial planning services. The Company provides
financial planning services, including securities brokerage, investment management services, insurance and financing services.
Maost middle and upper income individuals require a variety of financial planning services. Clients often consider other aspects of
their financial needs, such as insurance, invesiments, retirement and estate planning, while having their tax returns prepared by the
Company. The Company offers every client the opportunity to complete a questionnaire that is designed to ascertain if the client
needs services for other aspects of the clieat’s financial situation. These questionnaires are reviewed to determine whether the client
may benefit from the Company’s financial planning services,

All of the Company's financial planners ars registered representatives of PCS. PCS conducts a securities brokerage business
providing regulatory oversight and producis and sales support to its registered representatives, who provide investment producis and
services to their clients. PCS is a registered securities broker-dealer with the SEC and a member of FINRA.

To become a registered representative, a person must pass one or more of a series of qualifying exams administered by FINRA that
test the person's knowledge of securities and related regulations. Thereafter, PCS supervises the registered representatives with
regard to all regulatory matters. In additior. to certain mandatory background checks required by FINRA, the Company also requires
that each registered representative respond in writing to a background questionnaire. PCS has been able to recruit and retain
experienced and productive registered reprasentatives who seek to establish and maintain personal relationships with their clients.
The Company believes that continuing to add experienced, productive registered representatives is an integral part of its growth
strategy,

The Company provides a variety of services and products to its financial planners to enhance their professionalism and productivity.

Approved Investment Products. The Company’s financial planners offer a wide variety of approved investment products to their
clients that are sponsored by well-respected, financially sound companies. The Company believes that this is critical to the success
of its financial planners and the Company. The Company follows a selective process in determining approved products to be offered

to clients by its financial planners, and it periodically reviews the product list for continued maintenance or removal of approved
status.

Marketing. The Company provides advenising and public relations assistance to its financial planners that enhance their profile,
public awareness, and professional stature in the public’s eye, including FINRA-approved marketing materials, corporate and
preduct brochures and client letters.

Supervision/fCompliance. The Company's financial planners seek and value assistance in the area of compliance. Keeping in step
with the latest industry regulations, the Conipany’s compliance department provides to its representatives, ameng other things:

«  Advertising and sales literature review

+ Field inspections, followed up with written findings and recommendations

s Agssistance with customer complaints and regulatory inquiries

e  Workshaps, seminars and in-house publications on various compliance matters
+ Regional and national meetings

+ Interpretation of rules and regnlations and general compliance training

Clearing. The Company utilizes the services of National Financial Services, LLC, which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fidetity
Investments, to clear its transactions. Engaging the processing services of a clearing firm exempts the Company from the
application of certain capital reserve requirements and other complex regulatory requirements imposed by federal and state securities
faws.

MARKETING

The Company markets its services principally through referrals from customers, media, direct mail, promotions and workshops. The
majority of clients in each office return to the Company for tax preparation services during the following year.

Media

The Company advertises on television, radic, newspapers, magazines and outdoor media.
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Sports Marketing

The Company advertises and does special promotions with the New York Mets at Shea Stadium during the regular season and with
other major league baseball teams during spring training.

Direct Mail

The Company regularly sends direct mail advertisements to residences in the areas surrounding the Company's offices. The direct
mail advertising solicits business for the Company's tax preparation and financial planning services. Many of the Company's new
clients each year are first introduced to the Company through its direct mail advertising.

Workshops

The Company premotes local tax planning ‘vorkshops. At these workshops, prospective new clients can learn about easy to follow
strategies for reducing their taxes and for accumulating, preserving and transferring their wealth,

Online

The Company has a web site on the internet at www.gilcio.com for Company information, including financial information and its
latest news releases. In addition, the Company utilizes search engine marketing tools and advertising to attract interest to its site.

TRADEMARK

The Company has registered its "Gilman Ciocia Tax and Financial Planning” trademark with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office.
The trademark is registered through 2017

EMPLOYEES

As of June 30, 2007, the Company employed 227 persons on a permanent full-time basis. During tax season, the Company typically
employs seasonal employees who do only tax return preparation or provide support functions. The minimum requirements for a tax
preparer at the Company are generally some tax preparation experience and the completion of the Company’s proprietary tax
preparation training course or equivalent education experience.

Each of the registered representatives licensed with PCS and insurance agents licensed through the Company has entered into a
commission sharing agreement with the Company. Each such agreement generally provides that a specified percentage of the
commissions earned by the Company are paid to the registered representative or insurance agent. In the commission sharing
agreements, the employee registered representatives also agree to maintain certain Company information as confidential and not to
compete with the Company.

REGULATION (COMPLIANCE AND MONITORING)

PCS, AFP and the securities industry in general, are subject to extensive regulation in the United States at both the federal and state
levels, as well as by self-regulatory organizations ("SROs") such as FINRA.

The SEC is the federal agency primarily responsible for the regulation of broker-dealers and investment advisers doing business in
the United States. Certain aspects of broker-dealer regulation have been delegated to securities industry SROs, principally FINRA
and the New York Stock Exchange (“"NYSE"). These SROs adopt rules (subject to SEC approval) that govern the industry, and,
along with the SEC, conduct periodic examinations of the operations of PCS. PCS is a member of FINRA and the NYSE. The Board
of Governors of the Federal Reserve System also promulgates regulations applicable to securities credit transactions involving
broker-dealers. Securities firms are also subjzct to regulation by state securities administrators in those states in which they conduct
business.

Broker-dealers are subject to regulations cov:ring all aspects of the securities industry, including sales practices, trade practices
among broker-dealers, capital requirements, the use and safekeeping of clients’ funds and securities, recordkeeping and reporting
requirements, supervisory and organizational procedures intended to ensure compliance with securities laws and to prevent unlawful
trading on material nonpublic information, employee related matters, including qualification and licensing of supervisory and sales
personnel, limitations on extensions of credit in securities transactions, clearance and settiement procedures, requirements for the
registration, underwriting, sale and distribution of securities and rules of the SROs designed to promote high standards of
commercial honor and just and equitable prirciples of trade. A particular focus of the applicable regulations is the relationship
between broker-dealers and their clients. As a result, many aspects of the relationship between broker-dealers and clients are subject
to regulation, including, in some instances, requirements that brokers make "suitability" determinations as to certain customer
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transactions, limitations cn the amounts that may be charged to clients, timing of proprietary trading in relation to client's trades, and
disclosures to clients.

Additional legislation, changes in rules promulgated by the SEC, state regulatory autherities or SROs, or changes in the
interpretation or enfercement of existing laws and rules may directly affect the mode of operation and profitability of broker-dealers.
The SEC, SROs and state securities commissions may conduct administrative proceedings that can result in censure, fines, the
issuance of cease-and-desist orders or the suspension or expulsion of a broker-dealer, its officers or employees. The principal

purpose of regulating and disciplining broker-dealers is for the protection of customers and the securities markets, not the protection
of creditors or shareholders of broker-dealsrs.

As a registered broker-dealer, PCS is requ red to, and has established and maintains a system to supervise the activities of its retail
brokers, including its independent contracior offices and other securities professionals. The supervisory system must be reasonably
designed to achieve compliance with applicable securities laws and regulations, as well as SRO rules. The SROs have established
minimum requirements for such supervisory systems; however, each broker-dealer must establish procedures that are appropriate for
the nature of its business operations. Failure to establish and maintain an adequate supervisory system may result in sanctions
imposed by the SEC or an SRO, which could limit PCS' ability to conduct its securities business. Moreover, under federal law and
certain state securities laws, PCS may be held liable for damages resulting from the unauthorized conduct of its account executives
to the extent that PCS has failed to establish and maintain an appropriate supervisory system.

REGULATCORY AND LEGAL MATTERS

On September 6, 2005, the Company received an informal inquiry from the SEC regarding variable annuity sales by the Company's
registered representatives during the period Januvary 1, 2002 through August 1, 2005. On June 22, 2006, the SEC entered a formal
order of investigation. The Company is ccoperating fully with the SEC in connection with this inquiry. At this stage of the formal
investigation, the Company cannot predict whether an enforcement action will result from the SEC’s investigation.

On February 4, 2004, the Company was served with a Summons and a Shareholder’s Class Action and Derivative Complaint with
the following caption: “Gary Kosseff, Plaintiff, against James Ciocia, Thomas Povinelli, Michael Ryan, Kathryn Travis, Seth A.
Akabas, Louis P. Karol, Edward H. Cohen, Steven Gilbert and Doreen Biebusch, Defendants and Gitman & Ciocia, Inc., Nominal
Defendant”. The nature of the action is that the Company, its board of directors and its management, breached their fiductary duty
of loyalty in connection with the sale of certain of the Company’s offices. The action was filed in the Court of Chancery of the State
of Delaware in and for Wew Castie County under Civil Action No. 188-N. The case was scheduled for trial on June 4, 2007. The
trial was postponed without a new date per.ding settlement negotiations. While the Company will vigorously defend itself in this
matter, there can be no assurance that this fawsuit will not have a material adverse impact on its financial position.

The Company's tax preparation business subjects it to petential civil liabilities under the Internal Revenue Code for knowingly
preparing a false return or not complying with all applicable laws and regulations relating to preparing tax returns. Although the
Company believes that it complies with all applicable laws and regulations in all material respects, no assurance can be given that
the Company will not incur any material fi:ies or penalties. In addition, the Cormpany does not maintain professional liability or
malpractice insurance policies for its tax preparation business. No assurance can be given that the Company will not be subject to
professional liability or malpractice suits. The Company has never incurred any material fines or penalties from the IRS and has
never been the subject of a material malpractice lawsuit.

See Item 3. "Legal Proceedings”, and Note 13 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the SEC
investigation and litigation pending against the Company.

EQUITY FINANCING

On August 20, 2007, the Company closed the sale (the "Investment Purchase Closing") of 40.0 million shares of its common stock,
par value $.01 per share {the "Common Steck"), at a price of $0.10 per share for proceeds of $4.0 million {the "Investment
Purchase") pursuant to an Investor Purchase Agreement dated April 25, 2007 (the "Purchase Agreement") with Wynnefield Small
Cap Value Offshore Fund, Ltd., Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value, L.P., Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value, L.P.l and
WebFinancial Corporation (the "Investment Purchasers").

The Investment Purchase Closing was contingent upon the purchase of an additional 40.0 million shares of Common Stock at a price
of $0.10 per share in cash or by the conversion of outstanding debt or other lizbilities of the Company (the "Private Placement") by
other purchasers {the "Private Placement Purchasers") including officers, directors and employees of the Company. The closing of
the Private Placement (the "Private Placemznt Closing") occurred on August 20, 2007 sirnultanecusly with the Investment Purchase
Ciosing. At the Private Placement Closing, the Company issued 16.% million shares of Company common stock for cash proceeds
of $1.7 million and 23.1 million shares of Company common stock for the conversion of $2.3 millien of Company debt. See Note
22 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the stock sales.
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DEBT DEFAULTS

During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 the Company was in default of certain covenants under its term loan/revolving letter of cradit
financing with Wachovia Bank, National Association ("Wachovia™). As a result of these defaults, the Company entered intc a debt
forbearance agreement with Wachovia which was last amended on April 1, 2006. As a resuit of these defaults, the Company's debt
with Wachovia has been classified as a current liability on its financial statements, As of September 1,2007, the Company was
current with its monthly payments to Wachovia and the outstanding principal balance was $0.7 million. See Note 11 to Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statement for a discussion of the Company's debt.

As of June 30, 2007, the Company was in cefault on its $5.0 million distribution financing with Met Life Insurance Company of
Connecticut (“Met Life”) which purchased the Travelers Insurance Company who the original financing was through, However, on
August 20, 2007, as a result of the Investment Purchase Closing and the Private Placement Closing, Met Life was paid $2.4 million
in full satisfaction of the approximately $6.8 million, including principal and interest, owed to Met Life. See Note 22 to Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the stock sales.

Item 1A, RISK FACTORS

Certain private shareholders, inctuding some Company directors and officers, control a substantial interest in the Company
and thus may influence certain actions requiring a shareholder vote

On August 20, 2007, Michael Ryan (the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer), Carole Enisman (the Company’s
Executive Vice President of Operations), Ted Finkelstein (the Company’s Vice President and General Counsel), Dennis Conroy,
Prime Partners, Inc. and Prime Partners [I, LLC (holding companies owned in part by Michael Ryan), Wynnefield Small Cap Value
Offshore Fund, Ltd., Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value, L.P., Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value, L.P.I and WebFinancial
Corporation entered into a shareholders agraement concerning the voting of their shares of Company stock. These shareholders own
approximately 69.0% of the Company’s issued and outstanding shares of common stock. Pursuant to the shareholders agreement,
these shareholders will have the ability to ir fluence certain actions requiring a sharehelder vote, for example, the election of
directors. See Note 22 to Notes to Consolidated Financials Statements for a discussion of the shareholder agreement.

The Company’s staggered board may entrench management and discourage unsolicited shareholder proposals that may be
in the best interests of shareholders

The Company’s restated certificate of incorporation provides that the Company’s board of directors is divided into three classes. As
aresult, at any annual meeting only a minority of the board of directors will be considered for election. Since the Company’s
"staggered board" would prevent the Company’s shareholders from replacing a majority of the Company's board of directors at any

annual meeting, it may entrench management and discourage unsolicited shareholder proposals that may be in the best interests of
shareholders.

Making and integrating acquisitions could impair the Company’s operating results

The Company’s current strategy is to actively pursue acquisitions of tax preparation and accounting firms. Acquisitions involve a
number of risks, including: diversion of management’s attention from current operations; disruption of the Company’s ongoing
business; difficulties in integrating and retaining all or part of the acquired business, its customers and its personnel; and the
effectiveness of the acquired company’s internal controls and procedures. The individual or combined effect of these risks could
have an adverse effect on the Company's business, In paying for an acquisition, the Company may deplete its cash resources.
Furthermore, there is the risk that the Company’s valuation assumptions, customer retention expectations and its models for an
acquired product ot business may be erraneous or inappropriate due to foreseen or unforeseen circumstances and thereby cause the
Company to overvalue an acquisition target. There is also the risk that the contemplated benefits of an acquisition may not
materialize as planned or may not materialize within the time period or to the extent anticipated.

The Company’s operations may be adversely affected if it is not able to expand its financial planning business by hiring
additional financial planners and opening new offices

If the financial planners that the Company p-esently employs or recruits do not perform successfully, the Company's operations may
be adversely affected. The Company plans to continue to expand in the area of financial planning, by expanding the business of
presently employed financial planners and by recruiting additional financial planners. The Company's revenue growth will in large
part depend upon the expansion of existing business and the successful integration and profitability of the recruited financial
planners. The Company's growth will also d:pend on the success of independent financial planners who are recruited to join the
Company. The financial planning channel of the Company's business has generated an increasing portion of the Company's revenues
during the past few years, and if such channcl does not continue fo be successful, the Company's revenue may not increase.
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The Consolidated Financial Statements do not include any adjustments that might result due the opening of new offices or
from the uncertainties of a shift in the Company's business

The Company may choose to open new offices. When the Company opens a new office, the Company incurs significant expenses to
build out the office and to purchase furniture, equipment and supplies. The Company has found that a new office usually suffers a
loss in its first year of operation, shows no material profit or loss in its second year of operation and does not attain profitability, if
ever, until its third year of operation. There fore, the Company’s operating results could be materially adversely affected in any year
that the Company opens a significant number of new offices. If the financial markets deteriorate, the Company's financial planning
channel will suffer decreased revenues. Th: Company's revenue and profitability may be adversely affected by declines in the
volume of securities transactions and in mzrket liquidity, which generally result in lower revenues from trading activities and
commissions. Lower securities price levels may also result in a reduced volume of transactions as well as losses from declines in the
market value of securities held in trading, investment and underwriting positions. In periods of low volume, the fixed nature of
certain expenses, including salaries and benefits, computer hardware and software costs, communications expenses and office leases,
will adversely affect profitability. Sudden sharp declines in market values of securities and the failure of issuers and counterparts to
perform their obligations can result in illiquid markets in which the Company may incur losses in its principal trading and market
making activities.

The Company’s sale of 80,000,000 share; on August 20, 2007 significantly diluted the common stock ownership of existing
shareholders

The significant dilution of the common stock ownership of existing shareholders could have an adverse effect on the price of the
shares and on the future volume of the shares traded. See Mote 22 tw Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete
discussion of the stock sales. ‘

The listing of Company shares on the “grey sheets” could make trading the Company’s shares difficult for investors
4 pany g

The shares of the Company's common stocc are traded on what is commonly referred to as the "grey sheets”. As aresult, an investor
may find it difficult to dispose of or obtain accurate quotations as to the market value of the securities. [n additicn, trading on the
“grey sheets” could make trading the Company's shares difficult for investors. The Company is in full compliance with all SEC and
NASDAGQ requirements including SEC Rule 15¢2-11.

The low trading volume of the Cempany's commeon stock increases volatility, which could impair the Company’s ability to
obtain equity financing

Low trading volume in the Company's common stock increases volatility, which could result in the impairment of the Company's
ability to obtain equity financing. As a result, historical market prices may not be indicative of market prices in the future. In
addition, the stock market has recently experienced extreme stock price and volume fluctuation. The Company's market price may
be impacted by changes in earnings estimates by analysts, economic and other external factors and the seasonality of the Company's
business. Fluctuations or decreases in the trading price of the common stock may adversely affect the shareholders' ability to buy
and sell the commen stock and the Compar.y's ability to raise money in a future offering of common stock.

The results of the Company’s review of whether there has been a Section 382 limitation on the use of its net operating loss
carryovers imposed due {0 the equity transactions on August 20, 2007 could have a negative impact on its tax liability

The Company's net operating loss carryovers of $19.0 million at June 30, 2007 expire generally from 2017 to 2027. As a result of
the equity transactions described in Note 22 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, the Company is reviewing whether its
ability to utilize its net operating loss carryovers may be restricted based on Internal Revenue Code Section 382 “changes in
ownership.” If the Company is unable to wilize its net operating loss carryovers, it would increase the Company’s tax liability
which would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operating results.

Changing laws and regulations have resulted in increased compliance costs for the Company, which could affect its
operating results

Changing laws, regulations and standards relating to corporate governance and public disclosure, including the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, and newly enacted SEC regulations have created additional compliance requirements for companies such as ours. The
Company is committed to maintaining high standards of internal controls over financial reporting, corporate governance and public
disclosure. As a result, the Company intends to continue to invest appropriate rescurces to comply with evelving standards, and this
investment has resulted and will likely continue to result in increased general and administrative expenses and a diversion of
management time and attention from revenue-generating activities to compliance activities. See Item 9A."Controls and Procedures,”

PAGE 9




The expense and diversion of management attention which result from litigation could have an adverse effect on the
Company’s operating results and could harm its ability to effectively manage its business

If the Company were to be found liable to clients for misconduct alleged in civil proceedings, the Company's operations may be
adversely affected. Many aspects of the Company's business involve substantial risks of liability. There has been an increase in
litigation and arbitration within the Company’s securities industry in recent years, including class action suits seeking substantial
damages. Broker-dealers such as PCS are subject to claims by dissatisfied clients, including claims alleging they were damaged by
improper sales practices such as unauthorized trading, churning, sale of unsuitable securities, use of false or misleading statements in
the sale of securities, mismanagement and breach of fiduciary duty. Broker-dealers may be liable for the unauthorized acts of their
retajl brokers and independent contractors if they fail to adequately supervise their conduct. PCS is currently a defendant/respondent
in numerous such proceedings. PCS maintains securities broker-dealer's professional liability insurance to insure against this risk,
but the insurance pelicy contains a deductitle (presently $50,000) and a cumulative cap on coverage (presently $3,000,000). In
addition, certain activities engaged in by brokers may not be covered by such insurance. The adverse resolution of any legal
proceedings involving the Company could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition, and results of
operations or cash flows.

The outcome of the SEC investigation could have a material affect on the Company’s operating results

On September 6, 2005, the Company received an informal inquiry from the SEC regarding variable annuity sales by the Company's
registered representatives during the period fanuary 1, 2002 through August 1, 2005. On June 22, 20086, the SEC entered a formal
order of investigation. The Company cannot predict whether or not the investigation will result in an enforcement action. Furthet, if
there were an enforcement action, the Company cannot predict whether or not its cperating results would be affected.

Dependence on technology software and systems and the Company’s inability to provide assurance that its systems will be
effective could adversely affect the Company’s operations

As an information-financial services company with a subsidiary broker-dealer, the Company is greatly dependent on technology
software and systems and on the internet to maintain customer records, effect securities transactions and prepare and file tax returns.
In the event that there is an interruption to the Company’s systems due to internal systems failure or from an external threat,
including terrorist attacks, fire and extreme weather conditions, the Company's ability to prepare and file tax returns and to process
financial transactions could be affected. The Company has offsite backup, redundant and remote failsafe systems in place to

safeguard against these threals but there can be no assurance that such systems will be effective to prevent malfunction and adverse
effects on operations.

The Company’s industries are highly competitive; if it fails to remain competitive, the Company may lose customers and its
results of operations would be adversely affected

The financial planning and tax planning industries are highly competitive. If the Company’s competitors create new products or
technelogies, or are able to take away its cusiomers, the Company’s results of operations may be adversely affected. The Company's
competitors include companies specializing in income tax preparation as well as companies that provide general financial services.
The Company's principal competitors are H&R Block and Jackson Hewitt in the tax preparation field and many well-known national
brokerage and insurance firms in the financizl services field, including Merrill Lynch and Citigroup. Many of these competitors have
larger market shares and significantly greater financial and other resources than the Company. The Company may not be able to
compete successfully with such competitors. Competition could cause the Company to lose existing clients, impact the Company’s
ability to acquire new clients and increase advertising expenditures, all of which could have a material adverse effect on the
Company's business or operating results.

Additionally, federal and state governments inay in the future become direct competitors to the Company’s tax offerings. If federal
and state governments provide their own software and electronic filing services to taxpayers at no charge it could have a material
adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition and results of operations. The federal government has proposed
legislation that could further this initiative.

Government initiatives that simplify tax return preparation could reduce the need for the Company’s services as a third
party tax refurn preparer

Many taxpayers seek assistance from paid tax return preparers such as the Company because of the level of complexity involved in
the tax return preparation and filing process. From time to time, government officials propose measures seeking to simplify the
preparation and filing of tax returns or to provide additional assistance with respect to preparing and filing such tax returns. The
passage of any measures that significantly simplify tax return preparation or otherwise reduce the need for a third party tax return
preparer could reduce demand for the Company’s services, causing its revenues or profitability to decline.
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Changes in the tax law that result in 8 decreased number of tax returns filed or a reduced size of tax refunds could harm the
Company’s business

From time to time, the United States Treasury Department and the IRS adopt policy and rule changes and other initiatives that result
in a decrease in the number of tax returns filed or reduce the size of tax refunds. Similar changes in the tax law could reduce demand
for the Company’s services, causing its revenues or profitability to decline.

The highly seasonal nature of the Company’s business presents a number of financial risks and operational challenges
which, if the Company fails to meet, coild materially affect its business

The Company’s business is highly seasonal. The Company generates substantially all of its tax preparation revenues during tax
season, which is the period from January | through April 30. The concentration of this revenue-generating activity during this
relatively short period presents a number of operational challenges for the Company including: (i) cash and resource management
during the first eight months of its fiscal year, when the Company generally operates at a loss and incurs fixed costs ard costs of
preparing for the upcoming tax season; (ii) flexible staffing, because the number of employees at the Company’s offices during the
peak of tax season is much higher than at any other time; (iii} accurate forecasting of revenues and expenses; and {iv) ensuring
optimal uninterrupted operations during peak season, which is the period from late January through April.

[f the Company were unable to meet these challenges or was to experience significant business interruptions during tax season,

which may be caused by labor shortages, systems failures, work stoppages, adverse weather or other events, many of which are

beyond its control, the Company could experience a loss of business, which could have a material adverse effect on its business,
financial condition and results of operatioas.

Competition from departing employees and the Company’s ability to enforce contractual non-competition and non-
solicitation provisions could adversely affect the Company’s operating resuits

If a large number of the Company's emplcyees and financial planners departed and began to compete with the Company, the
Company's operations may be adversely affected. Although the Company attempts to restrict such competition contractually, as a
practical matter, enforcement of contractual provisions prohibiting small-scale competition by individuals is difficult. In the past,
departing employees and financial planners have competed with the Company. They have the advantage of knowing the Company's
methods and, in some cases, having access to the Company's clients. No assurance can be given that the Company will be able to
retain its most important employees and financiai planners or that the Company will be able to prevent competition from them or

successfully compete against them. If a substantial amount of such campetition occurs, the corresponding reduction of revenue may
materially adversely affect the Company's operating results.

Departure of key personnel could adversely affect the Company’s operations

If any of the Company's key personnel were to leave its employ, the Coempany's operations may be adversely affected. The Company
believes that its ability to successfully implement its business strategy and operate profitably depends on the continued employment
of James Ciocia, its Chairman of the Board, Michael Ryan, its President and Chief Executive Officer, Ted Finkelstein, its Vice
President and General Counsel, Kathryn Travis, its Secretary, Carole Enisman, its Executive Vice President of Operations, and
Karen Fisher, its Chief Accounting Office:. Michael Ryan and Carole Enisman are married. If any of these individuals become

unable or unwilling to continue in his or har present position, the Company's business and financial resulis could be materially
adversely affected.

The decision not to pay dividends could impact the marketability of the Company’s common stock

The Company's decision not to pay divideads could negatively impact the marketability of the Company's common stock. Since its
initial public offering of securities in 1994, the Company has not paid dividends and it does not plan to pay dividends in the
foreseeable future. The Company currently intends to retain future earnings, if any, to finance the growth of the Company

The release of restricted common stock may have an adverse affect on the market price of the common stock

The release of various restrictions on the possible future sale of the Company's common stock may have an adverse affect on the
market price of the common stock. Based on information received from the Company's transfer agent, approximately 68.4 million

shares of the common stock outstanding e “restricted securities" under Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended {the
"Securities Act").

In general, under Rule 144, 3 person who has satisfied a one year holding period may, under certain circumstances, sell, within any
three month period, a number of shares of "restricted securities” that do not exceed the greater of one percent of the then outstanding
shares of comman stock or the average weekly trading volume of such shares during the four calendar weeks prior to such sale.
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Rule 144 also permits, under certain circwinstances, the sale of shares of common stock by a person who is not an "affiliate” of the
Company {as defined in Rule 144) and who has satisfied a two-year helding period, without any volume or other limitation.

The general nature of the securities industry as well as its regulatory requirements could materially affect the Company’s
business

[f a material risk inherent to the securities industry was to be realized, the value of the Company's common stock may decline. The
securities industry, by its very nature, is subject to numerous and substantial risks, including the risk of declines in price level and
volume of transactions, losses resulting from the ownership, trading or underwriting of securities, risks associated with principal
activities, the failure of counterparties to meet commitments, customer, employee or issuer fraud risk, litigation, customer claims
alleging improper sales practices, errors and misconduct by brokers, traders and other employees and agents (including unauthorized
transactions by brokers), and errors and fa:lure in connection with the processing of securities transactions. Many of these risks may
increase in periods of market volatility or reduced liquidity. In addition, the amount and profitability of activities in the securities
industry are affected by many national anc international factors, including economic and political conditions, broad trends in
industry and finance, level and volatility of interest rates, legislative and regulatory changes, currency values, inflation, and the
availability of short-term and [ong-term funding and capital, all of which are beyond the control of the Company.

Several current trends are also affecting th: securities industry, including increasing consolidation, increasing use of technology,
increasing use of discount and online brok :rage services, greater self-reliance of individual investors and greater investment in
mutual funds. These trends could result in the Company facing increased competition from larger broker-dealers, a need for
increased investment in technology, or potantial loss of clients or reduction in commission income. These trends or future changes
could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial condition, and results of operations or cash flows.

[f new regulations are imposed on the securities industry, the operating results of the Company may be adversely affected. The SEC,
FINRA, the NYSE and various other regulatory agencies have stringent rules with respect to the protection of customers and
maintenance of specified Jevels of net capital by broker-dealers. The regulatory environment in which the Company operates is
subject to change. The Company may be adversely affected as a result of new or revised legislation or regulations imposed by the
SEC, FINRA, other U.S, governmental regulators or SROs. The Company also may be adversely affected by changes in the
interpretation or enforcement of existing lzws and rules by the SEC, other federal and state governmental authorities and SROs.

PCS is subject to periodic examiration by the SEC, FINRA, SROs and various state authorities. PCS sales practice, operations,
recordkeeping, supervisory procedures anc financial position may be reviewed during such examinations to determine if they
comply with the rules and regulations desizned to protect customers and protect the solvency of broker-dealers. Examinations may
result in the issuance of letters to PCS, noting perceived deficiencies and requesting PCS to take corrective action. Deficiencies
cauld lead to further investigation and the 2ossible institution of administrative proceedings, which may result in the issuance of an
order imposing sanctions upon PCS and/or their personnel.

The Company's business may be materially affected not only by regulations applicable to it as a financial market intermediary, but
also by regulations of general application. For example, the volume and profitability of the Company's or its clients' trading activities
in a specific period could be affected by, anong other things, existing and proposed tax legislation, antitrust policy and other
governmental regulations and policies (including the interest rate policies of the Federal Reserve Board) and changes in
interpretation or enforcement of existing laws and rules that affect the business and financial communities.

The Company has a history of losses and may incur losses in the future

While, the Company reported a profit for tae fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, the Company incurred losses in fiscal years 2008,
2005, and 2004 and may incur losses agair. in the future. As of June 30, 2007, the Company’s accumnulated deficit was $33.5 million.
1f the Company fails to continue to earn proafits, the value of a shareholders investment may decline.

System or network failures or breaches in connection with the Company’s services and products could reduce its sales,
impair its reputation, increase costs or result in liability claims, and seriously harm its business

Any disruption to the Company’s services and products, its own information systems or communications networks or those of third-
party providers upon whom the Company relies as part of its own product offerings, including the internet, could result in the
inability of its customers to receive its products for an indeterminate period of time. The Company’s services may not function
properly for any of the following reasons:

*  System or network failure;
¢ Interruption in the supply of power,;
*  Virns proliferation;
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*  Security breaches;
s Earthquake, fire, flood or other natural disaster; or
e Anpact of war or terrorism.

Although the Company has made significant investments, both internally and with third-party providers, in redundant and back-up
systems for some of its services and products, these systems may be insufficient or may fail and result in a disruption of availability
of its products or services to its customers. Any disruption to the Company’s services could impair its reputation and cause it to lose
customers or revenue, or face litigation, customer service or repair work that would involve substantial costs and distract
management from operating its business.

Failure to comply with laws and regulations that protect customers’ personal information could result in significant fines
and harm the Company’s brand and reputation

The Company manages highly sensitive client informatieon in all of its operating segments, which is regulated by law. Problems
with the safeguarding and proper use of this information could result in regulatory actions and negative publicity, which could
adversely affect the Company’s reputation and results of operations.

ITEM 1B. UNRESCLVED STAFF COMMENTS
Not applicable.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

As of June 30, 2007, the Company provided financial services to its clients at 28 local offices in four states: 13 in New York, 11 in
Florida, three in New Jersey, and one in Pennsylvanta. In May 2007 the Company sold its office in Melbourne, Florida; in
November 2006, the Company sold its offics in Connecticut, and in August 2003, the Company sold its office in Calorado. A
majority of the offices are located in commercial office buildings and are leased. The remaining terms of the leases vary from one to
ten years, The Company's renial expense during fiscal 2007 was approximately $2.0 million. The Company believes that any of its
rental spaces could be replaced with comparable office space, however, location and convenience is an important factor in marketing
the Company's services to its clients.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

The Company and PCS are defendants and respondents in lawsuits and FINRA arbitrations in the ordinary course of business. On
June 30, 2007, there were 22 pending lawsuits and arbitrations, of which 8 are settled and pending payment, and of which 13 were
against PCS or its registered representatives. As of September 15, 2007 there were 19 pending lawsuits and arbitrations remaining,
of which 7 were settled and pending paymert. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFA S} No. 5
"Accounting for Contingencies," the Company has established liabilities for potential losses from such complaints, legal actions,
investigations and proceedings. In establishing these tiabilities, the Company's management uses its judgment to determine the
probability that Josses have been incurred and a reasonable estimate of the amount of the losses. In making these decisions, the
Company bases its judgments on its knowledge of the situations, consultations with legal counsel and its historical experience in
resolving similar matters. In many [awsuits, arbitrations and regulatory proceedings, it is not possible to determine whether a
liability has been incurred or to estimate the amount of that liability until the matter is close to resolution. However, accruals are
reviewed regularly and are adjusted to reflec: the Company’s estimates of the impact of developments, rulings, advice of counsel
and any other information pertinent to a particular matter. Because of the inherent difficulty in predicting the ultimate outcome of
legal and regulatory actions, the Company cznnot predict with certainty the eventual loss or range of loss related to such matters. If
its judgments prove to be incorrect, its liability for losses and contingencies may not accurately reflect actual losses that result from
these actions, which could materially affect results in the period other expenses are ultimately determined. Management accrued
$0.5 million as a reserve for potential settlemrents, judgments and awards. PCS has errors and omissions coverage that will cover 2
portion of such matters. In addition, under th: PCS registered representatives contract, each registered representative is responsible
for covering costs in connection with these c.aims. While the Company will vigorously defend itself in these matters and will assert
isurance coverage and indemnification to the maximum extent possible, there can be no assurance that these lawsuits and
arbitrations will not have a material adverse impact on its financial position.

On September 6, 2005, the Company received an informal inquiry from the SEC regarding variable anauity sales by the Company's
registered representatives during the pertod January 1, 2002 through August 1, 2005. On June 22, 2006, the SEC entered a formal
order of investigation, The Company is cooperating fully with the SEC in connection with this inquiry. At this stage of the formal
investigation, the Company cannot predict whether an enforcement action will result from the SEC’s investigation.

On February 4, 2004, the Company was served with a Summons and a Shareholder’s Class Action and Derivative Complaint with
the following caption: “Gary Kosseff, Plaint:ff, against James Ciocia, Thomas Povinelli, Michael Ryan, Kathryn Travis, Seth A.
PAGE 13




Akabas, Louis P. Karol, Edward H. Cohen, Steven Gilbert and Doreen Biebusch, Defendants and Gilman & Ciocta, Inc., Nominal
Defendant”. The nature of the action is that the Company, its board of directors and its management, breached their fiduciary duty
of loyalty in connection with the sale of ceitain of the Company’s offices. The action was filed in the Court of Chancery of the State
of Delaware in and for New Castle County under Civil Action No. 188-N. The case was scheduled for trial on June 4, 2007. The
trial was postponed without a new date perding settiement negotiations. While the Company will vigorously defend itself in this
matter, there can be no assurance that this lawsuit will not have a material adverse impact on its financial position.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
The Company held its annual meeting of stockholders on July, 19, 2007. At this meeting:
1. The stockholders approved the adoption of the Company's 2007 Stock Incentive Plan (the "2007 Plan").

The 2007 Plan provides that it will be administered by the Company’s board of directors or a committee of two or more members of
the board appointed by the board (the "Committee"). The board or the Committee wil! generally have the autherity to administer the
2007 Plan, determine participants who will be granted awards under the 2007 Plan, the size and types of awards, the terms and
conditions of awards and the form and conient of the award agreements representing awards.

The 2007 Plan provides for the grant of any or all of the following types of awards: (a) common stock options, (b} restricted
common stock, (¢} deferred common stock and (d} other common stock-based awards. Awards may be granted singly, in
combination, or in tandem. Subject to anti-Jilution adjustments as provided in the 2007 Plan, (i) the 2007 Plan provides for a total of
16.1 million shares of the Company's comron stack to be available for distribution pursuant to the 2007 Plan, and {ii) the maximum
number of shares of the Company's commen stock with respect to which stock options, restricted stock, deferred stock, or other
steck-based awards may be granted to any participant under the 2007 Plan during any calendar year or part of a year may not exceed
0.6 million shares.

Awards under the 2007 Plan may be granted to employees, directors, consultants and advisors of the Company and its subsidiaries.
However, only employees of the Company and its subsidiaries will be eligible to receive options that are designated as incentive
stock options.

With respect to options granted under the 2007 Plan, the exercise price must be at teast 100% (110% in the case of an incentive
stock option granted to a ten percent stockkelder within the meaning of Section 422(b)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986) of
the fair market value of the common stock subject to the award, determined as of the date of grant. Restricted stock awards are
shares of common stock that are awarded subject to the satisfaction of the terms and conditions established by the administrator. In
general, awards that do not require exercise may be made in exchange for such lawful consideration, including services, as
determined by the administrator.

2. The stockholders approved an amendient of the Company's Certificate of Incorperation to increase the Company's authorized
common stock to 500.0 million shares (the "Amendment”). The Amendment was effected on July 20, 2007, Prior to the Amendment,
the Company's Certificate of Incorperation provided for 20.0 million shares of authorized common stock.

3. The stockhelders approved the sale of 4(.0 miilion shares of Company common stock to certain investment purchasers, and the
sale of an additional 40.0 million shares of Company common stock to certain private placement purchasers. See Note 22 to Notes
to Consclidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the stock sales.

4. The stockholders elected the following directors: Edward Cohen as a Class A director {(whose term expires at the annual meeting
of stockholders to be held for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007}, James Ciacia and Michael Ryan as Class B directors (whose
terms expire at the annul meeting of stockholders to be held for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2008) and John Levy and Allan Page
as Class C directors (whase terms expire at the annual meeting of stockholders to be held for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009).

5. The stockholders ratified the appointment of Sherb & Co., LLP as the Company's independent auditors for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2007.
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The following table sets forth the results of votes of security holders related to the above submission of matters:

Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders For Against Withheld Abstained
1. Adoption of the Company's 2007 Stock Incentive Plan 5,204,874 75,491 - 56,604
2. Increase the Company's authorized common stock to 500.0
million 5,223,711 49,771 - 63,487
3. Approve sale of 40.0 million shares of Company commen
stock to certain investment purchasers, and the sale of an
additional 40.0 million shares of Company common stock
to certain private placement purchasers 5,234,062 36,551 - 66,356
4. Elect the following directors:
Edward Cohen as Class A Director 7,617,563 - 316,509 -
James Ciocia as Class B Director 7,615,296 - 319,176 -
Michael Ryan as Class B Director 7,616,763 - 317,709 -
John Levy as Class C Director 7,617,363 - 317,109 -
Allan Page as Class C Director 7,617,363 - 317,109 -
5. Ratify the appointment of Sherb & Co., LLP as the
Company's independent auditors for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2007 7,645,119 214,325 - 74,828
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PARTII

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The shares of the Company's commeon stoc’c were delisted from the NASDAQ Stock Market in August 2002 and now trade on what
is commonly called the grey sheets under the symbol "GTAX.PK". The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices for
the common stock during the periods indicated as reported on the grey sheets:

SALES PRICES

QUARTER ENDED HIGH LOW
September 30, 20035 $0.50 20.25
December 31, 2005 $0.30 $0.01
March 31, 2006 $0.35 30.10
Tune 390, 2006 $0.36 $0.05
September 30, 2006 $0.35 $o.01
December 31, 2006 $0.25 $0.05
March 31, 2007 $0.25 50.05
June 30, 2007 $0.20 $0.02
DIVIDENDS

Since its initial public offering of securities in 1994, the Cempany has not paid dividends, and it does not plan to pay dividends in
the foreseeable future. The Company currently intends to rétain any future earnings to finance the growth of the Company.

HOLDERS OF COMMON STOCK

On June 30, 2097, there were approximately 400 registered holders of common stock. This does not refiect persons or entities that
hold commen stock in nominee or "street” name through various brokerage firms. On the closing of trading on June 30, 2007, the
price of the common stock was $0.05 per share.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 tae Company issued the following shares of common stock in privately negotiated

trapsactions that were not registered under the Securities Act pursuarnt to the exemption provided by Section 4(2) of the Securities
Act:

*  OnFebruary 5, 2007, the Company issued 0.2 million shares to a group of Company management and employees who
purchased a loan owed by the Company (“Purchasing Group™), and through June 30, 2007 accrued for the issuance of 0.1
million shares to the Purchasing Group, as interest on this loan.

*+  On August 2, 2007 the Company iscued 24,027 shares to an employee as compensation pursuant to the terms of his
financial planner agreerment.

No underwriters or brokers participated in any of these transactions. All such sales were privately negotiated with the individuals
with whom the Company had a prior relationship.

On August 20, 2007, the Company scld 40.0 million shares of Company common stock o certain investment purchasers, and sold
an additional 40.0 million shares of Company common stock te certain private placement purchasers. Total outstanding shares of

common stock on September 1, 2007 were §9.7 million. See Note 22 to Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements for a discussion
of the stock sales.
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SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNMBER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

Equity Compensation Plan Information
{c)

Number of Securities
Remaining Available for

(a) (b} Future Issuance Under
Number of Securities to  Weighted-Average Equity Compensation
be Issued Upon Exercise  Exercise Price of Plans (Excluding
of Outstanding Options, Options, Warrants Securities Reflected in
Plan Category Warrants and Rights and Rights Column (a) )
Equity Compensation Plans Approved by
Security Holders - . .
Equity Compensation Plans not Approved
by Security Holders 788,500 §7.11 -
Total 788,500 -

The Company maintaing records of option grants by year, exercise price, vesting schedule and grantee. In certain cases, the
Company has estimated, based on all available information, the number of such cptions that were issued pursuant to each plan. The
material terms of each option grant varied according to the discretion of the board of directors. In addition, from time to time, the
Company has issved, and in the future may issue, additional non-qualified options pursuant to individual option agreements, the
terms of which vary from case to case. See Note 14 to Notes to Consalidated Financial Statements.

The Campany’s 2007 Stock Incentive Plan was adapted at the Company’s stockholders meeting on July 19, 2007, Subject to anti-
dilution adjustments as provided in the 2007 Plan, (i) the 2007 Plan provides for a total of 16.1 million shares of the Company's
common stock to be available for distributicn pursuani to the 2007 Plan, and (ii} the maximum number of shares of the Company's
common stock with respect to which stock options, restricted stock, deferred stock, or other stock-based awards may be granted to
any participant under the 2007 Plan during any calendar year or part of a year may not exceed 0.6 miltion shares. See Jtem 4.
“Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders" for a discussion of the 2007 Stock Incentive Plan.

PERFORMANCE PRESENTATION

The following graph shows the annuval cumulative total shareholder return for the five years ending June 30, 2007, on an assumed
investment of $100 on June 30, 2002 and assumes dividends reinvested in the Company, NASDAQ Market Index and the
Company’s Peer Group Index which includes H&R Block Inc. and Jackson Hewitt Tax Services.

COMPARISON OF 5-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
AMONG GILMAN & CIOCIA, INC.,

NASDAQ MARKET INDEX AND PEER GROUP INDEX
200

475 /A
D 150 "

O 125 — = ——

- Y
L 400 — = ==

L

PRE

~
o . v v v 1
2002 2002 2004 2005 2006 2007
—+— GILMAN & CIOCIA, INC. — 8~ PEER GROUP INDEX
—a&—NASCAQ MARKET NDEX

PAGE 17




ITEM 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The Selected Consolidated Financial Data with respect to the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2007 and 2006
and the related Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 have been derived from the
Company's Consolidated Financial Statements which are included herein. The following Selected Consolidated Financial Data
should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and the Notes thereto and the information contained in
liem 7. "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.”

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2003
2007 2006 20035 2004 Restated (1)
OPERATING RESULTS
Revenues § 53,051,566 § 53,621,438 § 56,243,677  $60,385177  §54,177,962
Commissions 32,747,937 33,104,344 34,242,568 34,361,368 32,018,741
Other Operating Expenses 19,864,809 22,433,731 23,100,587 26,026,4%4 28,178,971
Income/(Loss) from Continuing
Operations 807,950 (2,555,320} (1,825,576) (1,020,073) (7,741,173)
Income/(Loss) from
Discontinued Operations - - - 6,088,225 (6,162,743)
Income Taxes 15,000 - - 16,617 93,000
Net Income/(Loss) 792,950  (2,555,320) (1,825,576) 5,051,535 (13,996,916)
FINANCIAL CONDITION
Working Capital {Deficit) $(14,137,279) $(14,566,011) $(13,832,676) $(13,781,609) $(19,453,533)
Total Assets 16,493,415 16,636,292 17,135,712 18,927,580 21,481,114
Long Term Debt and Capital Lease
Obligations 243,376 814,502 282,424 212,248 661,622
Total Shareholders' {Deficit) (4,362,002} {5,179,582) (2,732,347) (1.218.938) (6,192,983)
PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK
Earnings Per Share:
Income/(Lass)Loss Per Share from
Continuing Operations $ 0.08 % (0.28) % 020 $ (0.11) (0.83)
Income/(Loss) from
Discontinued Cperations b - 3 - 8 - 3 0.65 (0.65)
Net Income/(Loss) 5 0.08 % (0.28) % (0.20) % 0.54 (1.48)
Weighted Average Number of Common
Shares Outstanding:
Basic Shares 9,614,506 9,221,745 9,008,400 9,388,764 9,440,815
Diluted Shares 9,614,506 9,221,745 9,008,400 9,412,564 9,440,815

Cash Dividends

OTHER COMPANY DATA
AFP Assets under Management (2)

$ 629,602,100 $ 610,005,200 $ 518,448,600

$ 505,667,100

$ 358,021,950

(1) InJanuary 2004, subsequent to the filing of the 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2003, management discovered and informed the auditors that
revenues and related commission expenses for asset management services, billed and incurred in the quarter ended September 30, 2003 for
services to be rendered in that quarter, had been recorded as of June 30, 2003. Further, it was ascertained that this error in revenue and expense
recognition had been occurring since the 1939 acquisition of AFP and had gone undetected for four years. The receivables and commissions
originally prematurely recorded at each quarter end were received and paid by the Company during the subsequent quarter, As the error
applied to both beginning and erding balances of each quarter, the effect on any individual quarter was immaterial. As a result, the financial
staternents for the three years ended June 3¢, 2003 (including fiscal 2001) have been restated to correct the timing error and the velated acerual
for commission liabilities relating to asset management services. As a result of the restatement, revenues for the year ended June 30, 2003
increased by $60,009 and commission expease increased by $28,765. Losses for the year ended June 30, 2003 decreased by $31,334.

(2) The increase in asset values i5 attributable to increased assets under management as well as market fluctuations.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSS10N AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

The information contained in this Form 10-K/A and the exhibits hereto may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning
of Section 274 of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act"). Such
statemenis, including statements regarding the Company’s expectations about its ability to raise capital, its strategy to achieve its
corporate abjectives, including its strategy to pursue growth threugh acquisitions, to increase revenues through its registered
representative recruiting program and expand its brand awareness and business presence, its liquidity, its expectations regarding the
payment of dividends, the outcome of litigation, arbitration and regulatory investigations and others, are based upon current
information, expectations, estimates and projections regarding the Company, the industries and markets in which the Company
operates, and management's assumptions and beliefs relating thereto. Words such as "will," "plan," "expect,” "remain," "intend,"
“estimate,” "approximate,” and variations thereof and similar expressions are intended to identify such forward-looking statements.
These staternents speak only as of the date on which they are made, are not guarantees of future performance, and involve certain
risks, uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual outcomes and results could materiatly differ from
what is expressed, implied or forecast in such forward-looking statements. Such differences could be caused by a number of factors
including, but nat limited to, the uncertainty of laws, legislation, regulations, supervision and licensing by federal, state and local
authorities and their impact on the lines of business in which the Company and its subsidiaries are involved; unforeseen compliance
costs; changes in economic, political or regulatory environments; changes in competition and the effects of such changes; the
inability to implement the Company’s strategies; changes in management and management strategies; the Company's inability to
successfully design, create, modify and operate its computer systems and networks; litigation involving the Company; and risks
described in ltem1A. “Risk Factors” of the Form 10-K/A and from time to time in reports and registration statements filed by the
Company and its subsidiaries with the SEC. Readers should take these factors into account in evaluating any such forward-looking
statements. The Company undertakes no otligation to update publicly or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result
of new information, future events or otherwise,

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notes
thereto set forth in tem 8. "Financial Staternents and Supplementary Data”.

OVERVIEW
Company Model

The Company provides federal, state and local income tax return preparation for individuals predominantly in middle and upper
income brackets and accounting services to smail and midsize companies and financial planning services, including securities
brokerage, investment management services, insurance and financing services. Clients often consider other aspects of their financial
needs such as investments, insurance, pension and estate planning, while having their tax returns prepared by the Company. The
Company belicves that its tax return preparation and accounting services are inextricably intertwined with its financial planning
activities. Neither channel would operate as profitably by itself and the two charnels leverage off each other, improving profitability
and client retention. The financial planners who provide such services are employees of the Company and/or independent
contractors of the Company's Prime Capital Services, Inc. ("PCS") subsidiary. The Company and PCS earn a share of commissions
(depending on what service is provided} from the services that the financial planners provide to the clients in transactions for
securities, insurance and related products. The Company also earns substantial revenue from asset management services provided
through Asset & Financial Planning, Lid. (“AFP™), a wholly owned subsidiary. The Company also eams revenues from
commissions for acting as an insurance agent and as a broker for financing services. PCS also earns revenues (“PCS Marketing™)
from its strategic marketing relationships with certain product sponsors which enables PCS to efficiently utilize its training,
marketing and sales support resources.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, approximately 10.0% of the Company's revenues were earned from tax preparation and
accounting services and 90.0% were earned from all financial planning and related services of which approximately 74.0% was
earned from mutual funds, annuities and securities transactions, 21.0% from asset management, 2.0% from insurance, 2.0% from
PCS Marketing, and 1.0% from financing services.
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fanaged Assets

The following table presents the market values of assets under management by AFP:

Market Value as of June 30,

2007 2006 2005
Annuities § 354,658,683 $ 348,284,622 $ 317,998,504
Brokerage 274,943,420 261,720,566 200,450,081
Total Assets Under AFP Management $ 629,602,105 $410,005,188 $ 518,448 585

Note: The increase in asset values is attributable to increased assets under management as well as market fluctuations.

The following table presents the market values of total Company assets under custody:

Total Company

Market Value as of Assets Under Custody
06/30/2007 $4,961,358,100
06/30/2006 $4,463,245,700
06/30/2005 $4,098,175,100

Debt

As of June 30, 2007, the Company was in default on its $5.0 million distribution financing with Met Life Insurance Company of
Connecticut {*Met Life™) which purchased the Travelers Insurance Company who the original financing was through. On August
20, 2007, the Company sold 40.0 million shares of Company common stock to certain investment purchasers {the “Investment
Purchase Closing™) and sold an additiona! 40).0 million shares of Company common stock to certain private placement purchasers
(the “Private Placement Closing”™). As & result of the Investment Purchase Closing and the Private Placement Closing, on August 20,
2007, Met Life was paid $2.4 million in full satisfaction of the approximately $6.8 miilion, including principal and interest, owed to
Met Life. See Note 22 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the stock sales.

During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 the Comypany was in default of certain covenants under its term loan/revolving letter of credit
financing with Wachovia Bank, National Association (“Wachovia™). As aresult of these defaults, the Company entered into a debt
forbearance agreement with Wachovia which was last amended on April 1, 2006. However, the Company does not believe that
Wachovia will issue a notice of default for any of these defaults. As aresuls of these defaults, the Company’s debt with Wachovia
has been classified as a current liability on it; financial statements. On August 20, 2007, as a result of the Investment Purchase
Closing and the Private Placement Closing, « $50,000 principal payment was made to Wachovia, As of September 1, 2007, the
Company was current with its monthly payments to Wachovia and the outstanding principal balance was $0.7 million.

A $1.0 million loan (the “Purchasing Group Loan™} owed by the Company and 0.8 million shares of Company common stock were
sold to a group of Company management and employees (the *Purchasing Group”) on April 29, 2005 for the amount of $0.8 million.
The $0.3 million debt reduction agreed to by the Purchasing Group was recorded to paid-in-capital, as the Purchasing Group is a
related party. Pursuant to the terms of the Purchasing Group Loan, the Purchasing Group was entitled to receive, in the aggregate, as
interest, 0.2 million shares of the Company’s common stock annually while the debt remains unpaid. On August 20, 2007, as part of
the Private Placement Closing, $0.7 million of the Purchasing Group Loan was converted to 7.1 miilion shares of Company common
stock, leaving a de minimis debt balance to a member of the Purchasing Group, who continues to be entitled to receive shares as
interest while the debt remains unpaid.

See Note 11 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the Company’s debt,

Acquisitions

The Company is actively pursuing acquisitions of tax preparation and accounting firms to increase its client base and accounting
business. In an effort to facilitate identifying potential acquisitions, the Company has launched an advertising campaign involving

targeted direct mail, a customized web site and inbound and outbound tglemarketing to prospect for leads. In fiscal 2007, the
Company entered into five agreements to pur:hase tax preparation and accounting businesses.

PAGE 20




Regulatory Investigations

On September 6, 2005, the Company received an informal inquiry from the SEC regarding variable annuity sales by the Company's
registered representatives during the period January 1, 2002 through August 1, 2005. On June 22, 2006, the SEC entered a formal
order of investigation. The Company is cooperating fully with the SEC in connection with this inquiry. At this stage of the formal
investigation the Company cannot predict whether an enforcement action wili result from the SEC’s investigation.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth certain items from the Company's statements of operations expressed as a percentage of revenue for
fiscal years 2007, 2006 and 2005. The trends illustrated in the following table are not necessarily indicative of future results.

For Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2007 2006 2005
Revenues

Financial Planning Services 89.9% 8%9.7% §8.4%
Tax Preparation and Accounting Fees 10.1% 10.3% 11.6%
Total Revenue 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Operating Expenses
Commissions 61.7% 61.7% 60.9%
Salaries 16.6% 17.4% 18.5%
General and Administrative Expense 9.9% 11.4% 11.2%
Advertising 33% 4.6% 4.2%
Brokerage Fees & Licenses 2.1% 2.1% 2.0%
Rent 3.8% 4.3% 3.1%
Depreciation and Amortization 1.8% 2.1% 2.1%
Total Operating Expenses 99.2% 103.6% 102.0%
Income/(Loss) Before Other Income/(Expense’ 0.8% -3.6% -2.0%
Other Income/{Expense) 0.7% -1.2% -1.3%
Income/(Loss) Before Income Taxes 1.5% -4.8% -3.2%
Income Taxes/(Expense) 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Net {ncome/(Loss) 1.5% -4.8% -3.2%

The following table sets forth a summary of the Company's consolidated results of operations for fiscal years ended 2007, 2006 and
2005:

For Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

% Change
Consolidated Results of Operations 2007 2006 2003 07-06 06-05
Revenues $53,051,566 $53,621,438 $56,243,677 -1.1% -4.7%
Cominissions 32,747,937 33,104,344 34,242,568 -1.1% -3.3%
Other Operating Expenses 1%,864,809 22,433,731 23,100,587 -11.5% -2.5%
Net Income/(Loss) 792,950 (2,555,320) (1,825,576} -131.0% 40.0%
Diluted EPS from Net Income/{Loss) § 008 § (028  § (020 -128.6% 40.0%
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The following two tables set forth a breakdown of the Company’s consolidated revenue detail by product line and brokerage product
type for the fiscal years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005:

For Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

Consolidated Revenue Detail % Change
2007 2006 2005 07-06 06-05

Revenue by Product Line
Brokerage Commissiens %35,056,720 $35,583,414 $36,492,662 -1.5% -2.5%
Insurance Commissions 1,056,125 1,821,945 3,105,128 -42.0% -41.3%
Advisory Fees 9,904,984 9,052,617 8,433,408 9.4% 7.3%
Tax Preparation and Accounting Fees 5,358,135 5,502,613 6,502,402 -26%  -154%
Lending Services 672,460 684,143 $34,502 1.7%  -13.0%
Marketing Revenue 1,003,142 976,706 875,575 2.7% 11.6%

Total Revenue 853,051,566 $31,621.438 $56,243 677 -1.1% -4.7%

Brokerage Commissions by Product Type

Mutual Funds $5410,322 $35,133,3460 $4,468242 5.4% 14.9%
Equities, Bonds & UIT 1,378,616 1,251,194 1,175,492 10.2% 6.4%
Annuities 19,564,215 20,914,200 22,954,770 -6.5% -8.9%
Limited Partnerships 191,641 243,145 209473 -21.2% 16.1%
Variable Life 370,148 278,811 296,910 32.8% -6.1%
Trails 7,438,144 6,634,433 5,879,249 12.1% 12.8%
Miscellaneous Income 30,798 105,658 105,090  -70.9% 0.5%
Gain on Firm Trading 669,498 980,439 1,351,564 -32.4%  -20.7%
Unrealized Gain/{Loss) on Firm Trading 3,338 32,174 51,872 -8%.6%  -38.0%

Brokerage Commissions $35,056,720 $35,583,414 $36,492.662 -1.5% -2.5%

FISCAL 2007 COMPARED WITH FISCAL 2006

The Company's revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 were $53.1 million, down 1.1%, compared with $53.6 million for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. This decrease was primarily attributable to a decline in the Company's revenues from anrnuity
and insurance services. The Company’s tax preparation business also declined due to tax preparer attrition in several of its offices.
These declines were mostly offset by an increase in the Company’s advisory business. The Company continues to redefine its
product mix, including sales of financial products that generate recurring income.

The Company’s total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 consisted of $47.7 million for financial planning services and
$5.4 million for tax preparation services. Financial planning services represented approximately 90.0% and tax preparation and
accounting services represented approximately 10.0% of the Company’s total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. The
Company’s financial planning revenue is split approximately 37.0 % for Company owned offices and 63.0% for independent offices.
Thus within Company offices, financial planning services represented approximately 77.0% of revenues and tax preparation services
represented approximately 23.0%. The Corapany’s total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 consisted of $48.1 million
for financial planning services and $5.5 mil’ion for tax preparation and accounting services. Financial planning represented
approximately 90.0% and tax preparation and accounting fees represented approximately 10.0% of the Company’s revenues for the
fiscal year ended June 39, 2006. Within Company owned offices approximately §0.0% of revenues for this time period came from
financial planning and 20.0% came from tax preparation and accounting services for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006.

The Company has placed a major focus on products and services that generate recuiring revenue. This focus is principally
manifested in the growth of the Company’s investment advisory business through AFP. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007,
revenues from recurring revenues sources {«#dvisory and trails) increased to $17.3 million, up $1.7 million from $15.7 million for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, representing a 10.6% increase in recurring revenue. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007,
recurring revenue (advisory and trails} was 32.7% of the Company’s total revenue compared to 29.3% for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2006.
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For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, revenues from variable annuity sales were $19.6 million compared with $20.9 million for
the same period last year, representing a 6.5% drop in annuity revenue.

The Company’s tctal operating expenses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 were $52.6 million compared to $55.5 million for

the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. Opercting expenses decreased as a result of declines in every major expense category year over
year.

The Company’s commission expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 was $32.7 million, a decrease of $0.4 million from
$33.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The decrease is mostly attributable to decreased financial planning revenue
resulting primarily from decreased sales of annuities and insurance products and lower tax preparation revenue.

Salaries which consist primarily of salaries, related payroll taxes and employee benefit costs, decreased by $0.5 million, or 5.6% for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 compared with the same period last year. The decrease is attributable to staff reductions in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2006.

General and administrative expense consisis primarily of expenses for general corporate functions including outside legal and
professional fees, insurance, telephone, bac debt expenses and general corporate overhead costs. General and administrative
expenses decreased by $0.9 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 compared with the same period last year. This decrease is
primarily atiributable to decreases in general office expense, as well as lower bad debt expense resulting from the reversal of the
established allowance related to certain gross receivables transferred to Prime Partners, Inc. (“Prime Partners, Inc.”) and to certain
receivables where collectibility is more favorable. Michael Ryan, the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer, is a
director, an officer and a significant shareholder of Prime Partners, [nc.

Advertising expense decreased 27.8% to $1.8 million for the fiscal year ended June 3@, 2007 compared with $2.5 million for the

same period last year. This decrease is primarily attributable to the Company’s efforts to find more efficient advertising channels to
grow brand awareness.

Brokerage fees and license expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 was approximately $50,000 lower compared with the
same period last year. The decrease was mastly attributable ta the decline in financial planning revenue.

Rent expense decreased 11.3% to $2.0 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 compared with $2.3 million for the same

period last year. This decrease is due o the closing and consoclidation of Company offices during the first and second quarters of
fiscal 2007.

Depreciation and amortization for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 was $0.9 million, a decrease from $1.1 million for the same
period last year. The decrease is attributabls to lower depreciation expense due to assets reaching their full depreciable lives,
partially offset by increases due to capital expenditures related to the opening of the Company’s new offices in Bonita Springs,
Florida and the relocation of the New City, New York office to 2 mere prominent location in the same city.

The Company’s income before other income and expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 was $0.4 million compared with a
loss of $1.9 millien for the same period last year. This improvement of $2.3 million was primarily attributable to decreased

operating expenses, partially offset by decreases in financial planning revenue mostly in annuities and the insurance product line and
decreased tax preparation revenue.

Total other income/(expense} for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2007 improved ta $0.4 million in income, net, up from $0.6 million
net expense in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The improvement is the result of the recognition of deferred income related to the
Company’s renewed clearing agreement of £0.6 million, the $0.4 million gain on the sale of the Company’s Westport, Connecticut
and its Melbourne, Florida businesses during fiscal 2007, and the write off of $0.2 miltion of historical accounts payable balances
whereby the statues of limitations had expirad.

The Company'’s net income for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, was $0.8 million, or $0.08 per diluted earnings per share,
compared to a net loss of $2.6 million, or {$2.28) per diluted earnings per share for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, an
improvement of $3.3 million. This improvement is mostly attributable to the Company’s efforts to reduce operating expenses,
increases in recurring revenue sources, its recognition of deferred income of $0.6 million related to its renewed clearing agreement
and its gain of $0.4 millicn on the sale of its Westport, Connecticut and its Melbourne, Florida businesses, the write off of $0.2
millien of historical accounts payable balances whereby the statues of limitations had expired, all partially offset by reduced
financial planning revenue mostly in annuities and insurance of $2.1 million.
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FISCAL 1066 COMPARED WITH FISCAL 2005

The Company's revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 were $53.6 million, down 4.7%, compared with $56.2 million for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2003. This decrease was primarily attributable to a decline in the Company's revenues from financial
planning services, resulting principally from the Company's annuity, insurance and financing services. The Company’s tax
preparation business also declined mostiy due to the closing of its Colorado office. These declines were partially offset by an
increase in the Company’s advisory business.

The Company's total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 consisted of $48.1 million for financial planning services and
$5.5 million for tax preparation and accounting services. Financial planning services represented approximately 90.0% and tax
preparation and accounting services represented approximately 10.0% of the Company’s total revenues for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2006. The Company’s total revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 consisted of $49.7 million for financial
planning services and $6.5 million for tax preparation services. Financial planning represented approximately 88.0% and tax

preparation and accounting services represented approximately 12.0% of the Company’s revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30,
200s.

The Company continued to redefine its procuct mix, placing a smaller emphasis on annuities, while increasing sales of other
financial products that generate recurring inzome. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, revenues from recurting revenues
sources (advisory and trails) increased to $15.7 million, up $1.4 million from $14.3 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005,
representing a 9.6% increase in recurring revenue. The increase in recurring revenues is the result of higher assets under
management and assets under custody. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, recurring revenue (advisory and trails) was 29.3%
of the Company’s total revenue compared t¢ 25.4% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005,

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, revenues from variable annuity sales were $20.9 million compared with $23.0 million for
the fiscal year ended fune 30, 2005, representing an 8.9% drop in annuity revenue. The decline in revenue from annuity sales is
consistent with the Company’s goal of havir.g a higher recurring revenue stream,

The Company’s total operating expenses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 were §55.5 million compared to $57.3 million for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. Operating expenses decreased mostly due to lower commissions and salary expense, general
and administrative expense, and depreciation and amortization expense year over year, partially offset by increases in advertising,
brokerage fees and licenses and rent compared with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005.

The Company’s commission expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 was $33.1 million, a decrease of $1.1 million from
£34.2 mitlion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The decrease is mostly attributable to decreased financial planning revenue
resulting primarily from decreased sales of aanuities and insurance products and lower tax preparation revenue due to the closing of
its Colorado office.

Salaries which consist primarily of salaries, related payroll taxes and employee benefit costs, decreased by $1.1 million, or 10.6%
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 compared with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. This decrease is attributable to
outsaurcing the telemarketing center, continved efforts to reduce administrative salary costs and decreased contributions by the
Company to health care costs due 1o greater health care contributions from the Company's representatives.

General and administrative expense consists arimarily of expenses for general carporate functions including outside legal and
professional fees, insurance, telephone, bad debt expenses and general corporate overhead costs. General and administrative
expenses decreased by $0.2 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 compared with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. This
decrease is primarily attributable to decreases in general office expense and professional development.

Advertising expense increased 5.2% to $2.5 rillion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 compared with $2.3 million for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2005. This increase is primarily attributable to the outsourcing of the Company’s telemarketing efforts and
increased marketing efforts related to media zdvertisement. The increased expense from outsourcing the Company’s telemarketing,
however, was partially offset by a decrease in salaties from the reduction of telemarketing staff.

Brokerage fees and license expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 was slightly higher compared with the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2005. This increase was mostly attributable to an increase in fees due to higher assets under management.

Rent expense increased 29.3% te $2.3 miltior: for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 compared with $1.8 million for the fiscal year
ended June 30,2005 This increase is attributable to the relocation of an office to the Greenvale section of Nassau County, Long
Island, and the opening of new offices in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida and Williamsville, New York, which are in larger more prominent
retail locations, and are generally more expensive to lease.
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Depreciaticn and amortization for the fiscal year ended June 3¢, 2006 was $1.1 million, a slight decrease from $1.2 million for the
same period last year. The decrease is attributable to lower depreciation expense due to assets reaching their full depreciable lives,

partially offset by increases due to capital expenditures related to the opening of the Company’s new offices in Williamsville, New
York, Greenvale, New York and Fort Lauderdale, Florida,

The Company's loss before other income and expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 was $1.9 million compared with a loss
of §1.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005, an increased loss of $0.8 million. This increased loss was primarily
attributable to decteased financial planning revenue mostly in annuities and the insurance product line and decreased tax preparation
revenue, offset slightly by decreased commission and salary expense and reduced general and administrative expenses.

Total other income/(expense) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 improved 12.0% to $0.6 million net expense, down from $0.7

million net expense in fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. The improvement is the result of lower interest expense and higher interest
income.

The Company's net loss for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006, was $2.6 million compared to a net loss of $1.8 million for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2005, an increased loss of 30.7 million. This increase is mostly attributable to a decline in revenue from
financial planning services, mostly in annuity and insurance sales and tax preparation, partially offset by decreases in commission
and salary expense and reduced general and administrative expenses.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of June 30, 2007, the Company was in default on its $5.0 million distribution financing with Met Life [nsurance Company of
Connecticut (“Met Life™) which purchased -he Travelers Insurance Company who the original financing was through. On August
20, 2007, the Company sold 40.0 million shares of Company common stock to certain investment purchasers (the “Investment
Purchase Closing™) and sold an additicnal 40.0 million shares of Company common stock to certain private ptacement purchasers
(the “Private Placement Closing™). As aresult of the Investment Purchase Closing and the Private Placement Closing, on August 20,
2007, Met Life was paid $2.4 million in full satisfaction of the approximately $6.8 million, including principal and interest, owed to
Met Life. See Note 22 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the stock sales,

During fiscal 2007, 2006 and 2005 the Company was in default of certain covenants under its term loan/revolving letter of credit
financing with Wachovia Bank, National Association ("Wachovia”). As aresult of these defaults, the Company entered into a debt
forbearance agreement with Wachovia which was tast amended on Aprit 1, 2006. However, the Company does not believe that
Wachovia will issue a notice of default for any of these defaults. As a result of these defaults, the Company's debt with Wachovia
has been classified as a current liability on its financial statements. On August 20, 2007, as a resuit of the Investment Purchase
Closing and the Private Placement Closing, a $50,000 principal payment was made to Wachovia. As of September 1, 2007, the
Company was current with its monthly payments to Wachovia and the outstanding principal balance was $0.7 million.

A $1.0 miilion loan (the “Purchasing Greup Loan”) owed by the Company and 0.8 million shares of Company common stock were
sold to a group of Company management and employees (the “Purchasing Group”) on April 29, 2005 for the amount of $0.8 million.
The $0.3 million debt reduction agreed to by the Purchasing Group was recerded to paid-in-capital, as the Purchasing Group is a
refated party. Pursuant to the terms of the Purchasing Group Loan, the Purchasing Group was entitled to receive, in the aggregate, as
interest, 0.2 million shares of the Company's common stock annually while the debt remains unpaid. On August 20, 2007 as part of
the Private Placement Closing $0.7 million of the Purchasing Group Loan was converted to 7.1 million shares of Company common
stock, leaving a de minimis debt balance to a member of the Purchasing Group, who continues to be entitled to receive shares as
interest while the debt remains unpaid.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, the Company had net incorne of $0.8 million and at June 30, 2007 had a working capital
deficit of $14.1 million. However, as a result of the Investment Purchase Closing and the Private Placement Closing on August 20,
2007, the working capital deficit was reduced by $12.0 million to $2.1 million. At June 30, 2007 the Company had $1.4 million of
cash and cash equivalents, $0.2 million in marketable securities and $3.2 million of trade account receivables, net, to fund short-term
working capital requirements. PCS is subject to the SEC's Uniform Net Capital Rule 15¢3-1, which requires that PCS maintain
minimum regulatory net capital of $100,000 and, in addition, that the ratio of 2ggregate indebtedness to net capital, both as defined,
shall not exceed 15 to one. At June 30, 2007 the Company was in compliance with this regulation.

See Note 11 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents {or a discussion of the Company's debt.

On May 23, 2007, the Company sold its tax preparation and financial planning office located in Melbourne, Florida for $0.4 million,
which was received on June 13, 2007.

On November 30, 2006, the Company sold its tax preparation and financial planning office located in Westport, Connecticut for
$65,000. The Company received $16,250 at the closing and a promissory note for $48,750.

PAGE 25




At June 30, 2007 the Company had a working capital deficit of $14.1 million. The Company had previously funded working capital
commitments through loans from Prime Pertners, Inc. In fiscal 2007, Prime Partners, Inc. extended short-term loans to the
Company in the aggregate amount of $1.7 million for working capital purposes. During fiscal 2007, the Company repaid $0.7
million and at June 30, 2007, the Company owed Prime Partners, Inc. $2.8 million. On August 16, 2007, Prime Partners, Inc. sold to
Prime Partners 11, LL.C. $1.5 million of the $2.8 millicn owed to it by the Compary. Prime Partners I, LLC is a limited liability
company. Michael Ryan is a significant member and a manager of Prime Partners If, LLC. On August 20, 2007, as part of the
Private Placernent Closing, Prime Partners I, LLC converted the $1.5 millien of Company debt into 15.4 million shares of Company
common stock.

In prior fiscal years, the Company had significant working capital deficiencies. The Company’s liquidity improved during fiscal
2007 as evidenced by positive earnings and cash flow from operations. Additionally, the Company’s debt was significantly reduced
as a resylt of the Investment Purchase Closing and the Private Placement Closing.

The Company's cash flows provided by operating activities totaled $0.2 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, compared
with cash flows used in operating activities of $0.3 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The increase of $0.5 millien in
cash provided by operating activities was primarily due to higher net income at June 30, 2007 versus last year.

Net cash used in investing activities totaled $0.2 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 compared to cash flows used in
investing activities of $0.9 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The improvement in cash used in investing activities was
primarily attributable to reduced capital expenditures in fiscal 2007 versus fiscal 2006 where the Company opened new offices, as
well as the sale of its Melbourne, Florida otfice on May 23, 2007.

The Company's cash flows provided by financing activities totaled $0.2 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, compared
with cash flows provided by financing activities of $1.6 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. The reduction of $1.4
million in cash provided by financing activities is due primarily to decreased borrowings in fiscal 2007 compared with fiscal 2006
mostly resulting from improved operating r2sults, whereby the Company did not have to borrow from related parties.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION AND COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

The table below summarizes the Company's contractual obligations for the five years subsequent to June 30, 2007, and thereafter.
The amounts represent the maximum future cash contractual obligations.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Payment Due by Period

Contractual Obligations Total 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thereafter
Debt* $9,450,801 $9,201,280 § 249,521 § -3 - 3 - 8 -
Operating Leases 7,895,905 2,119,366 1,800,983 1,340,675 1,096,014 604,636 934,211
Capital Leases 475,157 246,373 107,827 69,099 25,227 19,362 7,269
Total contractual cash

obligations 317,821,863  $11,567,019 §$2,158331 §$1,409,774 51,121,241 §624018 $ 941,480

*As a result of the sate of 40.0 million shares of Company commen stock to certain investment purchasers, and the sale of an additional 40.0 mitlion shares of
Company common stock to certain private placement purchasers on August 20, 2007, the total debt reflected in the above table was reduced 1o $1.1 million. See
Note 22 10 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of the stock sales.

Note: This Contractual Obligations schedule reflects the contractual payment terms of the debt maturities, while $0.2 million related to the Wachovia debt has been
reclassified to current {iabilities in the balance sheet sinze such debt is in technical default.

The contractual obligations and commercial commitments schedule does not include contingent payments related to several asset
purchase agreements entered into by the Cornpany, which include contingent consideration based upon gross revenue generated in
futvre periods. The Company did not record a liability for these contingent payments as they were deemed immaterial.

Purswant to Amendment No. 4 with Wachovia, the amertization schedule for the Wachovia Loan was extended by approximately

seven months and the Maturity Date was extended to October 10, 2008. Under Amendment No. 4, the Company will pay Wachovia
principal on the loan of $50,000 monthly, plus interest.
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The Company s also contractually obligated to certain employees and executives pursuant to commission agreements and
compensation agreements.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

As of June 30, 2007, the Company had no off-balance sheet arrangements.

EFFECTS OF INFLATION

Inflation has not had a significant effect on the Company's results of operations in recent periods.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Market Risk

To date, the Company's exposure to market rigk has been limited and it is not currently hedging any market risk, aithough it may do
so in the future. The Company does not hold or issue any derivative financial instruments for trading or other speculative purposes.
The Company is exposed to market risk asscciated with changes in the fair market value of the marketable securities that it holds.
The Company's revenue and profitability may be adversely affected by declines in the volume of securities transactions and in
market liquidity, which generally result in lower revenues from trading activities and commissions. Lower securities price levels
may also result in a reduced volume of transactions, as well as losses from declines in the market value of securities held by the
Company in trading and investment positions. Sudden sharp declines in market values of securities and the failure of issuers and
counterparts to perform their obligations can result in illiquid markets in which the Company may incur losses in its principal trading
activities.

Interest Rate Risk
The Company's obligations under its Wachovia loan agreement bears interest at floating rates and therefore, the Company is

impacted by changes in prevailing interest races. For fiscal 2007, had the interest rate fluctuated plus or minus 1.0%, interest
expense would have been higher or lower by approximately $11,000.
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
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All schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the Consolidated Financial

Statements ot Notes thereto,
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Gilman + Ciocia, Inc.
Poughkeepsie, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. and subsidiaries as of June 30, 2007 and
2006 and the related consolidated statemer.ts of operations, shareholders’ equity (deficit) and cash flows for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2007 and 2006. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to

express an opinion on these financial staternents based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and parform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Gilman +
Ciocia, Inc. and subsidiaries at June 30, 2007 and 2006 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2007 and 2006, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

/s/ Sherb & Co., LLP

Sherb & Co., LLP

New York, New York
September 21, 2007
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING ¥IRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders of Gilman + Ciocia, Inc.
Poughkeepsie, Mew York

We have audited the accompanying statements of operations, shareholders’ equity (deficit) and comprehensive loss and cash flows of
Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. and subsidiaries for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that cur audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Gilman +

Ciocia, Inc. and subsidiaries at June 30, 20{5 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2005, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

/s/ Radin, Glass & Co., LLP
Radin, Glass & Co., LLP

New York, New York
September 26, 2005 With Respect to Note 21 the date is June 14, 2006
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GILMAN + C10CIA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2007 June 30, 2006
Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3 1,368,510 $ 1,123,988
Marketable Securities 160,116 245,841
Trade Accounts Receivable, Net 3,243,360 3,590,194
Receivables Employees, Net 766,032 549,058
Prepaid Expenses 654,573 597,612
Other Current Assets 282,180 208,268
Total Current Assets 6,474,771 6,404,961
Property and Equipment (less accumulated depreciation
of $6,127,980 in 2007 and $5,660,050 in 2006) 1,117,652 1,272,728
Goodwill 3,881,417 3,843,828
Intangible Assets (less accumulated amortization of $5,648,875
in 2007 and $5,184,1835 in 2006) 4,598,376 4612722
Other Assets 421,209 502,053
Total Assets $ 16,493,425 $ 16,636,292

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity (Deficit)

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Current Portion of Notes Payable and Capital Leases
Deferred Income

Due to Related Parties

Total Current Liabilities
Long Temm Portion of Notes Payable and Capital Leases
Deferred Income ~ Non Current and Other

Total Liabilities
Sharehotders' (Deficit)

Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value; 100,000 shares authorized; none issued

Commeon Stock, $0.01 par value 20,000,000 shares authorized; 9,668,579
and 10,627,740 shares issued at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively

Additional Paid in Capital

Common Stock held in Treasury at cost, zero and 1,117,149 at June 30, 2007
and 2006, respectively

Accumulated Deficit

Total Shareholders' (Deficit)

$10,691,120  $10,959,906
6,051,766 6,715,076
234,348 387,433
3,634,817 2,938,557
20,612,051 21,000,972
243,376 372,337

- 442,565
20,855,427 21,815,874
96,685 106,276
29,041,314 19,487,206
- (480,113)
(33,500,001)  (34,292,951)
(4,362,002) (5,179,582}

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' (Deficit)

$ 16,493,425

¥ 16,636,292

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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GILMAN + CIOCIA, INC.
CONSQLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2007 2606 2005
Revenues
Financial Planning Services $47,693,431 $48,118,825 $49,741,275
Tax Preparation and Accounting Fees 5,358,135 5,502,613 6,502,402
Total Revenues 53,051,566 53,621,438 56,243,677
Operating Expenses
Commissions 32,747,937 33,104,344 34,242,568
Salaries 8,791,098 9,311,223 10,418,181
General & Administrative 5,237,701 6,095,532 6,278,112
Advertising 1,772,846 2,456,542 2,335,421
Brokerage Fees & Licenses 1,104,531 1,154,220 1,135,317
Rent 2,025,259 2,283,479 1,766,013
Depreciation & Amortization 933,374 1,132,735 1,167,543
Total Qperating Expenses 52,612,746 55,538,075 57,343,155
Income/{Loss) Before Other Income and Expenses 438,820 (1,916,637) (1,099,478)
Other Income/(Expenses)
Interest and Invesiment income 13,555 95,295 99,307
Interest Expense (875,272) (858,961) (871,141
Other Income, Net 1,233,847 124,983 45,736
Teotal Other Income/(Expense) 369,130 (638,683) (726,098)
Income/(Loss) Before Income Taxes 507,950 (2,555,320) (1,825,576)
Income Tax Expense 15,000 - -
Net Income/{Loss) $ 792950 $(2,555,320) $(1,825,578)
Weighted Average Number of Common
Shares Qutstanding
Basic and DRiluted Shares 9,614,506 9,221,745 9,008,400
Basic and Diluted Net Income/(Loss) Per Share:
Net Income/(Loss) $ 0.08 h (0.28) 3 (0.20)

See Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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GILMAN + CIOCIA, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Retained
Additional Earnings Total
Common Stoek Paid in {(Accumulated Treasury Stock Sharcholders’
Shares  Amount Capital Deficit) Shares Amount Deficit
Balance, June 30, 2004 10,219,561 §102,195 %25.897210 $(29,912,053) 1,326,838 %$(1,306,288) $(1,218,938)
Net [oss - - - (1,825,576} - - (1,825,576)
Rescindment of Shares (14,400) (144) (4,176) - - - {4,320

Issuance of stock in

connectjon with

with acquisitions and

other 24715 247 6,840 - - - 7,087
Issuance of stock in

connection with

default of note 180,000 1,800 57,600 - - - 59,400

Debt contribution related to
sale of unsecured note

to related parties - - 250,600 - - - 250,000
Balance, June 30, 2005 10,409,876 $104,098 $30,207474 (31,737,631} 1326838  §(1,306,288)  $(2,732,347)
Net loss - - - (2,555,320) - - (2,555,320)
Rescindment of Shares (83,38%) (834 (24,184} - - - (25,018
Reissuance of Treasury Stock - - (826,175) - (209,689) 826,175 -

Issuance of stock in

connection with

with acquisitions and

other 121,24% 1,212 86,741 - - - 87,953
Issuance of stock in

connection with

default of note 180,000 1,800 43,350 - - - 45,130
Balance, June 30, 2006 10,627,740 $106,276 $29,487,206  $(34,252,951) 1,117,149 §(480,113)  $(5,179,582)
Net income - - - 792,950 - - 792,950
Cancellation of Treasury
Stock {1,154,161)  {11,341) {468,572) - {1,117,149) 430,113 -

Issuance of stock in
Connection with )
acquisitions and other 15,000 150 1,680 - - - 1,830
Issuance of stock in
connection with -

default of note 180,000 1,300 21,600 - - - 22,800

1

Balance, June 30, 2007 9,668,579 $95,685 329041314 $(33,500,081) - & $(4,362,002)

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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GILMAN + CIOCIA, INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net Incomne/(Loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income/(loss)to n2t cash provided by/(used in)

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Issuance of common stock for debt default penalties, interest and other

Amortization of debt discount
(Gain)/loss on sale of offices

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Gain on accounts payable write-off

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

Prepaid and other current assets
Change in marketable securities

Other assets

Accounts payable and acerued expenses
Deferred income

Net cash provided by/{used in) operating activizies:

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Capitai expenditures

Cash paid for acquisitions, net of cash acquired and debt incurred
Receivables employees

Due from office sales

Proceeds from the sale of office

Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities:

Cash Ftows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds from bank and other loans

Proceeds from related parties

Payments of bank loans and other loans

Payments to related parties

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities:

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

For Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2005

2007 2006 _(Restated)
$ 792,950 §(2,555,320)  $ (1,825,576)
933,374 1,132,735 1,167,543
24,630 37,521 56,180
. 40,613 145264
(402,896) (22,759) (31,182)
(120,407) 301,976 277,899
(239,559) - .
231,678 (973,590) 410,217
(215,757) 211,951 (540,160}
85,725 265,990 673,074
(1,608) 224,222 (136,900)
(248,931 562,213 302,139
(595,650) 519,198 89,264
§ 243,549 $ (255250) $ 587,762
(333,633) (827,442) (294,989}
(286,458) (293,157) (233,074)
(263,953) (150,501} (326,395)
284,888 233,891 706,587
391,250 161,179 293,750
$ (207,906) $ (876,030) $ 145879
654,707 966,848 785,475
1,663,500 3,113,125 1,368,700
(1,445,828) (1,455,152) (1,724,418}
(663,500) (1,036,607) (994,889)
§ 208,879 $ 1588214 $ (565,132
244,522 456,934 168,509
1,123,988 667,054 498,545
$ 1,368,510 $ 1,123988  § 667,054

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemnents and Supplemental Disclasures to Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
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GILMAN + CIOCIA, INC.
Supplemental Dizclosures to Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash Flow Iaformation
Cash payments during the year for
Interest

Supplemental Disclosure of Non-Cash Transactions
Common stock issued in connection with
acquisitions
Issuance of common stock for debt default
penalties, interest and other
Debt reduction related to sale of unsecured
note io related parties
Equipment acquired under capital leases
Cancellation of treasury shares
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For Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2005

2007 2006 (Restated)

§ 274928 3 266,612  § 335333
\ - 5 14914 $ 5,987
$ 24,630 5 37,521 $ 56,180
$ 303,740 $ 706771 § 250,000
$ 136,835 $ 274,151 § 215,604
§ 480,113 b - % -




GILMAN + CiOCIA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2007, 2006, AND 2005
1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. (together with its wholly owned subsidiaries, the "Company") was founded in 1981 and is incorporated under
the laws of the State of Delaware. The Company provides federal, state and local tax preparation services to individuals,
predominantly in the middle and upper income tax brackets, accounting services to small and midsize companies and financial
planning services, including securities brokzrage, investment management services, insurance and financing services. As of June 30,
2007, the Company had 28 offices operating in four states (New York, New Jersey, Florida and Pennsylvania).

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commissien ("SEC"). The Consclidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and all majority
owned subsidiaries from their respective dates of acquisition. All significant inter-company transactions and balances have been
eliminated.

Reclassifications

Where appropriate, prior years financiai statements reflect reclassifications to conform to the current year presentation. Such
reclassifications with regard to the Statement of Operations for fiscal 2006 and 2005 largely consisted of gross up of expenses,
where commissions previously reported net of related expenses, and did not have a material affect on other net expenses.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and fiabilities
at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates. Furthermere, the Company, including its wholly owned subsidiary Prime Capital Services, Inc.
("PCS"), has been named as a defendant in various customer arbitrations. These claims result from the actions of brokers affiliated
with PCS. In addition, under the PCS registered representatives contract, each registered representative has indemnified the
Company for these claims. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 5 "Accounting for
Contingencies," the Company has established liabilities for potential losses from such complaints, legal actions, investigations and
proceedings. [n establishing these liabilities, the Company's management uses its judgment to determine the probability that losses
have been incurred and a veasonable estimate of the amount of losses. In making these decisions, the Company bases its judgments
on its knowledge of the situations, consultations with legal counsel and its historical experience in resolving similar matters. In many
lawsuits, arbitrations and regulatory proceedings, it is not possible to determine whether a liability has been incurred or to estimate
the amount of that {iability until the matter is close to resolution. However, accruals are reviewed regularly and are adjusted to
reflect the Company’s estimates of the impact of developments, rulings, advice of counsel and any other information pertinent to a
particular matter, Because of the inherent difficulty in predicting the ultimate outcome of legal and regulatory actions, the Company
cannot predict with certainty the eventual loss or range of loss related to such matters. If the Company’s judgments prove to be
incorrect, its liability for losses and contingencies may not accurately reflect actual losses that result from these actions, which could
materially affect results in the period other expenses are ultimately determined. As of June 30, 2007, the Company has accrued
approximately $0.5 million for these matters. A majority of these claims are covered by the Company's errors and omissions
insurance policy. While the Company will vigorously defend itself in these matters, and will assert insurance coverage and
indemnification to the maximum extent possible, there can be no assurance that these lawsuits and arbitrations will not have a
material adverse impact on its financial position.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with an ariginal maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash
equivalents include investments in money market funds and are stated at cost, which approximates market value. Cash at times may
exceed FDIC insurable limits.

Marketable Securities

The Company accounts for its shori-term investments in accordance with SFAS Na. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in
Debt and Equity Securities”. The Company's short-term investments consist of trading securities and are stated at quoted market
values, with unrealized gains and losses reported as investment income in earnings. During the fiscal years eaded June 30, 2007,
2006 and 2005 the Company recorded unrealized gains/(losses) from trading securities which the Company has deemed immaterial,
Realized gains, realized losses and declines in value judged to be other-than-temporary, are included in other income/{expense). All
such gains and losses are calculated on the basis of the specific-identification methed. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007,
the Company recognized $0.7 million in realized gains. Interest earned is inctuded in other income/(expense). The original cost
included in the carrying value of marketabls securities at June 30, 2007 is $0.2 million.

Securities sold, but not yei purchased, are stated at quoted market values with unrealized gains and iosses reflected in the statements
of operations. Subsequent market fluctuations of securities seld, but not yet purchased, may require purchasing the securities at
prices that may differ from the market values reflected in the accompanying balance sheets. The liability attributable to securities
sold short, but not yet purchased, is $30,288 as of June 30, 2007, and is included in accounts payable and accrued expenses.

Trade Accounts Receivable and Other Raceivables, Net

The Company's accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due related to financial planning commissions and tax accounting
services performed. The Company records an allowance for doubtful accounts based on management’s estimate of collectibility of
such trade and notes receivables outstanding. The allowance for doubtful accounts represents an amount considered by management
to be adequate to cover potential losses, if any. The recorded allowance at June 30, 2007, and 2006 was $0.2 miflion and $0.2
million, respectively. Bad debt expense/(recovery) recorded for June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was ($0.1) million, $0.3 million and
$0.3 million, respectively, and is included in general and admiristrative expense in the statements of operations.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Amounts incurred for repairs and maintenance are charged to operations in the period
incurred. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the following useful lives:

Equipment 3-5 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-7 years
Leasehold improvements 5-10 years
Software 2-5 years
Assets under capital lease 3-7 years
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other intangibles, net relates o the Company's acquisitions accounted for under the purchase method. Intangible assets
include covenants not to compete, customer lists, goodwill, independent contractor agreements and ather identifiable intangible
assets. Goodwill represents acquisition costs in excess of the fair value of net tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired as
required by SFAS No. 141 “Business Combinations”, SFAS No. 142 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” {*SFAS No. 142™)
requires that purchased goodwill 2nd certain indefinite-lived intangibles no longer be amortized, but instead be tested for impairment
at least annually. Prior to SFAS No. 142 goodwill was amortized over an expected life of 20 years. This testing requires the
comparison of carrying values to fair value and, when appropriate, requires the reduction of the carrying value of impaired asgets to
their fair value. Separable intangible assets that are not deemed to have indefinite lives will continue 1o be amortized over their
useful lives. Ameniization of finite lived intangible assets is calculated on a straight-line basis over the following lives:

Customer Lists 5-20 years
Broker-Dealer Registration 20 years
Nen-Compete Contracts 2-5 years
House Accounts 15 years
Administrative Infrastructure 7 years
Independent Contractor Agreements I35 years

The Company reviews long-lived assets, certain identifiable assets and any impairment related to those assets at [east annually or
whenever circumstances and situations change such that there is an indication that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable. To
the extent carrying values have exceeded fair values, an impairment loss has been recognized in operating results,

Website Development and Internal Use Software Costs

In accordance with Statement of Position ("SOP") 98-1, "Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for
Internal Use," as well as Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF™) 00-02, "Accounting for Website Development Costs," the Company
capitalized costs incurred in the application development stage related to the development of its website and its internal vse software
in fiscal 2003 in the amount of $0.4 million. Amortization expense 1s computed on a straight-line basis over a period of two to five

years, the expected useful life, and amounted to appreximately $12,373, $54,745 and $69,745 for the years ended June 30, 2007,
2006 and 2005.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes all revenues associated with income tax preparation, accounting services and asset management fees upon

completion of the services. Financial planning services include securities and other transactions. The related commission revenue
and expenses are recognized on a trade-date asis.

Advertising Expense

The costs to develop direct-mail advertising are accumulated and expensed upon the first maiting of such advertising in accordance
with SOP 93-7, "Reporting on Advertising Costs". The costs to develop tax season programs and assoctated printing and paper costs
are deferred in the first and second fiscal quarters and expensed in the third fiscal quarter upon the first use of such advertisements in
the advertising programs. Other advertising fees associated with tax season are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $1.3
million, $2.5 million, and $2.3 million for the: years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Interest Income/(Expense)

Interest expense relates to interest owed on the Company's debt. Interest expense is recognized over the period the debt is
outstanding at the stated interest rates (see Note 11). Interest income relates primarily to interest earned on bonds by the broker-
dealer. Interest is recognized from the last interest payment date up to but not including the settlement date of the sale.
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Income Taxes

Income taxes have been provided using the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences
between the financial reperting and tax bacis of assets and liabilities and are measured by applying estimated tax rates and laws to
1axable years in which such differences are expected to reverse. The deferred tax asset attributed to the net operating losses has been
fully reserved, since the Company has yet 1o achieve recurring income from operations.

Stack-based Compensation

On July 1, 2005 (the first day of its 2006 fiscal year), the Company adopted SFAS No. 123-R Share-Based Payment (“SFAS No.
123-R™). The Company adopted SFAS No. 123-R using a modified prospective application, as permitted under SFAS No. 123-

R. Accordingly, prior period amounts have not been restated. Under this application, the Company is required to record
compensation expense using a fair-value-based measurement methad for all awards granted after the date of adoption and for the
unvested portion of previously granted awards that remain outstanding at the date of adoption. Per the provisions of SFAS No. 123-
R, the Company has adopted the policy to recognize compensation expense on a straight-line attribution method.

Prior to July 1, 2005, the Company accounted for plans under the recognition and measurement provisions of APB 23, and related
[nterpretations. Effective July 1, 2005, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123, “Accounting for
Stock-based Compensation” ("SFAS No. 1237), prospectively to all employee awards granted, modified, or settled after January 1,
2002. Awards under the Company’s plan vest over periods ranging from immediately to five years. Therefore, the cost related to
stock-based employee compensation included in the determination of net income for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 is less than
that which would have been recognized if the fair-value based method had been applied to all awards since the original effective
date of SFAS No. 123. The following table illustrates the effect on net income/(loss) and earnings/(loss) per share if the fair value
based method had been applied to all outstanding and unvested awards in each period under SFAS No. 123. The reported and pro
forma net income/(loss) and earnings/{loss) per share for the fiscal vear ended June 30, 2007 and 2006 in the table below are the
same since compensation expense is calculated under the provisions of SFAS 123-R. These amounts for the fiscal vear ended 2007
and 2006 are included in the table below only to provide the detail for a comparative presentation to the fiscal year ended June 2005.

For Fiscal Years Ended June 39,

2007 2006 2005

Net Income/(Loss) Income 2s reported £792,950 $(2,533,310) $(1,825,576)
Add: Stock-based employee compensation

expenses included in reported net

income/(loss), net of related tax effects - 322 .
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation

expense determined under fair value based

method for all awards, net of related taxes - (32D (9,785)
Pro forma Net Income/(Loss) £792,550  $(2,355,320)  $(1,835,361)
Basic and diluted earnings/(loss) per share:
As reported Basic Y 008 § 028 $ {0.20}
Pro forma Basic $ 008 $ 028 % (0.20}
As reported Diluted A co8 3 028y &% {0.20
Pro forma Diluted b 008 % ©28 § (0.20)

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in the pro forma net income/(loss) disclosures above are not likely to be representative of the
effects on pro forma disclosures of future years.

Net Income/(Loss) Per Share
In accordance with SFAS No. 128, "Earnings Per Share", basic net income/{loss) per share is computed using the weighted average

number of common shares outstanding during each period. The computation for June 30, 2007 did not include outstanding opticns
and warrants because to do so would have an anti-difutive effect for the period.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of financial instruments, including cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities, accounts receivable,
notes receivable, and accounts payable, approximated fair value as of June 30, 2007, because of the relatively short-term maturity of
these instruments and their market interest rates. Since the long-term debt is in default, it is not possible to estimate its value.

Contingent Consideration

The Company has entered into several asset purchase agreements, which include contingent consideration based upon gross revenue
generated in future periods. The Company did nat record a liability for these contingent payments as they were deemed immaterial,

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instraments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist of trade receivables. The majority
of the Company's trade receivables are commissions earned from providing financial planning services that include
securities/brokerage services and insurance and financing services. As a result of the diversity of services, markets and the wide
variety of customers, the Company does net consider itself to have any significant concentration of credit risk.

Segment Disclosure
Management believes the Company operates as one segment.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

[n February 2007, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB™) issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” (“SFAS No. 159”). SFAS No. 159 permits entities to chaose, at specified election dates,
to measure eligible items at fair value {the “fair value option™). A business entity shall report unrealized gains and losses on items
for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The cbjective is to improve financial
reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate valatility in reported earnings caused by measuring related assets and
liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions. SFAS No. 159 is effective as of the beginning
of an entity’s first fiscal year that begins after November 15, 2007. Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of a fiscal year
that begins on or before November 15, 2007, provided the entity also elects to apply the provisions of SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements” (“SFAS No, 157”). Managzment is in the process of assessing if this statement will have a material impact on the
Company’s financial statements once adopt:d.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157. SFAS No.157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value in gencrally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This Statement applies
under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements, the FASB having previously concluded in
those accounting pronouncements that fair value is a relevant measurement attribute. Accordingly, this Statement does not require
any new fair value measurements. However, for some entities, the application of this Statement will change current practices. This
Statement is effective for financial statements for fiscal years beginning after November 13, 2007. Early adaption is permitted
provided that the reporting entity has not yer issued financial statements for that fiscal year. Management is in the process of
assessing if this statement will have a mater:al impact on the Company’s financial statements once adopted.

3. ACQUISITIONS
Tax Practices

On January 1, 2007 and February 1, 2007, the Company entered into five asset purchase agreements to purchase tax preparation and
accounting businesses. The purchase price is equal to a percentage of gross revenue generated from the preparation of tax returns of
the clients and from accounting services rendered to clients during the period Januvary 1, 2007 through January 31, 2008. In addition
the Company paid the sellers at closing for tangible perscnal property and down payments of $0.2 million. Additional installment
payments of $0.1 million were paid to the sellers through June 30, 2007. Further installment payments based on revenues earned
through November 2007 will be paid in December 2007. The balance of the purchase price will be paid between January and April
2008, based on gross revenue generated through December 31, 2007 or January 31, 2008. Pro forma data not included as it has been
deemed immatetial.
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Financial Planners

During fiscal 2007, the Company entered into several financial planner employment agreements. As part of the agreements the
Company provided total loans to these financial planners in the amount of 80.2 million. Consistent with industry practice, some of
these loans will be forgiven if the financial planner meets certain predetermined production targets and/or tength of service
commitments.

4. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND SOLD QFFICES

The Company has financed the sale of three offices with the receipt of notes to be paid over various terms up to 60 months, These
notes have guarantees from the respective office purchaser and certain default provisions. All of these notes are non-interest bearing
and have been recorded with an 8.0% discount.

On May 23, 2007, the Company sold its tax preparation and financial planning office located in Melbourne, Florida for $0.4 million.

In December 2006, the Company assigned 1o Prime Partners, Inc. two promissory notes to the Company reiated to the sale of its
Colorade Springs, Colorado and Westport, Connecticut businesses as consideration for the reduction of $0.3 million against the then
$3.1 million of outstanding principal owed 1o Prime Partners, inc. The balance of the assigned notes was $0.3 million.

On November 30, 2006 the Company sold its tax preparation and financial planning office located in Westport, Connecticut for
$65,000. The Company received $16,250 at the closing and a promissory naote for $48,750.

On May 22, 2006, the Company assigned promissory notes related to the sale of two of its subsidiaries to Prime Partners, Inc. to
reduce the outstanding principal owed to Prime Partners, Inc. The balance of the assigned notes on May 22, 2006 was $0.7 million.

The scheduled payments for the balance of =he term of these notes are as follows:

For the Years Ended June 30:
2008 15,225
2009 10,447
Total § 25,672
Less Allowance_ -
Total_§ 25,672

5. RECEIVABLES FROM EMPLOYEES, NET

The Company provides loans to its employess as a way to attract new financial planners. Most financial planners do not eamn
salaries or receive a minimal base salary, coasistent with industry practice. The Company provides these loans as a means by which
the financial planners can receive cash prior to building their book of business. Consistent with industry practice, some of these

loans will be forgiven if the financial planner meets certain predetermined production targets and/or length of service commitments.

Receivables from employees and independent registered representatives consist of the following:

As of June 30,
2007 2006
Demand loans from employees and independent registered
representatives $1,693,518 § 1,429,565
Less: Allowance 927,486 880,507

Total $ 766,032 § 549058
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6. PREPAIDS AND OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Prepaids and other current assets consist of the following:
As of June 30,

2007 2006
Prepaid Insurance § 339303 % 436,283
Prepaid Other Expense 315,270 161,329
Total Prepaid Expenses 654,573 597,612
Deferred Offering Costs 158,514 -
Deferred Expense 56,382 95,714
Other Receivables 67,284 202,554
Total Other Current Assets 282,180 298,268

Total Prepaid and Other Current Assets § 936753 § 895,880

For fiscal 2007 and 2006, prepaid insuranc: was subsequently financed and the corresponding liability is recorded in Notes Payable.
As of June 30, 2006, deferred expense consisted primarily of advertising at Shea Stadium and was amortized over a straight-line
basis through December 31, 2006. The balance as of June 30, 2007 in deferred expense consists mostly of deferred salary costs,

7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET

Major classes of property and equipment consist of the following:

As of June 30,

2007 2006
Equipment $4,454,242  § 4,341,952
Furniture and Fixtures 1,175,732 1,055,687
Leasehold Improvements 1,222,970 1,147,851
Sofrware 392,688 337,288
Property and Equipment at Cost 7,245,632 6,932,778
Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amostization (6,127,980)  {5,660.050)
Property and Equipment, Net $ 1,117,652 § 1,272,728

Property and equipment under capitalized leases was $2.2 million at June 30, 2607 and $2.1 million at June 30, 2006. Accumulated
amortization related 1o capitalized leases was $1.9 million at June 30, 2007 and $1.7 million at June 30, 2006. Depreciation expense
for property and equipment was $0.5 million at June 30, 2007 and 30.6 million for June 30, 2006.

8. GOODWILL

Goodwill included on the balance sheets as of June 30, 2007 and 2006 was $3.9 million and $3.8 million, respectively. The
Company's goodwill at June 30, 2007 consists mostly of goodwill related to the acquisitions of PCS, Prime Financial Services, Inc.

("PFS") and AFP completed during or prior to the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, which was accounted for under the purchase
method.

The impairment testing for goodwill in the broker-dealer reporting unit was performed using future discounted cash flows and a
market value approach and it was determined that no adjustment to goodwill was required in fiscal 2007.
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9. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, the Company acquired aggregate intangible assets valued at $0.5 million and
$0.3 million, respectively, in connection with acquisitions which are accounted for under the purchase method.

Intangible assets consist of the following:

Customer Lists

Broker-Dealer Registration
Non-Compete Contracts

House Accounts

Administrative [nfrastructure
Independent Contractor Agreements

Intangible Assets at Cost

Less: Accumulated Amortization and
Impairment

Intangible Assets, Net

As of June 30,
2607 2006
5,387,813 $ 4,996,907
100,000 100,000
559,438 500,000
600,000 600,000
500,000 500,000
3,100,000 3,100,000
§ 10,247,251 $ 9,796,907
(5,648,875) (5,134,185)
$ 4,598,376 $ 4,612,722

Amortization expense for the fiscal years erded June 30, 2007 and 2006 was computed on a straight-line basis over periods of five
to 20 years, and amounted to $0.5 miltion and $0.5 million, respectively. Annual amortization expense will be approximately $0.5

million for each of the next five years.

As required, the Company performed the fair value impairment tests prescribed by SFAS No. 142 during the fiscal vears ended June
30, 2007, 2006 and 2005. Fair value was determined based on recent comparable sale transactions and future cash flow projections.
As a result, the Company recognized an impairment loss in fiscal 2007 for $12,143, $0.1 million for 2006, and zero for 2005. These
impairments are included in depreciation and amortization expense on the statement of operations.

10. ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accounts payabl.c and accrued expenses consist of the following:

Accounts payable

Commissions payable

Accrued compensation

Accrued bonus

Accrued related party compensation and bonus
Accrued related party other

Accrued vacation

Accrued settlement fees

Accrued audit fees & tax fees

Accrued interest

Accrued other

Total Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

As of June 30,
2007 2006

$ 2,349,388 $ 2370279
3,871,026 3,626,163
228,295 269,235
238,289 59,000
270,413 572916
250,000 250,000
164,548 188,121
292,524 954,748
155,000 185,000
2,402,565 1,811,672
469,062 672,772

§ 10,691,120 $ 10,959,906

Note: For fiscal years 2007 and 2006, $0.2 million and $0.1 million, respectively, of accrued litigation were included in Accounts Payable.

During fiscal 2007, the Company wrote off $0.2 million of historical accounts payable balances whereby the statues of limitations

had expired.

As a result of the sate of 40.0 miltion shares of Company commeon stock to certain investment purchasers, and the sale of an
additional 40.0 million shares of Company «<omimon stock to certain private placement purchasers on August 20, 2007, accrued

expenses were reduced by $2.2 million.
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The remaining related party accrued expenses represent amounts due to Michael Ryan, James Ciocia, Ralph Porpora, and Kathryn
Travis.

11. DEBT
As of June 30,
2007 2006

Wachovia Bank (floating rate of Libor plus 4.0%) 3 838,930 3 1,438,930
Met Life (floating rate of Prime plus 2.25%) 4,750,000 4,750,000
Note Payable for Insurance 203,514 287,070

Notes Payable for Client Settlements, payable over periods
of up to 7 years at varying interest rate to 10% 27,541 39,262
Capitalized Lease Obligations 475,157 572,151
Tota) § 6,295,142 3§ 7,087,413
Less; Current Portion (6,051,766) {6,715,076)
Total $ 243376 3 372337

As of June 30, 2007, the Company was in cefault on its $5.0 million distribution financing with Met Life [nsurance Company of
Connecticut (“Met Life”) which purchased the Travelers Insurance Company who the original financing was through. On August
20, 2007, the Company sold 40.0 million shares of Company common stock to certain investment purchasers {the “Investment
Purchase Closing™) and sold an additional 40.0 million shares of Company common stock to certain private placement purchasers
(the “Private Placement Closing™). As aresult of the Investment Purchase Closing and the Private Placement Closing, on August 20,
2007, Met Life was paid $2.4 million in full satisfaction of the approximately $6.8 million, including principal and interest, owed to
Met Life. See Note 22 to Notes to Consoliclated Financial Statements for a discussion of the stock sales,

During fiscal 2007, 2006 ard 2005 the Company was in default of certain covenants under its term loan/revolving letter of credit
financing with Wachovia Bank, National Association ("Wachovia”). As a result of these defaults, the Company entered into a debt
forbearance agreement with Wachovia which was last amended on April 1, 2006. However, the Company does not believe that
Wachovia will issue a notice of default for any of these defaults. As a result of these defauits, the Company's debt with Wachovia
has been classified as a current liability on its financial statements. On August 20, 2007, as a result of the Investment Purchase
Closing and the Private Placement Closing, 2 $50,000 principal payment was made to Wachovia. As of September 1, 2007, the
Company was current with its monthly payments to Wachovia and the outstanding principal balance was $0.7 million.

A $1.0 million loan (the “Purchasing Group Loan”) owed by the Company and 0.8 million shares of Company common stock were
sold to a group of Company management and employees (the “Purchasing Group™) on April 29, 2005 {or the amount of $0.8 million.
The $0.3 miilion debt reduction agreed to b the Purchasing Group was recorded to paid-in-capital, as the Purchasing Group is a
related party. Pursuant to the terms of the Purchasing Group Loan, the Purchasing Group was entitled to receive, in the aggregate, as
interest, 0.2 million shares of the Company's common stock annually while the debt remains unpaid. On August 20, 2007 as part of
the Private Placement Closing $0.7 miilion of the Purchasing Group Loan was converted to 7.1 million shares of Company common
stock, leaving a de minimis debt balance to a member of the Purchasing Group, who continues to be entitled to receive shares as
interest while the debt remains unpaid.

Debt Maturities
The stated maturities of all long-term debt due after June 30, 2007 are as follows:

2008 §5,570,464°
2009 249,521
_$5,819,985

Note: This Debt Maturities schedule reflects the contractual payment terms of the debt maturities, while $0.2 million reiated to the Wachovia debt has besn
reclassified to current liabilities in the balance sheet since such debt is in technical default.

*As a result of the sale of 40.0 million shares of Compeny common stock 1o certain investment purchasers, and the sale of an additional 40.0 million shares of

Company common stock to certain private placement purchasers on August 20, 2007, the long-term debt due in 2008 reflected in the above table was reduced to $1.0
million,

PAGE 44



12, CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Company is the lessee of certain equipment and leasehold improvements under capital leases expiring through 2011. The assets
and liabilities under capital leases are carried at the lower of the present value of minimum lease payments or the fair market value
of the asset. The assets are depreciated over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or their respective lease terms. Depreciation of
assets under capital leases is included in d:preciation expense.

Minimum future Jease payments under capital leases as of June 3(, 2007 are as follows:

2008  § 304,488
200% 134,896

2010 79,715
2011 28,314
2012 20,661
Thereafter 7,440

Total $ 575,514
Less amount representing finance charge 100,357
Present value of net minimum lease pavments  $ 475,157

Capital equipment leases have the lease rave facter (finance charge) built into the monthly installment and range from 7.0% to 28.5%.
13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases

The Company is obligated under various nan-cancelable lease agreements for the rental of office space through 2015. The lease
agreements for office space contain escalation clauses based principally upon real estate taxes, building maintenance and utility costs.

The following is a schedule by fiscal year of future minimum rental payments required under operating leases as of June 30, 2007

2008 $2,119,366
2009 1,800,983
2010 1,340,675
2011 1,096,014
2012 604,656
Thereafter_ 934,211
Total__$ 7,895,905

Rent expense from operations for the fiscal years ended Fune 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $2.0 million, $2.3 miilion, and $1.8
million, respectively.

Professional Liability or Malpractice Insurance

The Company does not maintain any professional liability or malpractice insurance policy for income tax preparation. The
Company maintains an "Errors and Omissions” insurance policy for its securities business. Although the Company believes it
complies with all applicable laws and regulations in all material respects, no assurance can be given that the Company will not be
subject to professional liability or malpractice suits.

Contingent Consideration

The Company has entered into several assel purchase agreements, which include contingent consideration based upon gross revenue
generated in future periods. The Company did not record 2 liability for these contingent payments as they were deemed immaterial.

Clearing Agreements

The Company is a party to clearing agreements with unaffiliated correspondent brokers, which in relevant part state that the
Company will assume custemer obligations in the event of a defauft. At June 30, 2007, the clearinghouse brokers held
approximately $0.2 million of cash as a deposit requirement, which ts included in current assets an the balance sheet at June 30,
2007 as a reduction to amounts due to such brokers.
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Net Capital Requirements

PCS is subject to the SEC's Uniform Net Capital Rule 15¢ 3-1, which requires that PCS maintain minimum regulatory net capital of
$0.1 million and, in addition, that the ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital, both as defined, shall not exceed the greater of
I5 to one. As of June 30, 2007, the Company was in compliance with these regulations.

Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk

[n the normal course of business, PCS executes, as agent, transactions on behalf of customers. These activities may expose the
Company to risk in the event customers, other brokers and dealers, banks depositories or clearing organizations are unable to fulfill
their contractual obligations. The Company continuously monitors the creditworthiness of customers and third party providers. [f the
agency transactions do not settle because of failure to perform by either the customer or the counter parties, PCS may be obligated to

discharge the obligation of the non-performing party and, as a result, may incur a loss if the market value of the security is different
from the contract amount of the transactions.

Litigation

On February 4, 2004, the Company was served with a Summons and a Shareholder’s Class Action and Derivative Complaint with
the following caption: “Gary Kosseff, Plaintiff, against James Ciocia, Thomas Povinelli, Michael Ryan, Kathryn Travis, Seth A.
Akabas, Louis P. Karol, Edward H. Cohen, Steven Gilbert and Doreen Biebusch, Defendants and Gilman & Ciocia, [nc., Nominal
Defendant”. The nature of the action is thzt the Company, its board of directors and its management, breached their fiduciary duty
of loyalty in connection with the sale of ceitain of the Company’s offices. The action was filed in the Court of Chancery of the State
of Delaware in and for New Castle County under Civil Action No. 188-N. The case was scheduled for trial on June 4, 2007. The
trial was postponed without a new date perding settlement negotiations. While the Company will vigorously defend itself in this
matter, there can be no assurance that this lawsuit will not have a material adverse impact on its financial position.

On September 6, 2005, the Company received an informal inquiry from the SEC regarding variable annuity sales by the Cempany's
registered representatives during the period January 1, 2002 through August 1, 20035. On June 22, 2006, the SEC entered a formal
order of investigation. The Company cannot predict whether or not the investigation will result in an enforcement action. Further, if
there were an enforcement action, the Company cannot predict whether or not its operating results would be affected.

The Company and PCS are defendants and respondents in lawsuits and Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”)
arbitrations in the ordinary course of businzss. On June 30, 2007, there were 22 pending lawsuits and arbitrations, of which 8 are
settled and pending payment, and of which 13 were against PCS or its registered representatives. As of September 15, 2007 there
were 19 pending lawsuits and arbitrations remaining, of which 7 were settled and pending payment. In accordance with SFAS No. 5
"Accounting for Contingencies,” the Company has established liabilities for potential losses from such complaints, legal actions,
investigations and proceedings. In establishing these liabilities, the Company’s management uses its judgment to determine the
probability that losses have been incurred and a reasonable estimate of the amount of the losses. In making these decisions, the
Company bases its judgments on its knowledge of the situations, consuitations with legal counsel and its historical experience in
resolving similar matiers. In many lawsuits, arbitrations and regulatory proceedings, it is not possible to determine whether a
liability has been incurred or to estimate the amount of that liability until the matter is close to resolution, However, accruals are
reviewed regularly and are adjusted to reflect its estimates of the impact of developments, rulings, advice of counsel and any other
information pertinent to a particular matter. Because of the inherent difficulty in predicting the ultimate outcome of legal and
regulatory actions, the Company cannot predict with certainty the eventual loss or range of loss related to such matters. If its
Jjudgments prove to be incerrect, its liability for losses and contingencies may not accurately reflect actual losses that result from
these actions, which could materially affect results in the period other expenses are ultimately determined. Management accrued
$0.5 million as a reserve for potential settlements, judgments and awards. PCS has errors & omissions coverage that will cover a
portion of such matters. In addition, under the PCS registered representatives contract, each registered representative is responsible
for covering costs in connection with these: claims. While the Company will vigorously defend itselfin these matters, and will assert
insurance coverage and indemnification to the maximum extent possible, there can be no assurance that these lawsuits and
arbitrations will not have a2 material adverse impact on its financial position.
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14. EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS
Stock Option Agreements and Stock Option Plans

Prior to June 30, 2007, the Company had acopted and the shareholders had approved various stock option plans covering 1.6 mitlion
shares of stock issued pursuant to such plans. The Company has granted stock options to employees, directors and consultants
pursuant to individual agreements or to its incentive and non-qualified stock option plans. In addition, from time to time, the
Company has issued, and in the future may issue additional non-qualified options pursuant to individual option agreements, the
terms of which vary from case to case. The Company maintains records of option grants by year, exercise price, vesting schedule
and grantee. In certain cases the Company has estimated, based on all available information, the number of such options that were
issued pursuant to each plan. The material t2rms of such option grants vary according to the discretion of the board of directors.

On July 19, 2007 the shareholders approved the adoption of the Company’s 2007 Stock Incentive Plan (“2007 Plan”). Subject to
anti-dilution adjustments as provided in the 2007 Plan, (i) the 2007 Plan provides for a total of 16.1 million shares of the Company's
commaon stock to be available for distribution pursuant to the 2007 Plan, and (ii) the maximum number of shares of the Company's
common stock with respect to which stock options, restricted stock, deferred stock, or other stock-based awards may be granted to
any participant under the 2007 Pian during any calendar year or part of a year may not exceed 0.6 million shares.

[n fiscal 2007 there was no charge to earnings, during fiscal 2006, the charge to earnings was de minimis and there was no charge to
earnings during the fiscal 2003 related to the issuance of stock options.
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The table below summarizes plan and non-plan stock option activity for the fiscal years ended June 3¢, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Weighted

Average

Number of Exercise

Shares Price

Qutstanding, June 30, 2004 2,177,566 $ 6.28
Granted - -
Exercised - -
Expired (464,385) 4.72
Canceled (3,231) 3.36
Qutstanding, June 30, 2005 1,709,950 $§ 672
Granted - -
Exercised - -
Expired (487,622) 592
Canceled (113,828) 622
Qutstanding, June 30, 2006 1,108,500 5 712
Granted - -
Exercised - -
Expired (320,000) 7.13
Canceled - -
QOutstanding, June 30, 2007 788,500 $ 7.11
Exercisable June 30, 2005 1,564,950 $ 677
Exercisable June 30, 2006 1,108,500 $ 7.12
Exercisable June 30, 2007 788,500 § 7.1

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006, and 2005 was zero,

Stock Opticn Price Schedule
As of fune 30,2007

Weighted

Average Weighted Number Weighted

Number of Remaining Average Exercisable Average

Range of Opticns Contractual Exercise Options Exercise
Exercise Price Outstanding  Life ("(ears) Price OCutstanding Price
$0.01-32.50 150,000 ] $1.22 150,000 $1.22
$2.51-35.00 195,000 ( $ 4.87 195,000 $ 4.87
$5.01-87.50 204,000 ] $ 658 204,000 ¥ 6.58
$7.51-810.00 25,000 1 $ 950 25,000 § 9.50
Above $10.00 214,500 ] $13.49 214,500 $13.49
788,500 ] 7.1 788,500 $ 711

The fair value of options at date of grant was estimated using the Black-Scholes model with the following assumptions:

2007 2006 2005
Expected Life (Years) 1 2 2
Risk Free Interest Rate 4.93% 4.84% 3.80%
Volatility 157.35%  243.60% 154.63%
Dividend Yield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

PAGE 48




2007 Stock Incentive Plan

At the July 19, 2007 annual mesting of stockholders ("Annual Meeting"), the shareholders of Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. (the
"Company"), approved the adoption of the Company's 2007 Plan.

The 2007 Plan provides that it will be administered by the Company's Board of Directors {the "Board") or a committee of two or
more members of the Board appointed by the Board (the "Committee"). The Board or the Committee will generally have the
authority to administer the 2007 Plan, deteimine participants who will be granied awards under the 2007 Plan, the size and types of
awards, the terms and conditicns of awards and the form and content of the award agreements representing awards.

The 2007 Plan provides for the grant of any or all of the following types of awards: (a) commen stock options, (b) restricted
commen stock, (¢} deferred common stock and (d) other common stock-based awards, Awards may be granted singly, in
combination, or in tandem. Subject to anti-Jilution adjustments as provided in the 2007 Plan, (i) the 2007 Plan provides for a total of
16.1 million shares of the Company's comraon stock to be available for distribution pursuant to the 2007 Pian, and (ii) the maximum
number of shares of the Company’s common stock with respect to which stock options, restricted stock, deferred stock, or other

stock-based awards may be granted to any participant under the 2007 Plan during any calendar year or part of a year may not exceed
0.6 million shares.

Awards under the 2007 Plan may be granted to employees, directors, consaltants and advisors of the Company and its subsidiaries.
However, only employees of the Company and its subsidiaries will be eligible to receive options that are designated as incentive
stock options.

With respect to options granted under the 2007 Plan, the exercise price must be at least 100% {110% in the case of an incentive
stock option granted to a ten percent shareholder within the meaning of Section 422(b)(6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986) of
the fair market value of the commaon stock subject to the award, determined as of the date of grant. Restricted stock awards are
shares of common stock that are awarded subject to the satisfaction of the terms and conditions established by the administrator, [n
general, awards that do not require exercise may be made in exchange for such lawful consideration, including services, as
determined by the administrator.

15. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Company maintains a 40i(k) plan for the benefit of its eligible employees. The Company has not made any discretionary annual
matching contributions.
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16. NET EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic net earnings/(loss) per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. The dilutive
effect of potential common shares outstanding is included in the diluted net earnings/loss per share. However is does not include
outstanding options and warrants because to do so would have an anti-dilutive effect for the period. The computations of basic and
diluted net earnings/(loss) per share are as fallows:

For Fiscal Years Ended June 30,
2007 2006 2005

Numerator for basic and diluted
Eamnings per share $ 792,950 $(2,555,320) $(1,825,576)

Denominator for basic earnings per share -

Weighted average shares 8,614,506 9.221,745 9,008,400
Effects of dilutive securities

Stock options for employees, directors and

outside consultants - -
Denominator for diluted earnings per share -

Weighted average shares 9,614,506 9,221,745 9,008,400

Net income/(loss) per share of common stock:
Basic Net Income/(Lass):

Net Income/(Loss) $ 0.08 b (0.28) 5 (020
Diluted Net Income/(Loss):
Net Income/(Loss) b 0.08 3 {0.28) (020

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

On August 20, 2007, the Company sold 40.0 million shares of Company common stock to certain private placement purchasers,
including officers, directors and employees of the Company and Prime Partners [I, LLC, 2 holding company owned in part by
Michael Ryan (the Company's President and Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Company's Board of Directors). See
Note 22,

James Ciocia, Michael Ryan and Kathryn Travis, all Company directors, personally guaranteed the repayment of the Company's
distribution financing agreement with Met Life, which was fully satisfied on August 20, 2007. Mr. Ciocia and Mr. Ryan personally
guaranteed the repayment of the Company’s lean from Wachovia. Such sharehelders received no consideration for such guarantees
other than their salaries and other compensztion.

Michael Ryan and Carole Enisman, the Executive Vice President of Operations, are married.

Michael Ryan is one of the general partners in a limited partnership named Prime Income Partners, L.P., which previously owned
the building in Poughkeepsie, New York occupied by the Company’s executive headquarters. During the fiscal year ended June 30,
2006, the Company paid $0.4 million to Prime Income Partners, L P. for rent and related charges. Management believes the amounts
charged to the Company for rent to be cominensurate with the rental rate that would be charged to an independent third party. On

July 1, 2006, Prime Income Partners, L. P. sold the building to a third party. At closing, the Company entered into new market rate
leases for the office space for its executive headquarters.

During fiscal 2007, Prime Partners, [nc. (“Frime Partners, [nc.”) loaned the Company an aggregate of $1.7 million at an interest rate
of 10.0%. During fiscal 2007, the Company repaid $0.7 million to Prime Partners, Inc. As of June 30, 2007, the Company owed
Prime Partners, Inc. $2.8 million. Michael yan is a directar, an officer and a significant shareholder of Prime Partners, Inc. In
addition on August 16, 2007, Prime Partners, Inc. sold to Prime Partners II, LLC $1.5 million of the $2.8 million owed to it by the
Company. Prime Partners I, LLC is a limi:ted liability company. Michael Ryan is a significant member and a manager of Prime
Partners II, LLC. On August 20, 2007, as part of the Private Placement Closing, Prime Partners I, LLC converted the $1.5 millien
of Company debt into 15.4 million shares of Company common stock.
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A trust, of which Ted H. Finkelstein, the Compary’s Vice President and General Counsel, is the trustee (“the Trust”), made a short-
term loan to Prime Partners, Inc. for 50.3 million on July 18, 2006, which accrues interest at 16.0% per annum. On October 186,
2006, the Trust made an additional short-t2rm loan to Prime Partners, Inc. for $0.2 million, which accrues interest at 10% per annurn.
As of Juae 30, 2007, Prime Partners, Inc. owed the Trust $0.5 million in principal. As security for the total loan in the amount of
30.5 million, Prime Partners, Inc. gave the Trust a security interest in the note related to the sale of two of its subsidiaries that the
Company assigned to Prime Partners, Inc. on May 22, 2006 and a security interest in the notes that the Company owes to Prime
Partners, Inc.

At June 30, 2007 and 2006, the Company owed to related parties $3.6 million and $2.9 million, respectively.

In December 2006, the Company assigned to Prime Partners, Inc. two promissory notes to the Company related to the sale of its
Colorado Springs, Colorado and Westport, Connecticut businesses as consideration for the reduction of $0.3 million against the then
33.1 million of cutstanding principal owec to Prime Partners, Inc. The balance of the notes was $0.3 million.

On May 22, 2006, the Company assigned “he promissory note related to the sale of two of its subsidiaries to Prime Partners, Inc. to
reduce the outstanding principal owed to Frime Partners, Inc. The balance of the note at May 22, 2006 was $0.7 million.

On April 29, 2005, the Purchasing Group l.oan in the amount of $1.0 million, together with 0.8 million shares of Company common
stock, were sold to the Purchasing Group for $0.8 million. Since the resulting debt reduction of $0.3 million agreed to by the
Purchasing Group resulted from a related party transaction, paid-in-capital was appropriately increased. On August 20, 2007, $0.7
million of the Purchasing Group Loan was converted to 7.1 million shares of Company common stock, leaving a de minimis debt
balance to a member of the Purchasing Group, who continues to be entitled to receive shares as interest while the debt remains
unpaid.

On December 23, 2003, the Company entered into a promissory note in the amount of $0.2 million with Ted H. Finkelstein,
currently the Company’s Vice President and General Counsel. The note pays interest at the rate of 10.0% per annum payable
monthly. At June 30, 2007, the principal balance the Company owed Mr. Finkelstein was $25,833. On August 20, 2007, $30,000 of
Mr. Finkelstein’s note, including accrued interest, was converted to 0.3 million shares of Company common stock.

In August of 2002, the Company entered into a promissory note in the amount of $0.1 miilion with James Ciocia, a Director of the
Company. The note pays interest at the ratz of 10.0% per annum. The note shall be payable on demand and may be prepaid in whole
or in patt at any time and from time to time without premium or penalty. As of June 30, 2007 the principal balance was $0.1 million.
On August 20, 2007, $0.2 million of debt owed to Mr. Ciocia, including $8,881 from his note, was converted to 2.3 million shares of
Company common stock.

18. SEGMENTS OF BUSINESS
Management believes the Company operates as one segment.
19. TAXES ON INCOME

For fiscal year ended 2007 $15,000 was recorded for income taxes in the Consolidated Financial Statements, There were no
recorded provisions for income taxes and income tax benefits for the fiscal years ended 2006 and 2005.

A valuatien allowance has been established against the deferred tax assets as of June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006.
The Company’s net operating loss carryovers of $19.0 million at June 30, 2007 expire generally from 2017 to 2027. As a tesult of

the equity transactions described in Note 22, the Company is reviewing whether its ability to utilize its net operating loss carryovers
may be restricted based on Internal Revenue Code Section 382 “changes in ownership.”
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A reconciliation of the federal statutory rate to the provision for income taxes is as follows:

For Fiscal Years Ended June 30,

2007 2006 2005

Pre-tax income from

Continuing operations § 792,950 $(2,555,320) $(1,825,576)
Federal income taxes/(benefit)

computed at statutory rates 277,533 35.00% (894,362} 35.00% (638,952) 35.00%
State and local taxes/(benefit) ;

net of federal tax benefit 27,753 3.50% {89,362) 3.50% {63,952) 3.50%
Other 39,000 4.93% 24,000 -0.94% 25,000 -137%
Valuation reserve {329,286} -41.53% 959,724 -37.56% 677,904 -37.13%
Total income tax expense provision 3 15,000 1.90% $ - 0.00% § - 0.00%

Net deferred assets were comprised of the fellowing:
As of June 30,

2007 2006
Net operating loss carry forward ¥ 6,800,000 § 7,100,000
Intangibles 1,600,000 1,600,000
Other, net 1,100,000 1,100,000
Total 9,500,000 9,800,000
Less Valuation reserve (5,500,000}  (%,800,000)
Net $ - 3 -
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20. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Fiscal Per Share Weighted
Year Income/(Loss) Tax Provision Net Income/ Average

2007 Revenue Before Taxes (Benefit) {Loss) Basic Diluted
Q1 $ 11,499,207 % {2,946y 3§ -3 (2,546 $0.00 30.00
Q2 § 12,030,889 § (298,112) § - 5 (298,112) {$0.03) (30.03)
Q3 § 15,294,106 % 585,969 § - 3 985,969 $0.10 30.10
Q4 § 14227364 3 123,03 % 15000 % 108,039 $0.01 $0.01
Fiscal Per Share Weighted
Year Income/{Loss) Tax Provision Net Income/ Average

2006 Revenue Before Taxes (Benefit) _(Loss) Basic Diluted
Ql § 12,450,430 $  (1,155,340) 3 - § (1,155340) ($0.13) ($0.13)
Q2 § 11,547,433 § 566,783) § -3 (566,783) (3$0.06) (30.06)
Q3 § 15717611 § 144,353 3§ (33,177) § 177,530 $0.02 $0.02
Q4 § 13,865,964 % 977,550y $ 33,177 § (1,010,727) (80.11) (30.113)
Fiscal Per Share Weighted
Year Income/(Loss) Tax Provision Net Income/ Average

2005 Revenue Befor: Taxes (Benefit) {Loss) Basic Diluted
Q1 $ 12729999 § (1,223,708} 3 - % (1,223,708) (30.14) (30.14)
Q2 § 13392923 % (32,386} % - % {32,386) (3$0.00) (30.00)
Q3 ¥ 16,296,697 % 718,166 3 -3 718,166 $0.08 $0.08
Q4 F 13,824,058 § (1,287,648) § - $  (1,287,648) ($0.14) (30.14)

21. RESTATEMENT

In May 2006, the Company restated its previously issued financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 38, 2005 contained in
the Company's Form 10-K due to grouping and presentation errors which were as follows:

o The Company's consolidated statement of cash flow contained a greuping error; the line items titled Due from Office
Sales and Receivables from Qfficers, Shareholders and Employees were reclassified from operating activities to investing
activities; and the Company financed $0.9 million for the sale of its North Shore and North Ridge offices which was
erroneously included in three line items on the consolidated statement of cash flow for the fiscal year ended 2004; (1) asa
deduction to operating activities in the $6.2 million (Gain)/Loss on Sale of Discontinued Operations; (2} as a deduction in
Due from Office Sales; and (3) as an increase in Proceeds from the Sale of Discontinued Operations in investing
activities. The restatement was to increase Due from Office Sales and to decrease Proceeds from the Sale of Discontinued

Operations each by $0.9 million.

As aresult the following restatements were made for each period presented on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows:

o For fiscal 2005; (1) net cash provided by operating activities was restated from $1.0 million to $0.5 million, a reduction in
net cash provided by operating activities of $0.5 million; and (2) net cash used in investing activities was restated from
$0.2 million to net cash provided by of $0.2 million, an increase in net cash provided by investing activities of $0.5
million;

o The Company's stock based compsensation table contained an error in Note 12 of the Company’s Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements contained i the Company’s Form 10K for the fiscal year ended fune 30, 2005, The exercisable
number of options outstanding at June 30, 2005 should have been 1.6 million, an increase of 0.2 million, which were
options that had vested in February 2005, As a result of this restatement, the Weighted Average Exercise Prices in the
Stock Option Price Schedule as of June 30, 2005 were also restated. The Range of Exercise Price $0.01-$2.50 was restated

to $1.24 from zero and the total weighted average exercise price was restated to $6.77 from $7.48.

There was no impact to the Company's assets, liabilities, net worth or net income/(loss) for the relevant period.
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22. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On August 20, 2007, the Company closed the sale (the "Investment Purchase Closing") of 40.0 million shares of its common stock,
par value $0.01 per share (the "Common Stock”), at a price of $0.10 per share (the "Investment Purchase") for proceeds of $4.0
mitlion pursuant to an Investor Purchase Agreement dated April 25, 2007 (the "Purchase Agreement") with Wynnefield Small Cap
Value Offshore Fund, Ltd., Wynrefield Partners Small Cap Value, L.P., Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value, L.P.I and
WebFinancial Corporation (the "Investment Purchasers”"). The 40.0 million shares of Common Stock were issued pursuant to an
exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933 under Regulation D, Rule 506 ("Rule 506"). The
proceeds from the Investment Purchase Clesing were used as follows: $2.4 million was paid to Met Life Insurance Company of
Connecticut ("Met Life"), formerly known as the Travelers Insurance Company, in full satisfaction of the approximate $6.8 million
including principal and interest owed to Met Life by the Company; $50,000 was paid tec Wachovia Bank, Nationa Association
("Wachovia") as a principal payment, which reduced the Company's loan balance with Wachovia to approximately $0.7; $19,208

was paid to Wachovia for a loan fee and legal fees; and the $1.6 million balance was paid to the Company to be used as working
capital.

The Investment Purchase Closing was contingent upon, among other things, the purchase of an additional 40.0 mitlion shares of
Common Stock at a price of $8.10 per share: in cash or by the conversion of outstanding debt or other liabilities of the Company (the
"Private Placement") by other purchasers (the "Privaie Placement Purchasers”} including officers, directors and employees of the
Company. Prime Partners I, LLC ("Prime Partners 1"}, a holding company owned in part by Michael Ryan (the Company's
President and Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Company's Board of Directors) purchased 15.4 million shares of
Common Stock in the Private Placement by the conversion of $1.5 million of Company debt. The closing of the Private Placement
(the "Private Placement Ciosing") occurred on August 20, 2007 simultaneously with the Investment Purchase Closing.

At the Private Placement Closing, the Company issued 16.9 million shares of Company Stock for cash proceeds of $1.7 million and
23.1 million shares of Common Stock for the conversion of $2.3 million of Company debt, including 15.4 million shares issued to
Prime Partners II, for the conversion of $1.5 million of Company debt. Such shares were issued pursuant to an exemption from the
registration requirements under Rule 506. The $1.7 million cash proceeds from the Private Placement Closing were disbursed as

follows: $3,750 for escrow agent fees; and the $1.7 million balance was paid to the Company to be used to retire the debt of
affiliates,

In connection with the Investment Purchase Closing, the Company entered into a Shareholders Agreement dated August 20, 2007
with the Investment Purchasers, Michael Ryan, Carole Enisman (the Company's Executive Vice President of Operations), Ted
Finkelstein (the Company's Vice President and General Counsel), Dennis Conroy, and Prime Partners, Inc. and Prime Partners Ii,
holding companies owned in part by Michacl Ryan (the "Existing Shareholders"). ’

Pursuant to the terms of the Shareholders Agreement: at the Investment Purchase Closing, the Investment Purchasers were given the
right to designate two directors (the "Investor Directors”) for election to the Company's Board of Directors (the “Board"); so long as
the Existing Shareholders own at least 10% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock, the Existing Shareholders have the right to
nominate two directors (the "Existing Shareholder Directors”) for election to the Board; the Investor Directors and the Existing
Shareholder Directors shall jointly nominate three independent directors; the Investor Purchasers and the Existing Shareholders
agreed to take such action as may be reasonably required under applicable law to cause the Investor Purchasers’ designees and the
Existing Shareholders’ designees to be elected to the Board; the Company agreed to include each of the Director designees of the
Investor Purchasers and the Existing Shareholders on each slate of nominees for election to the Board proposed by the Company, to
recommend the election of such designees to the shareholders of the Company, and to use commercially reasonable efforts to cause
such designees to be elected to the Board; one of the Investor Directors shall be appointed as a member of the Compensation
Committee of the Board and one of the Investor Directors shall have the right to attend all Audit Committee meetings; the consent of
one of the Investor Directors is required for certain Company actions above designated thresholds, including the issuance,
redemption or purchase of equity or debt, the issuance of an omnibus stock plan, the creation of any new class of securities, certain
afhiiate transactions, changes to the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws, entering into a merger, reorganization or sale
of the Company or acquiring any significant business assets, or material changes to the business line of the Company; the Investor
Shareholders agreed to a one year standstill agreement concerning the acquisition of Company assets, Company securities, proxy
solicitations, voting trusts or tender offers; the Investor Purchasers were granted a right of first refusal for future securities issued by

the Company; and the Company was granted a right of first refusal for sales of Commen Stock by the Investment Purchasers and by
the Existing Shareholders.

Also in connection with the Investment Purchase Closing, the Company entered into a Registration Rights Agreement dated August
20, 2007 with the Investment Purchasers and the Private Placement Purchasers (the "Holders™). Pursuant to the terms of the
Registration Rights Agreement: subject fo certain conditions, the Company agreed to file for the Holders an Automatic Registration
Statement (the "Automatic Registration")no later than the later of forty five days after the Investment Purchase Closing and thirty
days after the Company has filed its Form 10-K for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007; if the Company is unable to register all
Registrable Securities in the Automatic Registration, the Company agreed to certain demand registrations by the Holders; the
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Company granted to the Holders certain Tag-Along Registration rights; the Holders were given demand registration rights on the
happening of certain events; and the Company agreed to delineated registration procedures The Company has evaluated the
accounting for terms of the registration righs, pursuant to FASB Staff Position on the Emerging {ssues Tax Force 00-19-2 (FSP
EITF 00-19-2"). The Company recorded 3.1 million as a liability for liquidated damages should the Company fail to file timely an
Automatic Registration Statement for certai purchasers of the Company’s common stock.

On August 20, 2007, the Company entered into an employment agreement with Michael Ryan, its President and Chief Executive
Officer (the "Employment Agreement"). The Employment Agreement contains the following salient terms: the term is from July 1,
2007 to June 30, 2011; the base salary is $0.4 million per year; a bonus will be awarded to Mr. Ryan ranging from 40% of base
salary to 100% of base salary if actual EBITDA results for a fiscal year exceed at least §5% of the EBITDA budgeted for such fiscal
year; any commissions paid to Mr. Ryan for personal production will reduce the bonus; a severance payment equal to base salary
and bonus (computed at 100% of base salary) will be paid to Mr. Ryan for the greater of three years or the ending date of the term if
he is terminated as the result of an involuntary change of control, or the greater of one year or the ending date of the term if he is
terminated as the result of a voluntary change of control. In addition, Mr. Ryan agreed to a one year covenant not to compete with
the Company and a two year covenant not to solicit customers or employees of the Company or registered representatives of the
Company's broker-dealer subsidiary.

As a result of the Investor Purchase Closing and the Private Placement Closing, the Company is reviewing whether its ability to
utilize its net operating loss carryovers may be restricted based on Internal Revenue Code Section 382 “changes in ownership.”

PAGE 55




The following table represents the pro forma consolidated balance sheet reflecting the effects of the sale had the closing happened on

June 30, 2007 as well as the actual consoliclated balance sheet as of June 30, 2007:

Actual Pro forma
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2007
Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 5 1,368,510 (a) $ 2,965,747
Marketable Securities 160,116 160,116
Trade Accounts Receivable, Net 3,243,360 3,243,360
Receivables Employees, Net 766,032 766,032
Prepaid Expenses 654,573 654,573
Other Current Assets 282,180 (D 123,666
Total Current Assets 6,474,771 7,913,494
Property and Equipment, net 1,117,652 1,117,652
Goodwill 3,881,417 3,881,417
Intangible Assets, net 4,598,376 4,598,376
Due from Qffice Sales - Non Cutrent 11,966 11,966
Other Assets 409,243 409,243
Total Assets $ 16,493,425 $17,932,148
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity (Deficit)
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 10,691,120 (b) $ 8,472,389
Current Portion of Notes Payable and Capilal Leases 6,051,766 (c) 1,251,766
Deferred [Income 234,348 234,348
Due to Related Parties 3,634,817 (d) 58,786
Total Current Liabilities 20,612,051 10,017,289
Long Term Portion of Notes Payable and Capital Leases 243,376 243376
Deferred Income - Non Current and Other - -
Totat Liabilities 20,855,427 10,260,665
Shareholders’ Equity (Deficif)
Preferred Stock, $0.001 par value; 100,000 shares authorized; none issued - -
Commen Stock, $0.01 par value 500,000,000 shares authorized; 89,668,579
shares issued 96,685 (e) 896,685
Additiona! Paid in Capital 29,041,314 () 35,959,847
Accumulated Deficit {33,500,001) (&) {29,185,049)
Total Shareholders' Equity (Deficit) (4,362,002) 7,671,483
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity (Deficit) ' § 16,493,425 $ 17,932,148

Notes:

a)  Cash received from the investment purchase and the private placement of $1.6 million and 31.7 million, respectivzly and the payout to related parties of $1.6

million of which $1.4 million has yet to be paid.

b)  Accrued expenses reduced by $0.4 miilion as a result of debt conversion and $1.9 million for Met Life accrued interest. Also recorded $0.1 million as a liability

for liquidated damages should the Company Ffail te file timely an Automatic Registration Statement for certain purchasers of the Company’s commaon stock.,
¢}  Notes payable was reduced by $4.8 million as a rasult of the payoff of Met Life for $2.4 million in full serlement of its $4.8 million balance.
d) Reduced by $2.1 miltien from debt conversion resulting from the private placement and the reduction of related party debt of $1.4 million resulting from the

invesiment purchase which has yet 1o be paid.

e) Increase in common stock of $0.4 million common stock resulting from the private placement and $0.4 million resulting from the investment purchase
f)  Increase in additional paid in capital of $3.6 millicn resulting from the private placement, $3.6 million resulting from the investment purchase and reduced by

30.2 million for deferred legal fees related to the investment purchase and private placement closing
g) Includes a $4.3 miltion net gain related to Met Life debt settlement
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company's senior management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system of disclosure controls and procedures
{as defined in Rufe 132-15 and 15d-15 under the Exchange Act) designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by the
Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and
procedures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by an issuer in the reports that it files or submits under the
Act is accumulated and communicated to the issuer's management, including its principal executive officer or officers and principal
financial officers, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

The Company has carried out an evaluation under the supervision and with the participation of the Company's management,
including its Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial and Chief Accounting Officer, of the disclosure controls and
procedures of the Company as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13(a)-15(e). In designing and evaluating disclosure controls and
pracedures, the Company and its managemert recognize that any disclosure controls and procedures, no matter how well designed
and operated, can only provide reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objective. As of June 30, 2007, management
concludes that the Company's disclosure cenirels and precedures are effective.

Changes in Internal Controls

There were no changes in the Company’s internal controls over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 that
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

MNone.
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PART Ii1
ITEM 1). DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
The following table sets forth the directors and the executive officers of the Company as of September 1, 2007, their ages, and the
positions held by them with the Company. The Company’s executive officers are appointed by, and serve at the discretion of the

board of directors. Each executive officer is a full-time employee of the Company. Michael Ryan and Carole Enisman are married.

Year Board Term Will

Name Age Position Expire
James Ciocia 51 Chairman of the Board and Director 2008
Michael Ryan 49 Chief Executive QOfficer, President and Director 2008
Edward Cohen 68 Director 2007
John Levy 52 Director 2009
Allan Page 60 Director 2009
Frederick Wasserman 53 Director 2007
Nelson Obus 60 Director 2009
Carole Enisman 48 Executive Vice President of Operations n/a
Ted Finkelstein 54 Vice President and General Counsel nfa
Karen Fisher 4] Chief Accounting Officer n/a
Kathryn Travis 59 Secretary n/a

JAMES CIQCIA, CHAIRMAN. Mr. Ciocia is a principal founder of the Company having opened the Company's first tax
preparation office in 1981. In addition to scrving the Company as its Chief Executive Officer until November &, 2000, Mr. Ciccia is
a registered representative of PCS. Mr. Ciccia holds aB.S. in Accounting from St. John's University.

MICHAEL RYAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, PRESIDENT AND DIRECTOR. Mr. Ryan was appeinted the Company's
President and Chief Executive Officer in August 2002, Mr. Ryan co-founded PCS and has served as its President since it’s founding
in 1987. Mr. Ryan is & founding member and past President of the Mid-Hudson Chapter of the International Association for
Financial Planning. Mr. Ryan {s a Registered Principal with FINRA and serves on the Independent Firms Committee of the
Securities Industry Association. Mr. Ryan holds a B.S. in Finance from Syracuse University. Mr. Ryan was first elected as a director
in 1999. Mr. Ryar is married to Ms. Enisman.

EDWARD COHEN, DIRECTOR. Mr. Colien has been Counsel to the international law firm of Katten Muchin Rosenman LLP
since February 2002, and was prior thereto a partner in the firm (with which he was affiliated since 1963). During fiscal 2004 and
2005, the Company paid fees to KMR and KMR has not represented the Company since fiscal 2005, Mr. Cehen is a director of
Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation, a manufacturer and marketer of apparel and footwear, Franklin Electronic Publishers,
Incorporated, an electronic publishing company, Leveor International, Inc., a marketer of craft items to mass merchants, and
Merrimac Industries, Inc., a manufacturer of passive RF and microwave components for industry, government and science.

JOHN LEVY, DIRECTOR. Mr. Levy has been a director of the Company since October 2006. Since May 2005, Mr. Levy has
served as the Chief Executive Officer of Board Advisory Services, a consulting firm which advises public companies in the areas of
corporate governance, corporate compliance, financial reporting and financial strategies. Mr. Levy served as Interim Chief Financial
Officer from November 2005 to March 2006 of Universal Food & Beverage Company, which filed a voluntary petition under the
provisions of Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Act on August 31, 2007. From November 1997 to May 2005, Mr. Levy
served as chief financial officer of MediaBay, Inc., a NASDAQ company and leading provider of premium spoken word audio
content. While at MediaBay, he also servec for a period as its Vice Chairman. Mr. Levy is a Certified Public Accountant with nine
years experiznce with the national public accounting firms of Ernst & Young, Laventhol & Horwath and Grant Thornton. Mr. Levy
is a director and Chairman of the Audit Committee of Take-Two Interactive Software, Inc., a publicly traded company that develops,
markets, distributes and pubiishes interactive entertainment software games. Mr. Levy has a B.S. degree in economics from the
Wharton Scheol of the University of Pennsylvania and received his M.B.A. from 5t. Joseph’s University in Philadelphia.

ALLAN PAGE, DIRECTOR. Mr. Page has been a director of the Company since October 2006. Mr. Page is the principal of A,
Page & Associates LLC, an international consulting firm he founded in 2002 that is engaged in project development and advisory
work in the energy market sector. Mr. Page is also Chairman and cofounder of The Hudson Renewable Energy Institute, Inc. a not
for profit corporation promoting market applications for the pubiic use of renewable energy. Prior to founding A. Page & Associates,
M. Page spent more than thirty years with the CH Energy Group Inc., holding a variety of positions including President. Mr. Page
started his employment as a distribution engineer at Central Hudson Gas and Electric, the principal subsidiary of the CH Energy
Group and was the executive responsible for the development of a family of competitive business units for CH Energy Group. The
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competitive businesses included an electric generation company. an energy services company, and fuel il companies operating
along the eastern sea hoard. Mr. Page holds B.S. degrees in physics, civil ¢ngineering and electrical engineering and 2 masters
degree in industrial administration, all from Union College.

FREDERICK WASSERMAN, DIRECTOF. Mr. Wasserman currently provides financial and management consulting services to
small and micro-cap companies. From August 2005 until December 31, 2006, Mr. Wasserman served as the Chief Operating and
Chief Financial Officer for Mitchell & Ness Nostalgia Co., a privately-held manufacturer and distributor of licensed sportswear and
authentic team apparel. Prior to his employment at Mitchell & Ness, Mr. Wasserman served as the President of Goebel of North
America, a U.S, subsidiary of W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik GmbH & Co., an international manufacturer of collectibles, gifts and home
decor. Mr. Wasserman held several positiors, including Chief Financial Officer and President with Goebel of North America from
2001 to 2005. Prior to his employment at Gaebel, Mr. Wasserman held several positions, including Interim President and full-time
Chief Financial Officer with Pape| Giftware, a privately owned giftware company, from 1995 to 2001. He has also served in senior
executive and managerial roles at Chelsea Marketing and Sales, a specialty products distributor and The Score Board, In¢., a
distributor of sports and entertainment memorabilia. Mr. Wasserman spent the first 13 years of his career in the public accounting
profession, serving at Most, Horowitz & Cempany; Coopers & Lybrand; and Richard A. Eisner & Company. Mr. Wasserman also
serves as a director of The AfterSoft Group, Inc., Acme Communications, Inc., Allied Defense Group, Inc., Breeze-Eastern
Corporation, Crown Crafis, Inc., and Teamstaff, Inc. Mr. Wasserman received a BS in Economics from The Wharton School of the
University of Pennsylvania in 1976 where he majored in Accounting.

NELSON OBUS, DIRECTOR. Mr. Obus has served as president of Wynnefield Capital, Inc. since November 1992 and as a
managing member of Wynnefield Capital Management, LLC since January 1997. Wynnefield Capital Management manages two
private investment funds and Wynnefield Capital, Inc. manages one private investment fund, all three of which invest in small-cap
value U.S. public equities. Mr, Obus also serves on the board of directors of L.ayne Christensen Company. In April 2006, the
Securities and Exchange Commission filed a civil action alleging that Nelson Obus, the Wynnefield Capital Funds, and two other
individuals, in June 2001 engaged in insider trading in the securities of SunSource, a public company that had been in the portfolio
of the Wynnefield Capital Funds for years. Mr. Obus, the Wynnefield Capital Funds, and the other defendants emphatically deny the
allegations and are vigorously contesting the case, which remains in the early stages of discovery.

CAROLE ENISMAN, EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS. Ms. Enisman was appointed the Executive Vice
President of Operations of the Company on November 15, 2004. Ms. Enisman began her career with the Company in 1990 as a
Financial Planner. She served as Director of Operations and then Senior Vice President of Operations of PCS from 1994-1999. Ms.
Enisman has been the Chief Operating Officer of PCS since April 5, 1999, Ms. Enisman graduated from the University of Miami
{Florida) with degrees in Economics angd Palitical Science,

TED FINKELSTEIN, VICE PRESIDENT AND GENERAL COUNSEL. Mr. Finkelstein has been Vice President and General
Counsel of the Company since February 1, 2007. He was Associate General Counsel of the Company from Octaber 11, 2004 to
February 1, 2007. Mr. Finkelstein was Vice President and General Counsel of the Company from June 1, 200! to October 11, 2004,
Mr. Finkelstein has a Bachelor of Science degree in Accounting. He is Cum Laude graduate of Union University, Albany Law
School and also has a master of Laws in Taxation from New York University Law School. Mr. Finkelstein has approximately 30
years of varied legal experience including acting as outside counsel for PCS for over 15 years.

KAREN FISHER, CHIEF ACCOUNTING OFFICER. Ms. Fisher had been the Controller of the Company since March 2005 and
was appointed Treasurer on May 25, 2007 and Chief Accounting Officer on July 4, 2007. Ms. Fisher is a Certified Public
Accountant and holds a B.S. in Accounting fTom Arizona State University and an A.A.S. in Computer Information Systems fram
Dutchess Community College. Prior to joining the Company, Ms. Fisher was employed by Thomson Financial as Director of
Financial Reporting and Accounting from March 2002 vntil March 2005 and the New York Times Company as Manager of
Financial Reporting from July 1998 until July 2001. Ms. Fisher has over eight years of experience in public reporting and accounting.

Prior to returning to New York, Ms. Fisher was the Assistant Controller for an engineering firm in Phoenix, AZ, where she was
employed for over nine years.

KATHRYN TRAVIS, SECRETARY. Ms. Travis began her career with the Company in 1986 as an accountant and has served as
Secretary since November 1989 and as a director from November 1989 to July 4, 2007. Ms. Travis currently supervises all tax

preparation personnel and she is a registered representative of PCS. Ms. Travis holds a B.A. in Mathematics from the Colflege of
New Rochelle.

On August 20, 2007, the Company, Wynnefield Small Cap Value Gffshore Fund, Ltd., Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value, L.P.,
Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value, L.P.I and WebFinancial Corporation (the "Investment Purchasers"), Michael P. Ryan, Carole
Enisman, Ted H. Finkelstein, Dennis Conroy, and Prime Partners, Inc. and Prime Partners I, holding companies owned in part by
Michael P. Ryan (the "Existing Shareholders") entered into a Shareholders Agreement. Pursuant to the terms of the Shareholders
Agreement: at the Investment Purchase Closing, the Investment Purchasers were given the right to designate two directors (the
"Investor Directors") for election to the Company's Board of Directors (the "Board"); so long as the Existing Shareholders own at
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least 10% of the outstanding shares of Cornmon Stock, the Existing Shareholders have the right to nominate two directors (the
“Existing Shareholder Directors") for election to the Board; the Investor Directors and the Existing Shareholder Directors shall
Jjointly nominate three independent directors; the Investor Purchasers and the Existing Shareholders agreed to take such action as
may be reasonably required under applicable [aw to cause the Investor Purchasers’ designees and the Existing Shareholders’
designees to be elected to the Board; the Company agreed to include each of the Director designees of the Investor Purchasers and
the Existing Sharehelders on each slate of nominees for election to the Board proposed by the Company, to recommend the election
of such designees to the shareholders of the Company, and to use commercially reasonable efforts to cause such designees to be
elected to the Board; one of the Investor Directors shall be appointed as a member of the Compensation Committee of the Board and
one of the Investor Directors shall have the right to attend all Audit Committee meetings; the consent of one of the [nvestor
Directers is required for certain Company ictions above designated thresholds, including the issuance, redemption or purchase of
equity or debt, the issuance of an omnibus stock plan, the creation of any new class of securities, certain affiliate transactions,
changes to the Company's certificate of incorporation or bylaws, entering into a merger, reorganization or sale of the Company or
acquiring any significant business assets, or material changes to the business line of the Company; the Investor Shareholders agreed
to a one year standstill agreement concerning the acquisition of Company assets, Company securities, proxy solicitations, voting
trusts or tender offers; the Investor Purchasers were granted a right of first refusal for future securities issued by the Company; and

the Company was granted a right of first refusal for sales of Common Stock by the Investment Purchasers and by the Existing
Shareholders.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

On October 19, 2006, the board of directors formed an Audit Committee comprised of John Levy, Chair and Allan Page. The Audit
Committee met four times and acted by written consent one time during fiscal 2007. The functions of the Audit Committee are as
set forth in the Audit Committee Charter, which can be viewed on the Company’s web site www.gilcio.com. On August 20, 2007,
Frederick Wasserman was appointed 1o the Audit Committee. The Company’s board of directors has determined that each of
Messrs. Levy, Page and Wasserman is independent as defined in Rule 420G()(15) of the listing standards of the Nasdaq Stock
Market. The Company’s board of directors also has determined that Messrs. Levy and Page are “audit cammittee financia! experts”
as defined in the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934. The Audit Committee is required to
pre-approve all audit and non-audit services performed by the independent auditors in order to assure that the provision of such
services does not impair the auditor’s independence. Unless a type of service to be provided has received general pre-approval from
the Audit Commiitee, it requires specific pre-approval in each instance by the Audit Committee. Any proposed services exceeding
pre-approved cost levels generally requite specific pre-approval by the Audit Committee.

Compensation Committee

On July 1%, 2007, the board of directors formed a Compensation Committee comprised of Edward Cohen and John Levy. On
August 20, 2007 Frederick Wasserman was appointed as the Chairman of the Compensation Committee by the board of directors.

Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee

On July 19, 2007, the board of directors formed a Neminating and Corporate Governance Committee comprised of Chairman
Edward Cohen and Altan Page. On August 2G, 2007 Nelson Obus was appointed as a member of the Nominating and Corporate
Govemnance Committee by the board of directors. The Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee will consider nominees
recommended by shareholders. Any such reccommendations should be submitted in writing to the Company’s General Counsel at
the Company’s principal executive offices. Nominees recommended by shareholders will be evaluated in the same manner as
nominees identified by management, the boird of directors or the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee. On
September 25, 2007, the Nominating and Corporate Governance Committee nominated Edward Cohen and Frederick Wasserman to
be elected as Class A directors, which nominations were approved by the board of directors on September 25, 2007.

Disclosure Committee

On July 20, 2007, the Company formed a Disclosure Committee composed of Ted Finkelstein, Karen Fisher, Dennis Conroy, Rose
Rudden, the Chief Compliance Officer of th: Company’s broker-dealer and Christopher Motta, the Vice President of the Company’s
broker-dealer subsidiary.
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Lead Director

On September 4, 2007, John Levy was appointed as Lead Director of the board of directors.
CODE OF ETHICS

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and its Chief Accounting Officer
and is consistent with the rules and regulations of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, The Company's Code of Ethics is available
on its web site at www.gilcio.com. The Corapany wilt disclose any amendment to or waiver of its Code of Ethics on its web site.

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires the Company's directors, executive officers and persons who own mere than 10% of the
Company's common stock, to file with the SEC initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of common stock,

The SEC requires such officers, directors and greater than 10% shareholders to furnish to the Company copies of all forms that they
file under Section 16(a).

To the Company's knowledge, all officers, directors and/or greater than 10% shareholders of the Company complied with al! Section
16(a} filing requirements during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 and prior to the filing of this 10-K/A.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

The paragraphs that follow provide a detailed overview and analysis of the Company’s compensation programs and policies, the
material compensation decisions the Company has made under those programs and pelicies, and the material factors that the
Company has considered in making those decisions. Later in this report under the heading “Executive Compensation” are tables
which contain specific information about the: compensation earned by or paid during fiscal 2007 to the following individuals which
include the Company’s Chief Executive Officer, Chief Accounting Officer and its three other most highly paid executive officers in
2007, who are referred to as the Company’s Named Executive Qfficers:

s Michael Ryan, President, Chief Executive QOfficer and Director
s  Carole Enisman, Executive Vice President of Operations

s  Kathryn Travis, Secretary and Director

« Dennis Conroy, Chief Accounting Qfficer

o Ted Finkelstein, Vice President and General Counsel

The discussion below is intended to help shareholders understand the detailed information provided in those tables and to put that
information into context within the Company’s overall compensation program.

Overview

The board of directors (the “Board”), in the zbsence of a Compensation Committee in 2007, was responsible, among other things,
for reviewing and approving the compensatior: for the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) and the other Named Executive Officers.
The Board also reviewed and approved various other compensation policies and programs of the Company, including long-term
incentive programs and benefits. :

The Compensation Committee of the Board (the “Committee™) was formed on July 19, 2007 to make recommendations regarding
the Company’s executive compensation programs. Each member of the Committee is an independent director. The Committee will
make recommendaticns for establishing salaries, administrating the Company’s incentive programs and determining the total
compensation for the Chief Executive Office: and the other Named Executive Officers. The Compensation Committee seeks to
achieve the following goals through the Company’s executive compensation programs:

s to attract, motivate and retain key executives;
* to suppoert the maintenance of a performance driven environment conducive to the successful attainment of corporate goals;

*  to ensure that the Company’s employees are focused on the interests of its shareholders, specifically the creation of value; and
* to demonstrate the Company’s commitment to its key employees.
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Objectives

The Company operates in a highly competitive and rapidly changing environment and its success is greatly dependent on its ability
to recruit and retain key executive talent. The primary objective of the Company’s executive compensation program is to enhance
shareholder value through the attraction, motivation and retention of the executives who will contribute to the Company’s success.

The Company employs the following methodologies to attain the above goals:

o The executive compensation programs encompass four primary elements: base salary, cash benuses, equity incentives and other
benefits, which include health insurance, severance payments and change of control payments.

o  Executive compensation is market competitive with the Company’s peer group based on position, experience, geographic
location, performance and other selected factors.

* A significant portion of each key executive's compensation is tied to the achievement of performance targets that are important
to the Company and its shareholders.
¢ Compensation programs are designed 1o be clear and straight forward.

¢  Performance based compensation will be tied to results which the employee can reasonably expect to achieve through their
efforts.

Methods for Determining and Assessing Compensation Levels and Programs

The financial services industry is extremely competitive with regard to attracting and retaining qualified personnel at all levels, That
competition is even more intense for senior management. The Company competes for employees and management with companies

possessing far greater resources. The Company seeks to meet this challenge by granting incentive based bonuses to its Named
Executive Officers.

Annual Review of Market Data

In the past, the Company periodically revie-ved data from third party compensation surveys. Since the Company has not been
profitable for the past several years, an in-d-2pth analysis has not been necessary, as executive compensation has remained
unadjusted.

The Company expects the Committee to conduct benchimark studies, as well as other various analyses of the Company’s executive
compensation packages during fiscal 2008.

Elements of the Company’s Compensation Program

Prior to the formation of the Compensation Committee on July 19, 2007, the Company’s compensation program for its Named
Executive Officers consisted of the following elements:

*  Base salary, which was determined annually; and

+  Annual incentive compensation in the form of cash bonuses, which were based on the achievement of pre-determinad
financial objectives

On September 4, 2007, the Board and the Compensation Committee approved the Company's compensation program for its Named
Executive Officers for fiscal 2008 which will consist of the following elements:

» Base salary;

*  Annual incentive compensation in the formn of cash bonuses, which are based one-third an the achievement of pre-
determined financial objective and twao-thirds based upen criteria to be established by the Chief Executive Officer.

s  Severance benefits;

+  Change of control compensation; and

The Company expanded its compensation program to incorporate performance-based compensation including, stock options, and
long-term incentives in the Company’s 2007 Stock Incentive Plan adopted at the Company’s shareholders meeting on July 19, 2007.

These elements are censidered both individvally and, more importantly, as components of a total package. When the Board reviews
the competitiveness of the Company’s total compensation package for its Named Executive Officers, the Board recognizes that each

individual element may be slightly above or below competitive targets. The Board seeks to ensure that the entire package, viewed
together, remains competitive.
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Base Salary (other than Chief Executive Officer)

Base salary for the Company’s Named Executive Officers is intended to be competitive with the base salaries offered for similar
executive positions at other companies in the financial services industry and related industries, and reflects scope of responsibility,
external compensation data, the Company’s financial performance and individual performance. For the fiscal year ending June 30,
2008, base salary adjustments for the Company’s Named Executive Officers, except for the Chief Executive Officer, were approved
on September 4, 2007 taking into account competitive information and the Company’s earnings performance. However, for fiscal
years beginning after June 30, 2008, the base salary adjustments for the Company’s Named Executive Qfficers, except for the Chief
Executive Officer, will be approved annually prior to June 30, with changes effective July 1. For fiscal 2007, the Board did not
change base salaries for its Named Executive Officers.

Incentive Bonus Compensation 2007

On September 4, 2007, based on profitability in fiscal 2007, the Compensation Committee and the Board approved discretionary
incentive bonus compensation to the Company’s Named Executive Officers equal to approximately 16% to 19% of base salary.

Incentive Bonus Compensation 2008 {other than Chief Executive Officer)

On September 4, 2007, the Compensation Committee set bonuses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 for Named Executive
Officers, except the Chief Executive Officer, to be one-third based upon the Company’s eamings before interest, taxes, depreciation
and amortization (“EBITDA”) budget for the fiscal year, and two-thirds based upon criteria to be established by the Chief Executive
Officer. The bonuses will range from 10.0% to 40.0% of base salary if actual EBITDA results for a fiscal year exceed at least 85.0%
of the EBITDA budgeted for such fiscal year. EBITDA shall mean the Net Income of the Company for the fiscal year, plus an
amount which, in the determination of the “net income™ of the Company for such fiscal year, has been deducted for (i) interests
expense, (ii} total federal, state, local and foreign income taxes, and (iii) depreciation and amortization expenses, each of (i) through
(iii} as calculated in accordance with GAAP. “Net Income” shall mean the net income for such fiscal as determined in accordance
with GAAP. “GAAP” shall mean United States generally accepted accounting principles. However, for fiscal year 2008, EBITDA
shall exclude the one time impact of the recorded gain from the debt forgiveness with Met Life Insurance Company of Connecticut.

Severance and Change of Control (other than Chief Executive Officer}

The Named Executives Officers, except the Chief Executive Officer, will receive severance compensation if their employment with
the Company is terminated other than for cause or by voluntary termination by the executive. Severance will be one month of
compensation for each year of service, up tc a maximum of one year of severance payments. Severance will be conditioned upon
the Executive’s execution of a general release. The severance will be paid as payroll in the normal course of business and notin a
lump sum. Health insurance will continue t3 be provided on the same terms as to other employees during the severance period.

The Named Executives Officers, except the Chief Executive Officer, will receive compensation if there is a voluntary or involuntary
change of control. If there is change of conirol, the executive will be paid ene year of compensation in a lump sum. The
Compensation Committee may elect to increase the payment to a maximum of two years of compensation for selected executives.

Named Executive Officer Compensation De:ermination Process (other than Chief Executive Qfficer)

The Chief Executive Officer quantitatively ¢valuated each of the other Named Executive Officer’s performance against the
Company and individual goals and objectives set in the prior year. Beginning in fiscal 2008, the Chief Executive Officer
recommended to the Compensation Committee a base salary increase, taking into account:

Each Named Executive Officer's incividual performance against pre-determined goals;
+ The Company’s performance againss the predetermined goals;

s The appropriateness of each Named Executive Officer’s compensation relative to other Named Executive Officers and the
Chief Executive Officer,

Retention considerations; and

The Named Executive Officer’s potential future contributions to the success of the Company

The Compensation Committee reviewed and discussed with the Chief Executive Officer the performance of each Named Executive
Officer and the reason for the Chief Executive Officer’s recommendations for such Named Executive Officer, The Compensation
Committee and the Board approved the fiscal 2008 base salary and bonus targets for each Named Executive Officer.
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Employment Agreement with Chief Executive Officer Including Change of Control

On August 20, 2007, the Comnpany entered iato an employment agreement with Michael Ryan, its Chief Executive Officer (the
“Employment Agreement”). The term of the Employment Agreement is from July 1, 2007 to June 30, 2011. Mr. Ryan’s base salary
is $0.4 million per year. A bonus will be awarded to Mr. Ryan ranging from 40% of base salary to 100% of base salary if actual
EBITDA results for a fiscal year exceed at least 85% of the EBITDA budgeted for such fiscal year. Any commissions paid to Mr.
Ryan for persanal production will reduce the: bonus. In fiscal 2007 Mr. Ryan was paid $0.1 million in commissions. If he earns
comparable commissions in ftscal 2008, he will be paid a portion of his bonus regardless of the Company’s performance. In
addition, Mr. Ryan agreed to a one year covenant not to compete with the Company and a two year covenant not to solicit customers
or employees of the Company ot registered 1epresentatives of the Company's broker-dealer subsidiary.

The Company may terminate the Employment Agreement for cause as defined in the Employment Agreement which was filed on
the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated August 20, 2007, incorporated by reference herein. If the Employment Agreement is terminated for
cause, the Company shall pay to Mr. Ryan his base salary through the date of termination but no bonus for the fiscal year other than
his commissions earned. In addition, Mr. Ryan will be paid any bonus earned but not yet paid for a prior fiscal year.

If the Employment Agreement is terminated by the Company without cause, including a voluntary change of control, Mr. Ryan will
be paid an amount equal to his base salary and a bonus computed at 100% of his base salary for a period measured as the greater of
one year from the date of termination or the 2nding date of the term of the Employment Agreement. Termination without canse
includes a termination by Mr. Ryan for good reason. Voluntary change of control and for good reason are defined in the
Employment Agreement which was filed on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated August 20, 2007, incorporated by reference herein.

If Mr. Ryan’s Employment Agreement is terminated by the Company due to an involuntary change of control, Mr. Ryan will be paid
an amount equal to his base salary and a bonus computed at 100% of his base salary for a period measured as the greater of three
years from the date of termination, or the ending date of the term. Involuntary change of control is defined in the Employment
Agreement which was filed on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated August 20, 2007, incorporated by reference herein.

2007 Stock Incentive Plan

The Company’s 2007 Stock Incentive Plan was adopted at the Company’s stockholders meeting on July 19, 2007 (the “2007 Plan™).
The 2007 Plan provides that it will be administered by the Company's Board of Directors (the "Board") or a committee of two ot
more members of the Board appointed by the Board (the "Committee"). The Board or the Committee wiil generally have the
authority to administer the 2007 Plan, determine participants who will be granted awards under the 2007 Plan, the size and types of
awards, the terms and conditions of awards and the form and content of the award agreements representing awards.

The 2007 Plan provides for the grant of any or all of the following types of awards: (a) common stock options, (b) restricted
common stock, (c) deferred commeon stock and (d) other common stock-based awards. Awards may be granted singly, in
combination, or in tandem. Subject to anti-diluticn adjustments as provided in the 2007 Plan, (i} the 2007 Plan provides for a total of
16,128,106 shares of the Company's common stock to be available for distribution pursuant to the 2007 Plan, and (ii) the maximum
number of shares of the Company's common stock with respect to which stock options, restricted stock, deferred stock, or other

stock-based awards may be granted to any participant under the 2007 Plan during any calendar year or part of a year may not exceed
564,483 shares.

Awards under the 2007 Plan may be granted to employzes, directors, consultants and advisors of the Company and its subsidiaries.

However, only employees of the Company and its subsidiaries will be eligible to receive options that are designated as incentive
stock options.

With respect to options granted under the 2007 Plan, the exercise price must be at least 100% (110% in the case of an incentive
stock option granted to a ten percent shareholder within the meaning of Section 422(b){6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986) of
the fair market value of the common stock subject to the award, determined as of the date of grant. Restricted stock awards are
shares of common stock that are awarded subject to the satisfaction of the terms and conditions established by the administrator. In

general, awards that do not require exercise may be made in exchange for such fawful consideration, including services, as
determined by the administrator.

Impact of Tax and Accounting Treatment of Executive Compensation

In order to calculate the true cost of executive compensation to the Company, the Compensation Committee must consider the tax
and accounting treatment of various forms of’ compensation. The Internal Revenue Code and related regulations provide generally
that in order to qualify for a tax deduction, compensation in excess of $1.0 million paid to a public corporation’s executive offers
must qualify as performance-based compensation. There are other provisions in the Internal Revenue Code and related regulations
which must be considered by the Company, including Internal Revenue Code Section 409A. Compensation that does not qualify for
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a tax deducticn is, in effect, more expensivz for the Company. The Board seeks to ensure that virtually all compensation paid to
executive officers is tax deductible under Federal Law.

The Board also considers the impact of accounting treatment on compensation expense. With the requirement under SFAS No. 123-
R to expense stock options, the committee now considers issues, such as vesting schedules, that irnpact he amount of compensation
expense recogrized in a financial reporting period creating additional complexities in compensation planning. In addition, the
compensation commitiee reviews the accovnting impact of different forms of equity compensation, including stock options and
restricted stock.

Conclusion

The Board is satisfied that the executive officers of the Company are dedicated to achieving significant improvements in the leng-
term financial performance of the Company and that the compensation policies and programs implemented and administered have
contributed and will continue to contribute towards the Company achieving its goals.

{COMPENSATON COMMITTEE REPORT

The Board of Directors of the Company has reviewed and discussed the Compensation, Discussion and Analysis contained in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K/A with management and, based on such review and discussions, the Board of Directors recommended
that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in this report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

James Ciocia, Chairman of the Board and Director

Michaet Ryan, Chief Executive Officer, President and Director
Edward Cchen, Director

John Levy, Director

Allan Page, Director

Frederick Wasserman, Director

Nelson Obus, Director
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SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table sets forth the compensation of the Chief Executive Officer, and the four other most highly compensated
executive officers (collectively, the "Named Executive Officers"), and infermation with respect to annual and long-term
compensation earned during fiscal year 2007:

Fiscal Other Total

Name and Principal Position Year Salary Bonus Compensation (1) Compensation
Michael Ryan

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 2007 $ 288,000 § 50,000 $ 30637 $ 379715
Carole Enisman

Executive Vice President of Operations 2007 $ 204,000 § 35000 $ 16,551 $ 263,397
Kathryn Travis

Secretary and Director 2007 § 204,000 § 20,000 5 8247 § 232,247
Dennis Conroy

former Chief Accounting Officer 2007 $ 120,000 § 24,000 5 144,000
Ted Finkelstein

Vice President and General Counsel 2007 $ 111,551 § 27,000 § 138,551
Daniel Wieneke

former General Counsel 2007 $ 85440 § - $ 85440

(1) Other Compensation includes the following:

Car Club Total Other
Name Allowance Membership Commissions Compensation
Michael Ryan, President, Chief Executive Officer and Director $ 17,139 $ 13,458 $ - $ 30,637
Carole Enisman, Executive Vice President of Oerations $ 13,531 5 - $ 3,020 $ 14,551
Kathryn Travis, Secretary and Director 5 8247 5 - 5 - 5 8247

INSURANCE

On June 3¢, 2007, the Company maintained $2.0 million in Key Man life insurance policies on Michae] Ryan. This policy is
pledged to Wachovia as collateral security for the Company's financing with Wachovia.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION
The Company uses a combination of cash ard equity incentive compensation for its non-employee directors. In developing the

compensation levels and mix for non-emplovee directors, the Company considers a number of factors, including the significant time
commitment required of board and commitiee service as well as the need to attract highly qualified candidates for board service.

Cash Compensation

The Company's directors received the following cash compensation in fiscal 2007:

Fee Per Meeting
Retainer Attended Additional Fee
Board of Directors b 12,500 5 500 L3 500
Audit Committee Chairman 3 5,000 b $ -
Audit Committee member 3 2,500 h - 5 -
Finance Committee Chairman $ 7,500 h § 5,000
Finance Committee member $ 2,500 ) b 2,500
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The Company’s compensation for non-em3loyee directors and James Ciocia, as a director of the board, in fiscal 2008 will be:

Annual Grant of

Options
Annual Grant of Five-Year
Retainer Shares (1) Vesting Term (2)
Board of Directors B 24,000 $ 5,000 5 5,000
Lead Director of the Board 5 24,000 b - $ -
Audit Committee member kY 3,000 b - b -
Compensation Committee member 3 3,000 3 - $ -
Nominating and Corporate Gavernance
Cormmittee S 3,000 5 - 5 -
Notes:

1. Anrua! grant of shares of restricted common stock with a fair market value at time of grant with a one year vesting period.
2. Annual grant of commen stock options with a five-year term and vesting #s to 20% of the shares ennually commencing one year after the date of grant and
having a Black-Scholes value at time of grant determined based on the closing price on the date of such grant.

The table below summarizes the compensation eamned by the Company's directors in fiscal 2007:

Fees earned or Common Stock
Name paid in cash Share Awards Total
Edward Cohen $ 17,136 s 300 b 17,436
John Levy b 34,625 5 150 h 34,775
Allan Page s 22,750 L3 150 b3 22,900

Equity Compensation

On August 22, 2007, the following shares of restricted stock were issued for accrued director’s compensation: Ed Cohen received
9,000 shares, John Levy and Allan Page each received 3,000 shares,

In fiscal 2008, each non-employee director and James Ciocia will receive $5,000 per year in restrictive stock based upon its then fajr
market value, and $5,000 per year in stock options using Black-Scholes valuation,

James Ciocia, an employee director, does not receive a salary as an employee. His employment compensation is 100% commission
based. The time Mr. Ciocia devotes to board activities reduces his efforts to generate commission income. Therefore, the board has
determined that Mr. Ciocia will receive compensation for his activities as a director equivalent to that of non employee directors.
For the fiscal year commencing in 2008 thi¢ will be cash compensation of $24,000 and the $5,000 grant of shares and $5,000 grant
of options.

OPTION GRANTS
The Company did not grant any options to purchase shares of common stock to the named executive officers during fiscal 2007.
OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END

The following table shows outstanding equizy awards at June 30, 2007 for each named executive officer:

Number of Number of

Securities Securities

Underiying Underlying

Unaxe:rcised Stock Unexercised Stock Option
Options Dpticns Exercise Option

Name Exercisable Unexercisable Price Expiration Date
Ted H. Finkelstein,
Vice President and General Counsel 10,000 - $6.00 05/3172011
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POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION INCLUDING CHANGE OF CONTROL

Voluntary Termination Termination
Terminztion Termination with  Following Voluntary  Following Involuntary
Without Cause (1) Good Reason (1) Change of Control (1)  Change of Centrol (2)

Michael P. Ryan
Payment due upon termination:
Cash Severance

Base Salary $1,400,000 $1,400,000 $1,400,000 $1,400,000
Bonus 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000 1,400,000
Total Cash Severance £2,800,000 $2,800,000 $2,800,000 $2,800,000

(1) Mr. Ryan will be paid an amount equal to his base salary and a bonus computed at 100% of his base salary for a period measured as the
greater of one year from the date of termination or the June 30, 2011 ending date of the term of his Employment Agreement.

(2) Mr. Ryan will be paid an amount equal to ais base salary and a bonus computed at 100% of his base salary for a period measured as the
greater of three years from the date of termination or the June 30, 201t ending date of the term of his Employment Agreement.

Voluntary Termination Termination
Termination Termination with Following Voluntary  Following Involuntary
Without Cause (1} Good Reason (1) Change of Control (2)  Change of Control (2)

Payment due upon termination:
Cash Severance — Base Salary

Carole Enisman $235,000 $235,000 $235,000 $233,000
Ted Finkelstein $92,500 $92,500 $185,000 $185,000
Karen Fisher $26,000 § 26,000 $125,000 $125,000

(1) Named Executive Officers will receive one month of compensation for each year of service.
(2) Named Executive Officers will receive one year of compensation in a lump sum

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION
The Board of Directors did not have a Compensation Committee until July 19, 2007. Prior to July 19, 2007, the entire Board

undertook the duties of a Compensation Cotnmittee. Mr. Ryan, the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, and a
director, participated in deliberations of the Board concerning executive officer compensation.
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ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

5% HOLDERS

The following table sets forth as of September 1, 2007 the holdings of the only persons known to the Company to beneficially own
more than 5% of the Company's outstanding common stock, the only class of voting securities issued by the Company. Except as
indicated in the footnotes to this table and the table following and pursuant to applicable community property laws, the persons
named in the table and the table following have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares of common stock. For
each individual or group included in the table and the table following, percentage ownership is calculated by dividing the number of
shares beneficially owned by such person or group by the sum of the §9,711,550 shares of commeon stock outstanding as of
September 1, 2007 and the number of shares of common stock that such person or group had the right to acquire within 60 days of
September 1, 2007, including, but not limited to, upon the exercise of options.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF AMOUNT AND NATURE OF PERCENTAGE OF
BENEFICIAL OWNER BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP CLASS ;
Michael Ryan 17,098,338 (1) 19.1%

11 Raymond Avenue !
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Ralph Porpora 17,078,798 (2) 19.0%
11 Raymond Averue
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Prime Partners II, LL.C 15,420,000 17.2%
11 Raymond Avenue
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value LP 8,000,000 (3) 3.9%
450 Seventh Avenue, Suite 509
New York, NY 10123

Wynnefield Small Cap Value Offshore Fund, Lid 12,000,000 (3) 13.4%
450 Seventh Avenue, Suite 509
New York, NY 10123

Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value LP 1 10,000,000 (3) 11.1%
450 Seventh Avenue, Suite 509
New York, NY 10123

WebFinancial Corporation 10,457,940 11.7%
61 East Main Street
Los Gatos, CA 55031

4] Includes 6,000 shares which are bereficially owned by Mr. Ryan personally; 13,540 shares which are beneficially owned
by Mr. Ryan's wife, Carole Enisman (the Executive Vice President of Operations of the Company) of which Mr. Ryan
disclzims beneficial ownership; 1.7 million shares which are beneficially owned by Prime Partners, Inc. of which Mr. Ryan
is a shareholder, officer and director; and 15.4 million shares which are beneficially owned by Prime Partners 11, LLC of
which Mr. Ryan is a member and manager.

(2) Includes 1.7 miltion shares which are beneficialiy owned by Prime Partners, Irnc. of which Mr. Porpora is a shareholder,
officer and director; and 15.4 million shares which are beneficially owned by Prime Partners I1, LLC of which M. Porpora
is 2 member and manager.

(3) Wynnefield Capital Management, LLC, a New York limited liability company (*WCM™) is the sole general partner of each
of Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Vatue LP, a Delaware limited partnership (“Wynnefield Partners”) and Wynnefield
Partners Small Cap Value LP [, a Dzlaware limited partnership (“Wynnefield Partners ). Nelson Obus and Joshua Landes
are the co-managing members of WCM and by virtue of such positions with WCM, have the shared power to vote and
dispose of the shares of the Company’s common stock that are beneficially owned by each of Wynnefield Partners and
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Wynnefield Pariners [. Wynnefield Capital, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“WCI"), is the sole investment manager of
Wynnefield Small Cap Value Offshore Fund, Ltd., Cayman Islands company {“Wynnefield Offshore™). Messrs. Obus and
Landes are the co-principal executive officers of WCI and by virtue of such positions with WCI, have the shared power to
vote and dispose of the shares of the Company’s common stock that are beneficially owned by Wynnefield Offshore. Each
of WCM, WCI and Messrs. Obus and Landes disclaims any beneficial ownership of the shares of the Company’s common
stock that are directly beneficially cwned by each of Wynnefield Partners, Wynnefield Partners [ and Wynnefield Offshore,
except to the extent of their respective pecuniary interest in such shares. Mr. Obus, was appointed as a director of the
Company effective on August 20, 2007.
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DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

The following table sets forth as of September 1, 2007 the beneficial ownership of the Company’s common stock by (i) each
Company director, (i), each Named Executive Officer and (iii) the directors and all executive officers as a group.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF AMOUNT AND NATURE OF PERCENTAGE
BENEFICIAL OWNER BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP OF CLASS
James Ciocia 2,854,784 (1) 3.2%

16626 N. Dale Mabry Highway
Tampa, FL 33618

Michael Ryan 17,098,338 (2) 19.1%
11 Raymond Avenue
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Edward H. Cohen 510,000 *
435 Club Pointe Drive
White Plains, NY 10605

Allan Page 103,000 *
9 Vassar Street
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

John Levy 3,000 *
110 Oak Tree Pass

Westfield, NJ 07090

Kathryn Travis 607,980 *
375 North Broadway

Suite 203

Jericho, NY 11753

Carcle Enisman 13,540 *
11 Raymond Avenue
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Ted Finkelstein 3,748,788 (3) 4.2%
11 Raymond Avenue
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Karen Fisher 30,000 *
11 Raymond Avenue
Poughkeepsie, NY 12603

Nelson Obus 30,000,000 (4) 33.4%
450 Seventh Avenue, Suite 509
New York, NY 10123

Frederick Wasserman - .
4 Nobadeer Drive
Pennington, NJ 08334

Directors and Named Executive 54,955,890 61.3%
Officers as a Group (eleven persons)

*  Less than 1.0%

(1) 0.6 million of such shares are held jointly with Tracy Ciocia, Mr. Ciocia's wife; 9,100 shares are held as custodian for Mr.
Ciocia's sons.
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2 Includes 6,000 shares which are beneficially owned by Mr. Ryan personally; 13,540 shares which are beneficially owned
by Mr. Ryan's wife, Carole Enisman {the Executive Vice President of Operations of the Company) of which Mr. Ryan
disclaims beneficial ownership; 1.7 million shares which are beneficially owned by Prime Partners, Inc. of which Mr. Ryan
is a shareholder, officer and director; and 15.4 million shares which are beneficially owned by Prime Partners 11, LL.C of
which Mr. Ryan is a member and manager.

(3) Includes 10,000 shares issuable upon the exercise of options at a price of $6.00.

# Includes 8.0 million shares beneficially owned by Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value LP, a Delaware limited
partnership (“Wynnefield Partners”) and 10.0 million shares beneficially owned by Wynnefield Partners Small Cap Value
LP I, a Delaware limited partnership (“Wynnefield Partners 1). Wynnefield Capital Management, LLC, a New York
limited liability company {“*WCM") is the sole general partner of Wynnefield Partners and Wynnefield Partniers 1. Mr.
Obus is a co-managing member of WCM and by virtue of his position with WCM, has the shared power to vote and
dispose of the shares of the Compeny’s common stock that are beneficially owned by each of Wynnefield Partners and
Wynnefield Partners L. Includes 12.0 million shares beneficially owned by Wynnefield Small Cap Value Offshore Fund,
Ltd., Cayman Islands company {*Wynnefield Offshore™). Wynnefield Capital, Inc., a Delaware corporation (*WCI™), is
the sole investment manager of Wynnefield Offshore. Mr. Obus is a co-principal executive officer of WCI, and by virtue of
his position with WCI, has the shared power to vote and dispese of the shares of the Company’s common stock that are
beneficially owned by Wynnefield Offshore. Mr. Obus disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares of the Company’s
common stock that are directly bereficially owned by each of Wynnefield Partners, Wynnefield Partners I and Wynnefield
Offshore, except to the extent of his pecuniary interest in such shares.

See Item 5. "Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Shareholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities” and
Note 14 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of Company stock optien plans.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

James Ciocia, the Company’s Chairman of the Board and a financial planner for the Company, receives commissions based on a
variable percentage of his own business production and under which he received an aggregate of $0.5 million in fiscal 2007.

James Ciocia, Michael Ryan and Kathryn Travis, all Company directors, personally guaranteed the repayment of the Company’s
distribution financing agreement with Met Life. Mr. Ciocia and Mr. Ryan personally guaranteed the repayment of the Company's
loan from Wachovia. Such shareholders reczived no consideration for such guarantees other than their salaries and other
compensation.

Michael Ryan is one of the general partners in a limited partnership named Prime Income Partners, L.P., which previously owned
the building in Poughkeepsie, New York oczupied by the Company's executive headquarters. During the fiscal year ended June 30,
2006, the Company paid $0.4 million to Prime Income Partners, L.P. for rent and related charges, Management believes the amounts
charged to the Company for rent to be commensurate with the rental rate that would be charged to an independent third party. On
July 1, 2006, Prime [ncome Partners, L. P, sold the building to a third party. At closing, the Company entered into new market rate
leases for the office space for its executive headquarters.

During fiscal 2007, Prime Partners, Inc. (“P:ime Partners, Inc.”) loaned the Company an aggregate of $1.7 million at an interest rate
of 10%. During fiscal 2007, the Company repaid $0.7 million to Prime Partners, Inc. As of June 30, 2007, the Company owed
Prime Partners, Inc. $2.8 million. Michael Ryan is a director, an officer and a significant shareholder of Prime Partners, Inc. On
August 16, 2007, Prime Partners, Inc. sold ta Prime Partners [1, LLC $1.5 million of the $2.8 million owed to it by the Company.
Prime Partners I, LLC i3 a limited liability company. Michael Ryan is a significant member and a manager of Prime Partners II,
LLC. On August 20, 2007, Prime Partners 11, LLC converted the $1.5 million of Company debt into 15.4 million shares of
Company common stock.

At June 30, 2007 and 2006, the Company owed to related parties $3.6 million and $2.9 million, respectively.

In December 2006, the Company assigned to Prime Partners, Inc. two promissory notes to the Company related to the sale of its
Cotorado Springs, Colorado and Westport, Connecticut businesses as consideration for the reduction of $0.3 miltion against the then
33.1 million of outstanding principal owed to Prime Partners, Inc. The balance of the notes was $0.3 million.

On May 22, 2006, the Company assigned the promissory note related to the sale of two of its subsidiaries to Prime Partners, Inc. to
reduce the outstanding principal owed to Prime Partners, Inc. The balance of the note at May 22, 2006 was $0.7 million.

On April 29, 2005, a loan in the amount of § 1.0 million, together with 0.8 million shares of Company common stock were sold to a
group of Company management and employees (“Purchasing Group™) for $0.8 million. Since the resulting debt reduction of $0.3
million agreed to by the Purchasing Group resulted from a related party transaction, paid-in-capital was appropriately increased. On
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August 20, 2007, $0.7 miltion of the loan was converted to 7.1 million shares of Company common stock, leaving a de minimis debt
balance to a member of the Purchasing Group, who continues to be entitled to receive shares as interest while the debt remains
unpaid.

On December 23, 2003, the Company entered inte a promissory note in the amount of $0.2 million with Ted H. Finkelstein,
currenily the Company's Associate General Counsel. The note pays interest at the rate of 10% per annum payable monthly. At June
30,2007, the principal balance the Company owed Mr, Finkelstein was $25,833. On August 20, 2007, $30,000 of Mr. Finkelstein's
note, including accrued interest, was conver:ed to 0.3 million shares of Company common stock. A trust, of which Ted H.
Finkelstein, the Company’s Vice President end General Counsel, is the trustee (“the Trust™), made a short-term loan to Prime
Partners for $0.3 million on July 18, 2006, which accrues interest at 10% per annum. On Qctober 16, 2006, the Trust made an
additional short-term loan to Prime Partners for $0.2 million, which accrues interest at 10% per annum. As of June 30, 2007, Prime
Partners owed the Trust $0.5 million in principal. As security for the total loan in the amount of $0.5 million, Prime Partners gave
the Trust a security interest in the note related to the sale of two of its subsidiaries that the Company assigned to Prime Partners on
May 22, 2006 and a security interest in the r.otes that the Company owes to Prime Partners.

In August of 2002, the Company entered into a promissory note in the amount of $0.1 million with James Ciocia, a Director of the
Company. The note pays interest at the rate of 10% per annum. The note shall be payable on demand and may be prepaid in whole
or in part at any time and from time to time ‘without premium or penalty. As of June 30, 2007 the principal balance was $0.1 million.
On August 20, 2007, $0.2 million of debt ovred to Mr. Ciocia, including $8,881 from his note, was converted to 2.3 million shares of
Company common stock.

Steven Gilbert, a director of the Company until July 19, 2007, received in his capacity as national sales manager a base salary of
$156,456 and in additicn earned commissions based on a percentage of his own business production. Mr. Gilbert received an
aggregate of $0.5 million in fiscal 2007.

The independent members of the Company*s board of directors are Edward Cohen, John Levy, Allan Page, Nelsen Obus, and
Frederick Wasserman, all who have been desmed to be independent as defined in Rule 4200(a)(15) of the listing standards of the
Nasdaq Stock Market.

On August 20, 2007, the Company sold 40.C million shares of Company common stock to certain private placement purchasers,
including officers, directors and employees of the Company and Prime Partners I, LLC, a holding company owned in part by
Michael Ryan (the Company’s President and Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Company's Board of Directors). See
Note 22 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Information regarding the Company’s directors is included in Item 10 above,
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The Audit Committee selected Sherb & Co., LLP., an independent registered public accounting firm, to examine the consolidated
financial statements of Gilman + Ciccia, Inc. for the fiscal year 2007. That selection was ratified by the Company’s Board and by its
steckholders at the Company’s Annual Meeting on July 19, 2007. The following table sets forth the aggregate fees billed by Sherb
& Co., LLP, for fiscal 2007 and 2006 professional services rendered to the Company for the audit of the Company's annual financial
statements for the reviews of the financial statements included in the Company's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for those fiscal
years, and for other services rendered on betalf of the Company during those fiscal years. All of such fees were pre-approved by the
Company Board of Directors. The Compan’s policy is to pre-approve all audit and non-audit services subject to a de minimis
exception for non-audit services of eight percent of the total pre-approved amounts to be paid to outside auditors. The preparation of
the Company’s tax returns were prepared by Radin, Glass & Company., LLP.

Fiscal 2007 Eiscal 2006
Audit Fees $222,500 $207,500
Tax Fees $ 20,000 $ 20,000
Audit Related Fees 5 - 5 -
Other Fees $ - ¥ -
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee oversees the Compaay’s financial reporting process on behalf of the Board of Directors. The Company’s
management has the primary responsibility for the financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting, and for assessing the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. In fulfilling its oversight responsibilities,
the Committee reviewed and discussed the audited consolidated financial statements in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-
K/A with Company management, including a discussion of the quality, not just the acceptability, of the accounting principles; the
reasonableness of significant judgments; and the clarity of disclosures in the financial statements.

The Committee reviewed with the independent registered public accounting firm, which is responsible for expressing an opinion on
the conformity of those audited consolidated financial statements with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, its judgments
as to the quality, not just the acceptability, of the Company’s accounting principles and such matters as are required to be discussed
with the Committee by Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, Communication With Audit Committees, (as amended), other
standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission,
and other applicable regulations. In addition, the Committee has discussed with the independent registered public accounting firm
the firm’s independence from Company management and the Company, including the matters in the letter from the firm required by
Independence Standards Board Standard No.1, Independence Discussion with Audit Commirees, and considered the compatibility of
non-audit services with the independent registered public accounting firm’s independence.

The Committee discussed with the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm the overall scope and plans for their
audit. The Committee meets with representatives of the independent registered public accounting firm, with and without
management present, to discuss the results of their examination; their evaluation of the Company’s internal cantrol, including
internal control over financial reporting; and the overall quality of the Company’s financial reporting.

In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Committee recommended to the Board of Directars, and the Board
has approved, that the andited consolidated financial statements and management'’s assessment of the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal conirel over financial rzporting be included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended June 30,
2007 to be filed by the Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™). The Committee and the Board also have
recommended, subject to shareholder approval, the selection of the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm.

Audit Committee Chair, John Levy*

Audit Committee Member, Alan Page*

Audit Committee Member, Frederick Wasserman**

* became a member of the Committee {n September 2006

** became a member of the Committee in August 2007
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PART 1V

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a)
1

2

3.1

21

23.1

31.1
312

321

(0)

32

33

34

10.1

10.2

103

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

The following documents are filed as part of this report:
Financial Statements: See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements at Item 8 of this report.
Financiai Statement Schedule: See Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements at Item 8 of this report.

Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant dated July 19, 2007 filed with the State of
Delaware Secretary of State on July 20, 2007.

List of subsidiaries.

Consent of Sherb & Co., LLP.

Consent of Radin, Glass & Co., LLP.

Rule ¥3a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer.

Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Principal Financial and Chief Accounting Officer.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley of Act of 2002.

Certification of Principal Financial and Chief Accounting Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley of Act of
2002,

The following exhibits are incorporated by reference or attached herein:

Registrant’s Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, incorporated by reference to the like numbered exhibit in the Registrant's

Registration Statement on Form SB-2 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, File No. 33-70640-NY.

Registrant’s Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation, incorporated by reference to the exhibit in the
Registrant’s Proxy Statement on Form 14-A under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, filed on June 22, 1999.

Registrant’s By-Laws, incorporated by reference to the like numbered exhibit in the Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form SB-2 under the Securities Act ¢f 1933, as amended, File No. 33-70640-NY.

Stock and Asset Purchase Agreement dated April 5, 1959 among Registrant, Prime Financial Services, Inc., Prime Capital
Services, Inc., Asset & Financial Planning, Ltd. Michael P. Ryan and Ralph Porpora on the Registrant’s report on Form 8-K
dated April 5, 1999, incorporated bv reference herein.

Registration Rights Agreement dated April 5, 1999 among Registrant, Prime Financial Services, Inc., Michael P. Ryan and
Ralph Porpora on the Registrant’s rzport on Form 8-K dated April 5, 1999, incorporated by reference herein.

Asset Purchase Agreement dated November 26, 2002 between Registrant and Pinnacle Taxx Advisors LLC on the
Registrant’s report on Form 8-K daed December 23, 2002, incorporated by reference herein.

Stock Purchase Agreement dated as of January 1, 2004 between Registrant and Daniel Levy and Joseph Clinard on the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Forra 10-K dated June 30, 2004, incorporated by reference herein.

Agreement with Steven J. Gilbert on the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2005,
incorporated by reference herein.

Letter of Acceptance, Waiver and Consent dated August 12, 2005 incorporated by reference on the Registrant’s report on
Form 8-K dated August 12, 2005.

Leases for the Company’s Headquzrters on the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K dated June 30, 2006, incorporated
by reference herein.
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10.8

10.5

10.10

10.11

10.12

13.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

14.0

16.0

99.0

Amendment 4 to Forbearance Agresment dated April 20, 2006 cn the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2006, incorporated by reference herein.

Amendment 3 to Forbearance Agreernent dated April 28, 2005 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated April 28, 2005,
incorporated by reference herein.

Amendment 2 to Forbearance Agreernent dated March 26, 2004 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated March 26, 2004,
incorporated by reference herein.

Amendment to Forbearance Agreement dated June 18, 2003 on the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K dated June 30,
20086, incorporated by reference herein.

Forbearance Agreement dated November 27, 2002 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated November 26, 2002, incorporated by
reference herein.

First Union Loan (Wachovia) Agreement dated December 26, 2001 on the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended December 31, 2001, incorporated by reference herein.

Investor Purchase Agreement (with Exhibits) dated April 25, 2007 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated April 25, 2007,
incorporated by reference herein.

Waiver of Registration Rights Agreement dated April 25, 2007 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated April 25, 2007,
incorporated by reference herein.

Letter from Prime Partners, Inc. dated April 25, 2007 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated April 25, 2007, incorporated by
reference herein.

Voting Agreement dated April 25, 2007 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated April 25, 2007, incorporated by reference herein.

Placement Purchase Agreement dated August 13, 2007 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated August 20, 2007, incorporated by
reference herein.

Debt Conversion Agreement dated August 13, 2007 on the Repistrant’s Form 8-K dated August 20, 2007, incorporated by
reference herein.

Shareholder Agreement dated August 20, 2007 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated August 20, 2007, incorporated by
reference herein.

Registration Rights Agreement dated August 20, 2007 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated August 20, 2007, incorporated by
reference herein.

Employment Agreement between the Company and Michael P. Ryan dated August 20, 2007 on the Registrant’s Form 8-K
dated August 20, 2007, incorporated by reference herein.

Code of Ethics for Serior Financial Officers and the Principal Executive Officer of Gilman & Ciocia, Inc. on the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K dated June 30, 2003, incorporated by reference herein.

Changes in Registrant’s Cenifying Accountant dated October 25, 2005 on the Registrant’s report on Form 8-K dated October
25,2005, incorporated by reference herein.

Letter from Grant Thorton dated February 13, 2004 on the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
March 31, 2004, incorporated by refezence herein.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Secticn 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

GILMAN + CIOCIA, INC.

Dated: October 5, 2007 By /s/ Michael Ryan
Chief Executive Officer

Dated: October 5, 2007 By /s/ Karen Fisher
Principal Financial and Chief Accounting
Officer
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securit'es Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on
behalf of the Registrant and in the capacitics indicated this 5th day of October, 2007.
fs/ James Ciocia, Chaimman
/s/ Edward H. Cohen, Director
/sf Michael Ryan, Director
/s/ Nelson Obus, Director
/s/ Frederick Wasserman, Director
/sf John Levy, Director
/sf Allan Page, Director

/s/ Michael Ryan, Chief Executive Officer

/s/ Karen Fisher, Principal Financial and
Chief Accounting Officer
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EXHIBIT 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIZD PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

We have issued our report dated September 21, 2007, accompanying the consolidated financial statements in the Annual Report of
Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2006 and on Form 10-K and Form 10-K/A for the year ended June

30, 2007. We hereby censent to the incorparation by reference of said report in the Registration Statements of Gilman + Ciocia on
Forms S-8 (File No. 333-50089, effective April 14, 1998 and File No. 333-14915, effective October 28, 1996).

SHERB & CO, LLP

New York, New York
October 5, 2007
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EXHIBIT 23.2
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
We have issued our report dated September 26, 2005, accompanying the consolidated financial statements in the Annual Repart of
Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2005. We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference of said
report in the Registration Statements of Gilman + Ciocia on Forms S-8 (File No. 333-50089, effective April 14, 1998 and File No.
333-14915, effective October 28, 1996).

RADIN, GLASS & CO., LLP

New York, New York
QOctober 5, 2007
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EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION

[, Michael Ryan, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K/A of Gilman + Ciocia, Inc., (the "Report");

2. Based on my knowtedge, this Report does not contain ary untrue statement of a material fact or omit te state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial starements, and other financial information included in this Report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this Report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material informaticn relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this Report is being prepared,

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this Report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this Report based on such
evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this Repert any changes in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s} and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over

financial reporting, to the registrant's anditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

fa) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of interal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information;
and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: October 5, 2007

/s/ Michael Ryan

Chief Executive Officer
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EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION

[, Karen Fisher, certify that:

1. 1 have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K/A of Gilman + Ciocia, Inc., {the "Report");

2. Based on my knowledge, this Report do¢s not contain any untrue statement of 2 material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this Report, fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in
this Report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))} for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this Report is being prepared;

(b} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this Report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure ccntrols and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this Report based on such
evaluation; and

{c) Disclosed in this Report any changes in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter, that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing
the equivalent functions):

{2) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely aifect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information;
and

{(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: October 5, 2007

/s/ Karen Fisher

Principal Financial and Chief Accounting Officer
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EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K/A of Gilman + Ciccia, Inc. (the "Company™) for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2007, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"),, Michael Ryan, certify, pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2} the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of

operations of the Company.

By: /s/ Michael Ryan

Name: Michael Ryan
Chief Executive Officer

Date:  Qctober 5, 2007
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EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K/A of Gilman + Ciocia, Inc. (the "Company") for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2007, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report"), I, Karen Fisher, certify, pursuant to
Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: '

{1} the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(2) or 15{d} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in ali material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

By: /s/Karen Fisher

Name: Karen Fisher
Principal Financial and Chief Accounting Officer

Date:  October 5, 2007
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